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To,  

The Department of Corporate Services 
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P.J. Towers, Dalal Street,  
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Scrip Code: 539519 

Sub: Submission of Annual Report of the Company for the Financial Year 2024-2025 pursuant to 

Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

(Listing Regulations). 

 

Dear Sir,  

 

In terms of Regulation 34 of the Listing Regulations, please find enclosed the 45th Annual Report for the 

Financial Year 2024-2025 along with the Notice of the 45th  Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) of the Company 

be held on Tuesday, 30th September, 2025 AT 03.30 P.M. through Video Conference / Other Audio Visual 

Means, in accordance with the General Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020 read with General Circular 

issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (‘SEBI’). 

 

The said Notice which forms a part of the Annual Report for the financial year 2024- 2025 has been sent 

electronically to the Members whose e-mail IDs are registered with the Company/Registrar and Share 

Transfer Agents of the Company/Depositories viz. the National Securities Depository Limited and Central 

Depository Services (India) Limited.  

 

The Annual Report of the Company is also available on the website of the Company and the following link 

www.mayukh.co.in. 

 

You are requested to take above information on record.  

 

Yours faithfully, 

For Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited 

(Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited) 

 

 

Poonam Rani          

Company Secretary   
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MESSAGE FROM THE CHAIRMAN 
 
Dear Shareholders, 
 
I extend my heartfelt gratitude to each one of you for your continued trust, support, and 
confidence in Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited. Your unwavering belief in our vision and your 
commitment to our journey have been the cornerstone of our progress and achievements. 
 
It gives me immense pleasure to present to you the Annual Report for the financial year 2024-
25 — a year that stands as a testimony to our growth, resilience, and transformation. 
 
The healthcare and lifecare industry in India is undergoing rapid evolution, fueled by 
innovation, rising awareness, and increasing demand for quality healthcare and wellness 
solutions. Despite the challenges posed by a dynamic and often uncertain economic 
environment, we have remained steadfast in our mission to deliver excellence — in our 
products, our services, and in the value we create for all stakeholders. 
 
Over the past year, we have focused on strengthening our core business, enhancing operational 
efficiencies, and creating sustainable growth drivers. Our efforts have been directed towards 
expanding our market presence, upholding uncompromising quality standards, and ensuring 
compliance with the highest principles of governance and transparency. 
 
Looking forward, the lifecare and wellness sector holds immense promise, particularly with the 
Government of India’s emphasis on healthcare infrastructure, preventive care, and affordable 
solutions. We are confident that Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited is well-positioned to seize these 
opportunities by continuing to foster innovation, building customer trust, and pursuing 
strategic collaborations that drive long-term value. 
 
On behalf of the Board, I wish to express my sincere appreciation to our shareholders, 
customers, employees, and business partners. Your trust and support inspire us to push 
boundaries, embrace challenges, and pursue our mission with renewed energy and dedication. 
 
Together, we will take Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited to even greater heights, building a future 
defined by growth, innovation, and shared success. 

Thank you very much. 
With warm regards, 

 
 

Sd/- 
Mit Tarunkumar Brahmbhatt 
Chairman & Managing Director 
DIN: 06520600 
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NOTICE 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 45TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SATTVA SUKUN 
LIFECARE LIMITED (FORMERLY MAYUKH DEALTRADE LIMITED) WILL BE HELD ON, TUESDAY, 30TH 

DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2025 AT 03:30 P.M. THROUGH VIDEO   CONFERENCING (‘VC’)/OTHER   AUDIO-
VISUAL   MEANS (‘OAVM’) TO   TRANSACT   THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

ITEM NO. 1: ADOPTION OF ACCOUNTS: 
 

To consider and adopt  

(a) the Audited Standalone Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 and 
the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon; and  

(b) the Audited Consolidated Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 
and the report of Auditors thereon and, in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass the following 
resolutions with or without modifications, if any as Ordinary Resolutions: 

 

a) “RESOLVED THAT the Standalone Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended 

March 31, 2025 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, as circulated to the Members, 
be and are hereby considered and adopted.” 

 
b) “RESOLVED THAT the Consolidated Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended 
March 31, 2025 and the report of Auditors thereon, as circulated to the Members, be and are hereby considered             
and adopted.” 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Company Secretary or any of the Directors of the company be and are hereby 
authorized, as the case may be, and file necessary form(s) with concerned ROC, to take all such steps as may be 
necessary, proper and expedient to give complete effect to this resolution.” 

 
SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 

ITEM NO 2: APPOINTMENT OF M/S BRAJESH GUPTA & CO., COMPANY SECRETARIES AS THE 
SECRETARIAL AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY FOR A TERM OF 5 (FIVE) CONSECUTIVE YEARS FROM 
THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2025-26. 

 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution: 
  
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of section 204(1) of the companies act, 2013 & rule 9 of the companies 
(appointment and remuneration of personnel) rules, 2014 and regulation 24A of the Securities and Exchange Board 
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) regulations, 2015 read with circulars issued there under 
from time to time and other applicable provisions, if any, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment 
thereof for the time being in force), and consent of the audit committee and the recommendation of the board of 
directors, the company hereby appoints M/s Brajesh Gupta & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, as the Secretarial 
Auditors of the company, to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the company, for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years 
commencing from the Financial Year 2025-26 until the conclusion of the 50th Annual General Meeting of the company 
which will be held in the financial year 2029-30 at such fees as may be decided by the Board from time to time. 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of directors of the company (including any committee thereof) be and is 
hereby authorized to fix the remuneration payable to the secretarial auditors of the company, from time to time 
including the actual travelling and out of pocket expenses incurred in connection with the audit, in addition to taxes 
as applicable. 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the board of directors/ company secretary of the company be and is hereby authorised 
to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and to take all such steps as may be required in this connection including 
seeking all necessary approvals to give effect to this resolution and to settle any questions, difficulties or doubts that 
may arise in this regard.” 
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ITEM NO. 3: APPROVAL FOR MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION/ RELATED PARTY 
TRANSACTION AMOUNT UPTO RS. 100 CRORES: 

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, if any, the following resolution as a Special 

Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of the Regulations 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meetings of 

Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, and in accordance with the prevailing provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with rules made 

thereunder (including any statutory modification(s), amendments or reenactment(s) thereof for the time being 

in force) and subject to such other approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions of any authorities as may be 

necessary, consent of the Members be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors/or the Audit Committee 

of the Company as the case may be to exercise the power conferred by this resolution and to enter into related 

party transaction(s) including material related party transactions by company with Related Parties for  

 

Sr. 
No 

Name of Related Party Nature of transaction  Value of transaction 

1 Roshan Dea lma rk    Private   
Limited 

(Promoter Company) 

sale, purchase or supply of any goods, 

materials, assets (Movable/Immovable), 

Rights or Services; selling or otherwise 

disposing of, or buying, property of any 

kind; leasing of property of any kind; 

availing or rendering of any services; 

appointment of any agent for purchase or 

sale of goods, materials, services or 

property; such related party’s 

appointment to any office or place of 

profit in the company, its subsidiary 

company or associate company; Sub 

Contract Arrangement, strategic 

investment by way of investment in any 

kind securities and Borrowing from 

Related Party; Lending to Related Party  

investment in any kind of securities of the 

related parties entities, or any 

combination thereof, etc. 

 

 
 
 
 

Up to Rs. 100 
Crores, with each 
Related Party 

2 Mayukh   Trading    Private    
Limited,  

(Subsidiary Company) 

3 Mit Tarunkumar Brahmbhatt 

(Mѡnaging Director) or along 

with his relatives or entities 

related to him. 

4 Any other related party or entity 

(associate, Subssidiary) who are 

not covered in above 

on such terms and conditions as the Board in its absolute discretion may deem fit provided however that the 

aggregate amount/value of all such transactions/contracts/arrangements that may be entered into and 

remaining outstanding at any time shall not exceed Rs. 100 Crores and/or the value of which either singly or all 

taken together in a financial year may exceed ten per cent of the annual consolidated turnover of the Company 

as per last audited financial statements, with each related parties respectively during a period of 12 months from 

1st October, 2025 to 30th September, 2026, on such terms and conditions as may be mutually agreed between 

the Company and the related parties.” 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and/or Audit Committee thereof be and is hereby severally 

authorized to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise with regard to giving effect to the above resolution 

and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be deemed necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to 

this resolution and for the matters connected herewith or incidental hereto including professional advice from 

external sources.” 
 



7 

  

         SATTVA SUKUN LIFECARE LTD.                                                           45TH ANNUAL REPORT                          
  

 

 

ITEM NO 4: INCREASING BORROWING LIMITS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY 
UNDER SECTION 180 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following resolution as a Special 

Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 180 (1)(c) and all other applicable provisions, if any, 

of the Companies Act, 2013 including any statutory modifications or any amendments or any substitution or 

reenactment thereof, if any, for the time being in force and all other applicable Acts, laws, rules, regulations and 

guidelines for the time being in force, the consent of the shareholders of the Company be and is hereby accorded 

to borrow such sums of money from time to time, with or without security, on such terms and conditions as it 

may consider fit notwithstanding that the amount to be borrowed together with amount already borrowed by 

the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company's bankers in the ordinary course of 

business) exceeds the aggregate of paid-up capital and free reserves and securities premium provided that the 

total amount that may be borrowed by the Board and outstanding at any point of time shall not exceed ₹ 

1000,00,00,000/- (Rupees One Thousand Crores Only). 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above Resolution, the Board of Directors of 

the Company be and is hereby authorized to take all such actions and to give all such directions and to do all 

such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary and/or expedient in that behalf." 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the approval of shareholders for Increase in Borrowing Powers u/s. 180(1) (c) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 shall be valid for a period of 5 years w.e.f. 1st April, 2025 to 31st March, 2030.” 

 

ITEM NO. 5:  APPROVAL TO MAKE LOAN(S) AND GIVE GUARANTEE(S), PROVIDE SECURITY (IES) OR 
MAKE INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following resolution as a Special 

Resolution: 

 
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 186 read with Companies (Meetings of Board and its 

Power) Rules, 2014, Section 179 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made 

thereunder (including any statutory modification (s) or re-enactment thereof for time being in force) and upon 

recommendation of the Board of Directors, the consent of shareholders of the Company be and is hereby 

accorded to authorize the Board of Directors for making Investments in other bodies corporate / giving or 

granting Loans to any other person (s) or body corporate (s)/ providing Guarantees / Securities on behalf of loan 

availed by any other person (s) or body corporate (s), from time to time, on such terms and conditions and with 

or without security as the Board of Directors may think fit which, together with the investments made / loans 

given or granted / guarantees / securities already made by the Company, which may exceed 60% of paid up 

capital and free reserves and securities premium OR 100% of free reserves and securities premium, that is to reserves 

not set apart for any specific purpose, whichever is more, provided that the total amount of investment made / 

loans given / guarantees / securities already made by the Company, shall not at any time exceed the limit of ₹ 

1000,00,00,000/- (Rupees One Thousand Crores Only). 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the approval of shareholders for granting loan and investment and giving guarantee 

by company u/s. 186 of the Companies act, 2013 shall be valid for a period of 5 years i.e. w.e.f. 1st April, 2025 to 31st 

March, 2030.” 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company, be and is hereby authorized to negotiate 

and settle the terms and conditions of the investments / loans / guarantees / securities which may be made by 

the Company from time to time, by the Company, finalize the agreements/ contracts and documents in this 

regard and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary to give effect to this resolution. 
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all Directors of the Company or Chief Financial Officer or Company Secretary be 

and are hereby severally authorized to sign such forms/returns and various documents as may be required to 

be submitted to the Registrar of Companies or such other authorities and to do all the acts, deeds and things 

which may be necessary to give effect to the above said resolution." 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Date: 03/09/2025 
Place: Mumbai 

 
Registered Office 

Office No. 101 on 1st Floor, Crystal Rose C.H.S LTB, 

Datta Mandir Road, Mahavir Nagar, Kandivali West, 

Mumbai, MH- 400067 

Tel: 022-28684491 

Email:info@mayukh.co.in; 

Website:www.mayukh.co.in 

 

By Order of the Board  
For Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited 

(Formerly Known as Mayukh 
Dealtrade Limited) 

 
Sd/-                                                                                    

Mit Tarunkumar Brahmbhatt 
Managing Director 

DIN: 06520600 

mailto:info@mayukh.co.in
http://www.mayukh.co.in/
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NOTES: 
 

1. Pursuant to the General Circular No. 09/2024 dated September 19, 2024, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs 
(MCA) and circular issued by SEBI vide circular no. SEBI/ HO/ CFD/ CFDPoD-2/ P/ CIR/ 2024/ 133 dated October 
3, 2024 (“SEBI Circular”) and other applicable circulars and notifications issued (including any statutory 
modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force and as amended from time to time, companies are 
allowed to hold EGM/AGM through Video Conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM), without the 
physical presence of members at a common venue. In compliance with the said Circulars, EGM/AGM shall be 
conducted through VC / OAVM. 

 

2. Pursuant to General Circulars No.14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, No.22/2020 
dated June 15, 2020, No. 33/2020 dated September 28, 2020, No. 39/2020 dated December 31, 2020 read with 
other relevant circulars, including General Circulars No. 10/2021 dated June 23, 2021, No. 20/2021 dated 
December 8, 2021, No. 03/2022 dated May 05, 2022 and No. 11/2022 dated December 28th, 2022. The Ministry 
of Corporate Affairs (the MCA) has, vide its circular dated 28th December, 2022 read with relevant circulars 
issued by Securities and Exchange Board of India (the SEBI) has permitted the holding of the Annual General 
Meeting (AGM/ Meeting) through Video Conferencing (“VC”) or other Audio-Visual Means (“OAVM”), 
without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue. In compliance with the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
(“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and MCA Circulars, the 45th Annual General Meeting (the AGM) of the 
Company is being held through VC / OAVM. The deemed venue for the AGM shall be the Registered Office 
of the Company at Office No. 101 on 1st Floor, Crystal Rose C.H.S LTB, Datta Mandir Road, Mahavir Nagar, 
Kandivali West, Mumbai, MH- 400067, which shall be the deemed venue of the AGM. 

 
3. The relative Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Act, in regard to the business as set out 

in Item Nos. 2, 3, 4, and 5, for passing the said resolutions by the members. 

 
4. PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE ACT, A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT 

THE AGM IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF 
AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. SINCE THIS AGM IS BEING 
HELD PURSUANT TO THE MCA CIRCULARS THROUGH VC/OAVM, THE REQUIREMENT OF 
PHYSICAL ATTENDANCE OF MEMBERS HAS BEEN DISPENSED WITH. ACCORDINGLY, THE 
FACILITY FOR APPOINTMENT OF PROXIES BY MEMBERS WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE FOR THIS 

AGM AND HENCE, THE PROXY FORM, ATTENDANCE SLIP AND ROUTE MAP OF AGM ARE NOT 
ANNEXED TO THIS NOTICE. 

 
5. Institutional shareholders/corporate shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUFs, NRIs, etc.) are 

required to send a scanned copy (PDF/JPG format) of their respective Board or governing body Resolution, 
Authorization, etc., authorizing their representative to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM on their behalf 
and to vote through remote e-Voting. The said Resolution/Authorization shall be sent to the Scrutinizer by 
e-mail to brajesh.cs19@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in Institutional shareholders (i.e. 
other than individuals, HUFs, NRIs, etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution/Power of 
Attorney/Authority Letter, etc. by clicking on “Upload Board Resolution/Authority Letter”, etc. displayed 
under “e-Voting” tab in their login. 

 
6. In case of joint holders attending the AGM, only such joint holder, who is higher in the order of names, will 

be entitled to vote. 

 
7. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of 

reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act. 

 
8. The Members can join the AGM through VC/OAVM 30 minutes before and within 15 minutes after the 

scheduled time of the commencement of the AGM by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The 
Members will be able to view the proceedings on National Securities Depository Limited’s (NSDL) e-Voting 
website at www.evoting.nsdl.com, The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made 
available to at least 1,000 Members on a first come first served basis as per the MCA Circulars. 

 
 
 

mailto:brajesh.cs19@gmail.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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9. In terms of the MCA Circulars and the relevant SEBI Circulars, the Company is sending this AGM Notice 
along with the Integrated Annual Report for F.Y. 2024-25 in electronic form only to those Members whose 
email IDs are registered with the Company/Depositories. The Company shall send the physical copy of the 
Integrated Annual Report for F.Y. 2025 only to those Members who specifically request for the same at 
info@mayukh.co.in mentioning their Folio No/DP ID and Client ID. The Notice convening  the AGM and the 
Annual Report for F.Y. 2025 have been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.mayukh.co.in and 
may also be accessed from the relevant section on the websites of the Stock Exchange i.e. BSE Limited (BSE) 
at www.bseindia.com The AGM Notice is also available on the website of NSDL at www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

 

10. Book Closure: The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 
September 24, 2025, to September 30, 2025 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of AGM for FY 2024-25. 

 
11. In terms of Regulation 40(1) of the Listing Regulations, as amended, securities of listed companies can be 

transferred only in dematerialized form with effect from April 1, 2019. Members may please note that SEBI, 
vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated January 25, 2022, has 
mandated Listed Companies to issue securities in demat form only while processing service requests viz. 
Issue of duplicate securities certificate; claim from Unclaimed Suspense Account; Renewal/Exchange of 
securities certificate; Endorsement; Sub-division/Splitting of securities certificate; Consolidation of 
securities certificates/folios; Transmission and Transposition. Accordingly, Members are requested to make 
service requests by submitting a duly filled and signed Form ISR–4, the format of which is available on the 
Company’s website at www.mayukh.co.in and on the website of the Company’s RTA at 
www.nichetechpl.com It may be noted that any service request can be processed only after the folio is KYC 
compliant. SEBI, vide its notification dated January 24, 2022, has mandated that all requests for transmission 
and transposition shall be processed only in dematerialized form. In view of the same and to eliminate all 
risks associated with physical shares and avail various benefits of dematerialization, Members are advised 
to dematerialize the shares held by them in physical form. Members can contact the Company or RTA, for 
assistance in this regard. 

 
12. To prevent fraudulent transactions, Members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify the Company 

of any change in address or demise of any Member as soon as possible. Members are also advised to not 
leave their demat account(s) dormant for long. Periodic statement of holdings should be obtained from the 
concerned DP and holdings should be verified from time to time. 

13. As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is available to the Members 
in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet registered their nomination, are requested to 
register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13. If a Member desires to opt-out or cancel the earlier 
nomination and record a fresh nomination, the Member may submit the same in form ISR-3 or form SH-14, 
as the case may be. The said forms can be downloaded from the Company’s website www.mayukh.co.in 
Members are requested to submit the said form to their respective DPs in case the shares are held in 
electronic form, and to the RTA in case the shares are held in physical form. 

 
14. Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 101 and 136 of the Act read with ‘The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 

2014 electronic copy of the Annual Report for financial year 2024-2025 along with Notice of 45th Annual 
General Meeting of the company (including the Attendance Slip & Proxy Form) is being sent to all the 
members whose email id is registered with the Registrar/Depository Participant(s). Members may note that the 
Notice and Annual Report for 2024-2025 will also be available on the Company’s website at 
www.mayukh.co.in website of the stock exchanges i.e., BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com. 

 

15. Members desiring inspection of statutory registers during the AGM or who wish to inspect the relevant 
documents referred to in the Notice, can send their request on email to info@mayukh.co.in 

 

16. To receive communications through electronic means, including Annual Reports and Notices, members are 
requested to kindly register/update their email address with their respective depository participant, where 
shares are held in electronic form. In case of shares held in physical form, members are advised to register 
their e-mail address with Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd. Members may also note that the Notice of the 45th 
Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report for 2024-2025 will also be available on the Company’s 
website www.mayukh.co.in, which can be downloaded from the site. 

 
 
 

17. Norms for furnishing of PAN, KYC, Bank details and Nomination: Pursuant to SEBI Circular no. 
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSDPoD-1/P/ CIR/2023/37 dated March 16, 2023, issued in supersession of earlier 

mailto:info@mayukh.co.in
http://www.mayukh.co.in/
http://www.bseindia.com/
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
http://www.mayukh.co.in/
http://www.nichetechpl.com/
http://www.mayukh.co.in/
http://www.mayukh.co.in/
http://www.bseindia.com/
mailto:info@mayukh.co.in
http://www.mayukh.co.in/
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circulars issued by SEBI bearing nos. SEBI/HO/ MIRSD/MIRSD RTAMB /P/CIR/2021/655 and 
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/ MIRSD RTAMB/ P/CIR/2021/687 dated November 3, 2021 and December 14, 2021, 
respectively, SEBI has mandated all listed companies to record PAN, Nomination, Contact details, Bank A/c 
details and Specimen signature for their corresponding folio numbers of holders of physical securities. The 
folios wherein any one of the cited documents/details is not available on or after October 1, 2023, shall be 
frozen by the RTA. The securities in the frozen folios shall be eligible: • To lodge any grievance or avail of 
any service, only after furnishing the complete documents / details as mentioned above; • To receive any 
payment including dividend, interest or redemption amount (which would be only through electronic 
mode) only after they comply with the above stated requirements. The forms for Updation of PAN, KYC, 
bank details and Nomination viz., Forms ISR-1, ISR-2, ISR-3, SH-13 and the said SEBI circular are available 
on our website www.mayukh.co.in In view of the above, we urge Members holding shares in physical form 
to submit the required forms along with the supporting documents at the earliest. The Company is in the 
process of dispatching a letter to the Members holding shares in physical form in relation to the above 
referred SEBI Circular. Members who hold shares in dematerialized form and wish to update their PAN, 
KYC, Bank details and Nomination, are requested to contact their respective DPs. Further, Shareholders 
holding shares in physical form are requested to ensure that their PAN is linked to Aadhar to avoid freezing 
of folios. Such frozen folios shall be referred by RTA/Company to the administering authority under the 
Benami Transactions (Prohibitions) Act, 1988 and/or Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002, after 
December 31, 2025. 

 
18. In case of joint holders, the member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as per the 

Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the e-AGM. 

 
19. For ease of conduct, members who would like to ask questions/express their views on the items of the 

businesses to be transacted at the meeting can send in their questions/comments in advance by sending an 
email at info@mayukh.co.in and mark cc to nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com 'Post your Queries' during the 
period starting from 20th September, 2025 (9.00 a.m.) up to 25th September, 2025 (5.00 p.m.) mentioning their 
name, demat account no./Folio no., e-mail Id, mobile number, etc. The queries may be raised precisely and 
in brief to enable the Company to answer the same suitably depending on the availability of time at the 
meeting. 

 
20. Since the meeting will be conducted through VC/OAVM facility, the route map is not annexed to this Notice. 

 

21. In case a person becomes a member of the Company after dispatch of e-AGM Notice, and is a member as on 
the cut-off date for e-voting, i.e., Tuesday, 23rd  September, 2025, such person may obtain the user id and 
password from RTA by email request on nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com 

 

22. During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for commencement of the meeting and ending 
with the conclusion of the meeting, members would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged, at any time 
during the business hours of the Company, provided not less than 3 days’ written notice is given to the 
Company. 

 
23. Brief details of the Directors, who are seeking appointment / re-appointment, are annexed hereto as per the 

requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulation, 2015. 

 
24. Members holding the equity shares under multiple folios in identical order of names are requested to 

consolidate their holdings into one folio. 

 
25. Those Members who have already registered their email IDs are requested to keep the same validated with 

their DP/RTA to enable serving of notices/documents/Annual Reports and other communications 
electronically to their email ID in future. 

 
26. PROCESS AND MANNER FOR MEMBERS OPTING FOR E-VOTING IS AS UNDER: 

 
I.  Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended)  the Secret arial Standard on General 
Meetings (SS-2) issued by the ICSI and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs from time to time the Company is providing facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in respect of 
the business to be transacted at the EGM/AGM. The Company has engaged the services of NSDL for 

http://www.mayukh.co.in/
mailto:info@mayukh.co.in
mailto:nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com
mailto:nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com
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facilitating e- Voting to enable the Members to cast their votes electronically as well as for e-Voting during 
the AGM. Resolution(s) passed by Members through e-Voting is/are deemed to have been passed as if 
it/they have been passed at the AGM. 

 
II. Members are provided with the facility for voting through electronic voting system during the VC/OAVM 

proceedings at the AGM and Members participating at the AGM, who have not already cast their vote by 
remote e-Voting, are eligible to exercise their right to vote at the AGM. 

 
III. Members who have already cast their vote by remote e-Voting prior to the AGM, will also be eligible to 

participate at the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again on such resolution(s) for which the 
Member has already cast the vote through remote e-Voting. 

 
IV. Members of the Company holding shares either in physical form or electronic form, as on the cut-off date 

of Tuesday, 23rd September, 2025, may cast their vote by remote e-Voting. The remote e-Voting period 
commences on Saturday, September 27, 2025 at 9:00 a.m. (IST) and ends on Monday, September 29, 2025 at 
5:00 p.m. (IST). The remote e-Voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the 
vote on a resolution is cast by the Member, the Member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. 
The voting right of Members shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of 
the Company as on the cut-off date, being Tuesday, 23rd September, 2025. 

 
V. The instructions for Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM are as under: 

 
A. The Members will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e- 

Voting system. Members may access the same by following the steps mentioned below for ‘Log-in to NSDL 
e-Voting system’. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in ‘Member login’ where the 'EVEN- MAYUKH 
DEALTRADE LIMITED' of the Company will be displayed. After successful login, the Members will be able 
to see the link of ‘VC/OAVM link’ placed under the tab ‘Join Annual General Meeting’ against the name of 
the Company. On clicking this link, the Members will be able to attend and participate in the proceedings 
of the AGM through a live webcast of the meeting and submit votes on announcement by the Chairman. 

 
B. Members may join the AGM through laptops, smartphones, tablets and iPads for better experience. 

Further, Members will be required to use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during 
the Meeting. Members will need the latest version of Chrome, Safari, Internet Explorer 11, MS Edge or 
Firefox. Please note that participants connecting from mobile devices or tablets or through laptops 
connecting via mobile hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to fluctuation in their respective 
network. It is, therefore, recommended to use stable Wi-Fi or LAN connection to mitigate any glitches. 

 
C. Members who would like to express their views/ ask questions as a Speaker at the AGM may preregister 

themselves by sending a request from their registered email ID mentioning their names, DP ID and Client 
ID/folio number, PAN and mobile number to info@mayukh.co.in between Friday, September 20, 2025 (9:00 
a.m. IST) and Wednesday, September 25, 2025 (5:00 p.m. IST). Only those Members who have pre-registered 
themselves as Speakers will be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the AGM. The Company 
reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability of time for the AGM. 

 
D. Any person holding shares in physical form and non-individual shareholders, who acquire shares and 

become Members of the Company after the Notice is sent through e-mail and holding shares as of the cut- 
off date i.e. September 23, 2025, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in or Issuer/RTA. However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting, 
then you can use your existing user ID and password for casting your vote. If you forget your password, 
you can reset your password by using “Forgot User Details/Password” or “Physical User Reset Password” 
option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000. In case of 
Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode who acquire shares of the Company and become 
Members of the Company after sending of the Notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. September 
23, 2025 may follow steps mentioned in the Notice of the AGM under “Access to NSDL e-Voting system. 
Other methods for obtaining/ procuring user IDs and passwords for a-Voting are provided in the AGM 
Notice. 

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND E-VOTING DURING 
AGM/EGM AND JOINING MEETING THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 

 

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

 

mailto:info@mayukh.co.in
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below: 

 
Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

 
A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in 

demat mode 

 
In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process and in pursuance of SEBI circular no. 

SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/ CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020, e-Voting facility is being provided to all the 

demat account holders, by way of single login credential, through their demat accounts/websites of 

Depositories/Depository Participants. Individual demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without 

having to register again with the e-voting service provider (‘ESP’) thereby not only facilitatingseamless 

authentication but also ease and convenience of participating in e-Voting process. 

 
Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email ID in their demat accounts in order to access 
e-voting facility. 

 

Log-in method for Individual Members holding securities in Demat mode is given below: 
 
 

 2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for eligible 
companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information provided by company. On 
clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service 
provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 
voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e- 
Voting Service Providers i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e- 
Voting service providers’ website directly. 

 
3. If   the    user    is  not    registered   for    Easi/Easiest,   option    to  register  is  available     at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

 
4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account Number and PAN 

No. from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the 

user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful 
authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the e- voting is in progress and also 
able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities 

 

in demat mode 
with NSDL 

1)      Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either 
on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” 
icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section, this will prompt you to enter your 
existing User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e- Voting 
services under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and 
you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider 
i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
2) If   the   user   is   not    registered   for   IDeAS   e-Services,   option   to   register   is   available   at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select    “Register    Online    for    IDeAS    “Portal    or    click at 
 https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

Type of 
Members 

Login Method 

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities  in 
Demat mode 
with CDSL 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing user id and password. 
Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The URL 
for users to login to Easi / Easiest arehttps://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit 

www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi. 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
http://www.cdslindia.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
http://www.cdslindia.com/
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3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page 

of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your 
sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you 
will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting 

 
4) Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR 

code mentioned below for seamless voting experience. 

 
Individual  

Shareholders You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your Depository 
(holding Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After Successful login, you will be 
securities in able to  see  e-Voting  option.  Once  you  click  on  e-Voting  option,  you  will  be  redirected  to 
demat mode) NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. 
login   through Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting 
their service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 
Depository 
Participants 

meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and 

Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to 

login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

 
Login Method Helpdesk details 

Individual Members holding securities in 

Demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL 
helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 
or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33 

Individual Members holding securities in 

Demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL 

helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at 022 

- 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000 
 

B). Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual 

shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
 

1. Visit    the    e-Voting    website    of    NSDL.    Open    web    browser by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 
 

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

 
3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code 

as shown on the screen. 

 
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using 
your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below: 

 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
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Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 

(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

Your User ID is: 

For Members who hold shares in 

demat account with NSDL 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID for example if your DP ID 

is IN300*** and Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is IN300***12******. 

For Members who hold shares in 

demat account with CDSL 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID for example if your Beneficiary ID is 12************** 

then your user ID is 12**************. 

For Members holding shares in 

Physical Form 

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with the company for 

example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 

101456001***. 

 
5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below: 

 
a). If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast your 

vote 

b). If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ 
which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial 
password’ and the system will force you to change your password. 

c). How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 

 
1. If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is 

communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open 
the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is 
your 8-digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for 
shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’. 

 
2. If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those shareholders 

whose email ids are not registered. 
 

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the 'Initial password' or have forgotten your password: 

 
1. Click on 'Forgot User Details/Password?'(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL 

or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
 

2. 'Physical User Reset Password?' (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on 
www.evoting.nsdl.com 

 

3. If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and 
your registered address, etc. 

 
4. Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting 

system of NSDL. 

 
7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to 'Terms and Conditions' by selecting on the check box. 

 
8. Now, you will have to click on 'Login' button. 

 
9. After you click on the 'Login' button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 
Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies 'EVEN' in which you are holding 
shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status. 

2. Select 'EVEN' of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period and 
casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/ OAVM” 

http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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link placed under “Join Meeting”. 
3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens 
4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares 

for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted. 
5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation 
page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 
VI. The instructions for Members for e-Voting during the proceedings of the AGM are as under: 

 
1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for remote 

e-Voting since the meeting is being held through VC/ OAVM. 

2. Only those Members/shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have 
not caste their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing 
so, shall be eligible to vote on such resolution(s) through e-Voting system at the AGM. 

 
General Guidelines for Members: 

 
a). Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy 

(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature 
of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to 
brajesh.cs19@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other 
than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter 
etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e- Voting" tab in their login. 

b). It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to 
keep your password confidential. Login to the e-Voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful 
attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User 

Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

to reset the password. 
 

c). In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e- 
voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of evoting@nsdl.co.in. or call on.: 
022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000 or send a request to Senior Manager at evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

 

Process for those shareholders whose email IDs are not registered with the Depositories for procuring user 
ID and password and registration of e mail IDs for e-Voting for the resolutions set out in this notice: 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode, please provide Folio No., name of shareholder, scanned copy of 
the share certificate (front and back), self-attested scanned copy of PAN card, self-attested scanned copy of 
Aadhar card by email to info@mayukh.co.in 

 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DP ID-CL ID (16 digit DP ID + CL ID or 16-digit 
beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, self-attested scanned copy 
of PAN card, self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card to info@mayukh.co.in If you are an Individual 
shareholder holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at 
step 1(A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode. 

 
3. Alternatively, shareholder/Members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user ID and 

password for e-Voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

 
4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account 
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile 
number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 
VII. A person whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners 

maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e- 
Voting, as well as voting at the meeting. 

mailto:brajesh.cs19@gmail.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:info@mayukh.co.in
mailto:info@mayukh.co.in
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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VIII. Any person holding shares in physical form and non-individual Members, who acquire shares of the 

Company and becomes a Member of the Company after dispatch of the Notice and holding shares as of the 
cut-off date i.e. September 23, 2025 may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

 

However, if the person is already registered with NSDL for remote e-Voting, then the existing user ID and 
password of the said person can be used for casting vote. If the person forgot his/her password, the same 
can be reset by using 'Forgot user Details/Password' or 'Physical user Reset Password' option available at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in. or by calling on 022 4886 7000 and 022 2499 7000. In case of Individual Members holding 
securities in Demat mode who acquire shares of the Company and becomes a Member of the Company after 
sending the Notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. September 23, 2025 may follow steps 
mentioned in the notes to Notice under 'Access to NSDL e-Voting system' 

 
IX. The Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Brajesh Gupta (ACS 33070, CP 21306), Practicing Company 

Secretary, Proprietor of M/s Brajesh Gupta & Co., as Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting at the AGM and 
remote e-Voting process, in a fair and transparent manner. 

 
X. The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, 

allow voting, by use of remote e-Voting system for all those Members who are present during the AGM but 
have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-Voting facility. The remote e-Voting module during the 
AGM shall be disabled by NSDL for voting 30 minutes after the conclusion of the Meeting. 

 

XI. The Scrutinizer shall, after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast during the Meeting 
and, thereafter, unblock the votes cast through remote e-Voting, in the presence of at least two witnesses 
not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not later than two working days from the conclusion of 

the AGM, a Consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the 

Chairman or a person authorised by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare 

the result of the voting forthwith. 
 

XII. The Results declared, alongwith the Scrutinizer’s Report, shall be placed on the Company’s website 
www.mayukh.co.in and on the website of NSDL www.evoting.nsdl.com, and the results shall also be 
displayed on the notice board at the Registered Office of the Company, immediately after the declaration of 
the result by the Chairman or a person authorised by him in writing. The results shall also be immediately 
forwarded to the Stock Exchanges where the Company’s Equity Shares are listed viz. BSE websites viz. 
www.bseindia.com. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: 03/09/2025 
Place: Mumbai 

 
Registered Office 

Office No. 101 on 1st Floor, Crystal Rose C.H.S LTB, 

Datta Mandir Road, Mahavir Nagar, Kandivali West, 

Mumbai, MH- 400067 

Tel: 022-28684491 

Email:info@mayukh.co.in; 

Website:www.mayukh.co.in 

By Order of the Board  
For Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited 

(Formerly Known as Mayukh 
Dealtrade Limited) 

 
 

Sd/-                                                                                    
Mit Tarunkumar Brahmbhatt 

Managing Director 
06520600 

mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
http://www.mayukh.co.in/
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
http://www.bseindia.com/
mailto:info@mayukh.co.in
http://www.mayukh.co.in/
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE: 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 
 

The following Statement sets out all material facts relating to the Special Business mentioned in the 

accompanying Notice: 

 

ITEM NO.  2 APPOINTMENT OF M/S BRAJESH GUPTA & CO., COMPANY SECRETARIES AS THE SECRETARIAL 

AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY FOR A TERM OF 5 (FIVE) CONSECUTIVE YEARS FROM THE FINANCIAL YEAR 

2025-26. 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) vide its circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/CIR/P/2024/185  

dated 31st December 2024 has inserted new regulation 24A(1a) which inter-alia states that a person shall be eligible 

for appointment as a Secretarial Auditor of the listed entity only if such person is a Peer Reviewed Company Secretary 

and has not incurred any of the disqualifications as specified by the Board. Peer Reviewed Company Secretary means 

a Company Secretary in practice, who is either practicing individually or as a sole proprietor or as a partner of a Peer 

Reviewed Practice Unit, holding a valid certificate of peer review issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of 

India.  

Further, a listed entity shall appoint or re-appoint: (i) an individual as Secretarial Auditor for not more than one term 

of five consecutive years; or (ii) a Secretarial Audit firm as Secretarial Auditor for not more than two terms of five 

consecutive years, with the approval of its shareholders in its Annual General Meeting. 

 The Board of Directors, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has approved the appointment of  M/s. 

Brajesh Gupta & Co, Practicing Company Secretaries as Secretarial Auditors of the Company for a period of 5(five) 

years from Financial Year 2025-26 upto Financial Year 2029-30 at such fees as may be decided by the Board/ 

authorized officials of the Board from time to time. Accordingly, the consent of the Shareholders is sought for passing 

an Ordinary Resolution as set out at Item No. 2 of the Notice for appointment and remuneration payable to the 

Secretarial Auditors for the Financial Year 2025-26. 

 None of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives are, in any way, concerned or 

interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 2 of the Notice. 

 Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution as set out in Item No. 2 of the Notice for approval of the 

Shareholders. 

 

ITEM NO. 3 
 

In terms of the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 23 of the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the contracts/ 
arrangements/transactions relating to investment, acquisition of securities, lending of funds, sale, purchase, 
transfer or receipt of products, goods, materials, assets or services, selling or otherwise disposing, lending, 
borrowing, Sub Contract Arrangement, Investment in securities of related entities, execution of any business 
arrangements, business agreements, appointment to any office or place of profit, availing or rendering of any 
services, leasing of property, these transactions are likely to exceed ten percent of the turnover of the Company, 
with the following entities: 

 
Sr. 
No. 

Name of Related Party Nature of Transaction(s) Value of Transaction 

1 Roshan Dealmark Private Limited Sale, Purchase or Supply of any Goods or Materials, Selling 
or otherwise disposing of, or buying, leasing of property of 
any kind, availing or rendering of any services, appointment 
of agent for purchase or sale of goods, materials, services or 
property or otherwise disposing of any goods, materials or 
property or availing or rendering of any services, lending, 
borrowing, investment in each other or appointment of such 
related party to any office or place of profit in the Company 
or its subsidiary or associate Company or   reimbursement   
of   any transaction or any other transaction of whatever 
nature. 

 

 (Promoter Company)  

2 Mayukh Trading Private Limited 
 

 

    (Subsidiary Company) 
Up to Rs. 100 
Crores, with each 
Related Party 

3 Mit Tarunkumar Brahmbhatt 

(Managing Director) or along with 

his relatives or entities related to 

 him.  

4 Any other related party or entity 
(Associate, Subsidiary, etc.) 

 

 who are not covered in above  
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Therefore, in terms of Regulation 23 and other applicable regulations of the Listing Regulations thus the material 
Contracts/ Arrangements/ Transactions: investment, acquisition of securities, lending of funds, sale, purchase, 
transfer or receipt of products, goods, materials, assets or services, selling or otherwise disposing, lending, 
borrowing, Sub Contract Arrangement, appointment to any office or place of profit, availing or rendering of any 
services, leasing of property on arm's length basis. 

 
The material contracts/arrangements/transactions with other parties have been approved by the Audit Committee 
and Board of Directors for recommending this resolution no. 3 as special resolution to the Members of the 
Company for their approval. 

 
Monetary Value: The value of transactions is likely up to an amount of Rs.100 crores in a single or bundle of 

transactions. 

 
None of the directors or key managerial personnel (KMP), nor their relatives, have any financial or personal 
interest in the resolution being discussed or approved. This is an important declaration for transparency and to 
avoid any potential conflicts of interest in the decision-making process, in respect of passing of the Special 
Resolution as set at Item No. 3. 

 
ITEM NO. 4: 

 
As per the provisions of Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company 

cannot, except with the consent of the Shareholders in the General Meeting by a Special Resolution, borrow the 

monies apart from temporary loans (loans viz., means loans repayable on demand or within six months from the 

date of the loan such as short-term, cash credit arrangements, the discounting of bills and the issue of other short- 

term loans of a seasonal character, but does not include loans raised for the purpose of financial expenditure of 

a capital nature) where the monies to be borrowed together with the monies already borrowed does not exceed 

₹ 1000,00,00,000/- (Rupees One Thousand Crores Only) from banks, Financial Institution(s), foreign lender(s), any- 

body corporate entity (ies), authority(ies) in the ordinary course of business. 

Hence your approval is sought, to authorize the Board to borrow monies as aforesaid borrowings limits. In 

compliance with the general circular issued by the MCA, this item is considered unavoidable and forms part of 

this Notice. 

None of the directors or key managerial personnel (KMP), nor their relatives, have any financial or personal 
interest in the resolution being discussed or approved. This is an important declaration for transparency and to 
avoid any potential conflicts of interest in the decision-making process, in respect of passing of the Special 
Resolution as set at Item No. 4. 

 
ITEM NO. 5: 

 
The Company has been making investments in, giving loans and guarantees and providing securities in 

connection with loans to various persons and bodies corporate (including its subsidiary or associates, if any) for 

the purpose of their business activities, from time to time, in compliance with the applicable provisions of the 

Act. The Board of Directors intends to provide loan, investment, guarantee and security to other person(s) and/or 

Body Corporate(s) in view of company's strategic plans. 

 

Hence, as per sub section (2) & (3) of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Company is required to obtain 

the prior approval of the members through special resolution, in case the Company wants to- 

a. Give any loan to any person or other body corporate 

b. Give any guarantee or provide security in connection with a loan to any other body corporate or person; and 
c. Acquire by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities of any other body corporate, 

 
Exceeding 60% of its paid-up share capital, free reserves and securities premium account or 100% of its free reserves 

and securities premium account or 100% of its free reserve and securities premium account, whichever is more. 
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Your company is growing and therefore in order capitulate the various opportunities of the prevailing industry, 

the Board of directors is seeking approval of the members pursuant to section 186 provisions over and above the 

limit as specified in the resolution at item No 5. 

None of the directors or key managerial personnel (KMP), nor their relatives, have any financial or personal 

interest in the resolution being discussed or approved. This is an important declaration for transparency and to 

avoid any potential conflicts of interest in the decision-making process, in respect of passing of the Special 

Resolution as set at Item No. 5. The Board commends the passing of the special resolution set out at item No. 5 

of accompanying notice. 

By Order of the Board 
For Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited 

(Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited) 

 

Sd/- 
Date: 03/09/2025 Mit Tarunkumar Brahmbhatt 
Place: Mumbai Managing Director 

DIN: 06520600 

Registered Office 

Office No. 101 on 1st Floor, Crystal Rose C.H.S LTB, Datta Mandir Road, 

Mahavir Nagar, Kandivali West, Mumbai, MH- 400067 

Tel: 022-28684491; 
Email:info@mayukh.co.in;  
Website:www.mayukh.co.in 

mailto:info@mayukh.co.in
http://www.mayukh.co.in/
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DIRECTOR REPORT 

To, 
The Members, 
Sattva Sukun Lifecare Ltd, 
(Formerly Mayukh Dealtrade Limited) 
 

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the 45th Annual Report together with Audited Financial Statements of 
the Company for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2025. Further, in compliance with the Companies Act, 2013 
the Company has made requisite disclosures in this Board’s Report with the objective of accountability and 
transparency in its operations to make you aware about its performance and future perspective of the Company. 

 

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY: 
 

The summary of the financial performance of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2025 as compared to 

the previous year is as below: 
Amount in Lakh 

Particulars Standalone Consolidated 

 FY 2025 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2024 

Revenue from Operation 526.30 355.33 526.30 355.33 

Revenue from other Income 40.39 0.40 40.39 0.40 

Total Revenue 566.69 355.73 566.69 355.73 

Profit after Depreciation & Interest and before Tax 318.79 153.44 318.69 153.24 

Tax Expenses 69.76 34.25 69.74 34.20 

Profit/ Loss after Tax from continuing operations 249.03 119.19 248.95 119.04 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

RESULT HIGHLIGHTS: 

The bottom line has also shown Standalone Profit (after tax) for the year ended 31.03.2025 is Rs. 249.03 Lakhs as 
compared to Standalone profit of last year as on 31.03.2024 Rs. 119.19/-. The company has Consolidated profit for 
the year ended 31.03.2025 Rs. 248.95/- Lakhs and previous year 31.03.2024 profit of Rs. 119.04/- Lakh Further, 
there are no significant and material events impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in 
future. 

Financial comparative data for March 2024 & March 2025 are as follows: 

The company has indeed shown significant improvement in its profitability and growth, as evidenced by the 
substantial increase in both standalone and consolidated profits over the year. 

• Standalone Profit: The profit rose from Rs. 119.19 lakhs in the financial year ending 31.03.2024 to Rs. 
249.03 lakhs in the financial year ending 31.03.2025, reflecting a remarkable growth of over 108.93%. 

• Consolidated Profit: Similarly, the consolidated profit increased from Rs. 119.04 lakhs in 2024 to Rs. 248.95 
lakhs in 2025, nearly doubling from the previous year. 

 

249.03
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0
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This impressive growth highlights the company's successful strategies and operational efficiency, reinforcing its 

positive trajectory and strong financial health moving forward. 
 

2. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS 

There are no significant and material events impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in 
future and Our Company is under the good management guidance and control that help continued in achieving 
the targets of cutting down in the cost of operations and getting efficiency in this area by using better alternated 
resources/means. During the Year under review, there was no change in Company’s Business. 
                                                                                                          

3. DIVIDEND 

 
                In view of capitalization of profit for liquidity in business of funds and strong growth of company the board of 

directors, do not propose any dividend for the financial year ended 31st march, 2025. 
 

4. RESERVES 
 

The Directors have not proposed to transfer any amount to Reserves during the year. 
 

5. CHANGE OF CAPITAL: 
 

Authorized Share Capital of the Company: - 
 

• During the year the company has spilt its face value of Equity shares from Rs. 5/- each to Rs. 1/- each 
Equity shares of the company. 

• Further in the last AGM held on 28th September 2024, the authorized share capital of the company 
increased from Rs. 30,00,00,000/- (Rupees Thirty Crore only) divided into 30,00,00,000 (Thirty Crore) 
equity shares of Re. 1/ (Rupee One Only) (after sub-division of face value of equity shares) each to Rs. 
63,00,00,000/- (Rupees Sixty-Three Crore Only) divided into 63,00,00,000/- (Sixty-Three Crore) 
equity shares of Re. 1/- (Rupee One Only) each by creation of additional 33,00,00,000 (Thirty-Three 
Crore) equity shares of Re. 1/- (Rupee One Only) each.  

• Further EOGM held in the 28th December 2024, the authorized share capital of the increased from Rs. 
63,00,00,000/- (Rupees Sixty-Three Crore Only) divided into 63,00,00,000/- (Sixty-Three Crore) 
equity shares of Re. 1/- (Rupee One Only) each to Rs. 70,00,00,000/- (Rupees Seventy Crore Only) 
divided into 70,00,00,000/- (Seventy Crore) equity shares of Re. 1/- (Rupee One Only) each by creation 
of additional 7,00,00,000 (Seven Crore) equity shares of Re. 1/- (Rupee One Only) each.  

• Therefore, Authorized Share Capital of the Company was as on 31/03/2025, is 70,00,00,000 (Seventy 
Crore) Equity Shares of face value of Re. 1/- (Rupee One Only) each aggregating to Rs.  70,00,00,000/- 
(Rupees Seventy Crore Only). 

 
The paid-up Equity Share Capital: - 
 
During the year, the company issue and allotted 7,20,00,000 equity shares of Re.1/- each as bonus equity shares 
in the proportion of 3:5 i.e. Three (3) new equity bonus share of Re.1/- for every Five (5) existing paid up equity 
share of Re.1/-. 
 
Therefore, after the bonus issue, paid up equity share capital increase from 12,00,00,000 equity shares of Re.1/- 
each to 19,20,00,000 Equity Shares of face value of Re. 1/-. 
 
As on March 31, 2025 The paid-up Equity Share Capital was 19,20,00,000 Equity Shares of face value of Re. 1/- 
(Rupee One Only) each aggerating Rs. 19,20,00,000 /-. 

6. FINANCE 
 

Cash and cash equivalent as at March 31, 2025 was Rs. 01.29/- Lacs. against Rs. 01.38/- Lacs last year. 
 

7. DEPOSITS 
 

During the year under review the Company has not accepted any deposit from the public falling within the 
ambit of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies [Acceptance of Deposits] Rules, 2014. There 
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was no public deposit outstanding as at the beginning and end of the financial year 2024-25. 
 

8. BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

 

The Composition of the Board during the year was as per the provisions of Regulation 17 of Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

 
None of the Directors are disqualified for appointment/ re-appointment under Section 164 of the Act. As required 
by law, this position is also reflected in the Auditors’ Report. 

 
As required under Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations with the stock exchanges, the information on the 
particulars of Directors proposed for appointment/re–appointment has been given in the notice of Annual 
General Meeting. 
 
The Board at present comprises of with the following changes took place in Board of Directors and KMP of the 
Company During the year under review: 
 

Sr. 
No 

DIN Name of Director Designation Original 
Date of 

Appointment 

Date of 
Cessation 

1 06520600 Mit Tarunkumar 
Brahmbhatt 

Managing Director   14/08/2018  

2 08415000 Khushboo Vasudev Independent  Director 31/12/2021  
3 10477994 Mrs. Prajakta Anil Gangurde Independent Director 27/03/2024 05/05/2025 
4 10291001 Mrs. Kanika Kabra Independent Director 29/08/2023 06/04/2024 
5 10478019 Mr.  Kishor Anil Kokate Independent Director 27/03/2024 05/05/2025 
6 11046372 Mr. Tanmay Paresh Shah Independent Director 23/04/2025  

7 11077203 Mr. Gaurav Surendra Nair Independent Director 05/05/2025  
8 ATOPR9157Q Poonam Rani Company Secretary & 

Compliance officer 
28/10/2024  

9 EIYPK2804N Atish Ananta Kamble CFO 01/09/2022  

9. CHANGES IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

 

During the year under review, there is following changes took place in Board of Directors and KMP of the 
Company: 

 
Sr. 

No. 

Name of Directors & KMP Designation Appointment Resignation 

1 Mrs. Poonam Rani Company Secretary 28/10/2024 - 

2 Mrs. Kanika Kabra Independent Director 29/08/2023 06/04/2024 

 
Further after conclusion of F.Y. 2024-25 and before this 45th Annual General Meeting, Mrs. Prajakta Anil Gangurde 
(DIN: 10477994) Non-Executive - Independent Director and Mr.  Kishor Anil Kokate (DIN: 10478019) Non-Executive 
- Independent Director of the Company resigned w.e.f. 05th May 2025, and the board of directors appointed Mr. 
Tanmay Paresh Shah (DIN: 11046372) as Non-Executive Independent Director w.e.f. 23rd April, 2025 and Mr. Gaurav 
Surendra Nair (DIN: 11077203) Non Executive Non Independent Director as of the Company w.e.f. 5th May, 2025.  

 

 

10. BOARD EVALUATION 
 

Reg. 17 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 mandates that the Board shall monitor and review the Board evaluation 
framework. The Companies Act, 2013 states that a formal annual evaluation needs to be made by the Board of 
its own performance and that of its committees and individual directors. 

 
 
Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 states that the performance evaluation of independent directors shall be 
done by the entire Board of Directors, excluding the director being evaluated. Pursuant to the provisions of 
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section 134(3) (p) of the Companies Act, 2013 the evaluation of all the directors and the Board as a whole was 
conducted based on the criteria and framework adopted by the Board. The evaluation process has been explained 
in the corporate governance report section in this Annual Report. The Board approved the evaluation results as 
collated by the nomination and remuneration committee. 
 

11. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 

 

The Board of Directors duly meeting 11 (eleven) times respectively on 15/04/2024, 30/05/2024, 05/08/2024, 
16/08/2024, 30/08/2024, 12/11/2024, 02/12/2024, 18/01/2025, 25/01/2025, 11/02/2025, 25/03/2025 in 
respect of which proper Notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the 
Minutes Book maintained for the purpose. 
 

Name Designation DIN Number of 
Board Meeting 
attended 

Last AGM 
attended 

Mit Tarunkumar Brahmbhatt 
Managing Director   06520600 11 Yes 

Khushboo Vasudev 
Independent  Director 08415000 11 Yes 

@Kanika Kabra Independent Director 10291001 0 No 

Prajakta Anil Gangurde Independent Director 10477994 11 No 

Kishor Anil Kokate Independent Director 10478019 11 No 

@Ms. Kanika Kabra Resigned as Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. 06/04/2024. 
 

The intervening gap between any two meetings was within the period prescribed by the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

12. POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION 

 

The current policy is to have an appropriate mix of executive and non-executive, independent directors to 
maintain the independence of the Board and separate its functions of governance and management. 

 
The policy of the Company on directors' appointment and remuneration, including criteria for determining 
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other matters provided under Subsection (3) 
of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, adopted by the Board, are stated in this Board report. We affirm that 
the remuneration paid to the directors is as per the terms laid out in the nomination and remuneration policy of 
the Company. 

13. TRAINING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
 

Every new independent director of the Board attended an orientation program. To familiarize the new inductees with 
the strategy, operations and functions of our Company, the executive directors / senior managerial personnel 
make presentations to the inductees about the Company's strategy, operations, product and service offerings, 
markets, software delivery, organization structure, finance, human resources, technology, quality, facilities and risk 
management. 

The Company has organized the following workshops for the benefit of Directors and Independent Directors: 

A program on how to review, verify and study the financial reports; 

A program on Corporate Governance; 
Provisions under the Companies Act, 2013; and 
SEBI Insider Trading Regulation, 2015. 

 
Further, at the time of appointment of an independent director, the Company issues a formal letter of 

appointment outlining his/her role, functions, duties and responsibilities as a director. 
 

14. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

 

Mrs. Prajakta Anil Gangurde, Mr. Kishor Anil Kokate and Ms. Khushboo Vasudev, Independent Directors of the 
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Company have confirmed that they fulfilled all the conditions of the Independent Directorship as laid down in 
sub- section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under and the same have 
been noted by the Board Conservation of energy, Technology absorption and Foreign exchange earnings and 
Outgo. 

 
The provisions of section 134(m) of the Companies Act 2013 regarding the disclosure of particulars of 
conservation of energy and technology absorption prescribed by the rules are not applicable to our company. 
The company does not have any Foreign Exchange transactions during the financial year. 
 
After closure of financial year, Mrs. Prajakta Anil Gangurde (DIN: 10477994) and Mr. Kishor Anil Kokate (DIN: 
10478019) resigned from the position of Non-Executive Independent Directors of the Company with effect from 
May 05, 2025. The Board placed on record its sincere appreciation for their valuable guidance, support, and 
contributions during their respective tenures 

15. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS DECLARATIONS: 
 

In the opinion of the Board, the independent directors are, individually, person of integrity and possess relevant 
expertise and experience. 

 
The Independent Directors under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 declared that: 

 
1. They are not a promoter of the Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; 

 
2. They are the directors in the company; 

 
3. The independent Directors have/had no pecuniary relationship with company, its holding, subsidiary 

or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, during the two immediately preceding financial 
years or during the current financial year; 

 
4. None of the relatives of the Independent Directors have or had pecuniary relationship or transaction 

with the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, 
amounting to two percent. or more of its gross turnover or total income or Fifty Lakhs rupees or such 
higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding 
financial years or during the current financial year; 

 
5. Independent Director, neither himself nor any of his relatives— 

 
▪ holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been employee of the company 

or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of the three financial years immediately preceding 
the financial year in which he is proposed to be appointed; 

 
▪ is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial years immediately 

preceding the financial year in which he is proposed to be appointed; 

 
▪ a firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company or its holding, 

subsidiary or associate company; or 
 

16. REMUNERATION OF THE DIRECTORS/KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP) / EMPLOYEES: 
 

Your Company has framed a Remuneration Policy which lays down a framework in relation to the Directors, 
Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management of the Company. During the Year Company has paid 
remuneration to directors and KMP as follows and further details annexed in this report.  
 

Name Designation Remuneration (In lakh)  

Mit Tarunkumar Brahmbhatt Managing Director   9.00 

Atish Ananta Kamble CFO 2.22  

Poonam Rani Company Secretary 1.24 

17. FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION: 
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The annual evaluation process for the Board of Directors, individual Directors, and Committees was conducted 
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act and the Listing Regulations. 

 
The Board carried out a comprehensive self-assessment, gathering input from all Directors. The evaluation 
focused on criteria such as board composition and structure, the effectiveness of board processes, information 
flow, and overall functioning. 

 
Similarly, the performance of the Committees was assessed by the Board, taking into account feedback from 
committee members. The evaluation considered aspects like committee composition and the effectiveness of 

meetings. These criteria were largely based on the guidance note on Board Evaluation issued by the Securities 
and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) on January 5, 2017. 

 
The Chairman of the Board held one-on-one meetings with Independent Directors (IDs), while the Chairman of 
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) conducted individual meetings with the Executive 
Directors. In a separate meeting of the IDs, the performance of Non-Independent Directors, the Board as a whole, 
and the Chairman of the Company was evaluated, incorporating the perspectives of the Executive Director and 
Non-Executive Directors (NEDs). 

 
The NRC reviewed the performance of individual Directors based on criteria such as their contribution to Board 
and committee meetings, preparedness on key issues, and the meaningful and constructive input they provided 
during discussions. The performance of the Board as a whole was also assessed. 

 
In the subsequent Board meeting, which followed the meetings of the IDs and the NRC, the overall performance 

of the Board, its Committees, and individual Directors was discussed. 

 
The evaluation process reinforced the Board’s confidence in the Company’s ethical standards, the cohesiveness 
among Board members, the Board and management's adaptability in addressing various challenges, and the 
openness of the management in sharing strategic information with the Board. 
 

18. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS 
 
Pursuant to regulation 34 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (SEBI LODR), the Management Discussion & Analysis is presented in separate 
section forming part of the Annual Report. 

 

19. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 
Pursuant to Regulation 15 (2), of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (SEBI LODR) shall not be mandatory, for the time being, in respect of the 
listed entity having paid up equity share capital not exceeding Rs. 10 Crore and net worth not exceeding Rs. 25 
Crore, as on the last day of the previous financial year. As before the closuring of the year our company’s paid 
up equity share capital was not exceeding Rs. 10 Crore and Net Worth not exceeding Rs. 25 Crore, as on the last 
day of the previous financial year 31/03/2024, compliance with Regulation Para C, D and E of schedule V of the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
(SEBI LODR), a Report on Corporate Governance was applicable. 
 
However as on the 31.03.2025, the paid-up share capital was Rs. 19,20,00,000/- (Rupees Nineteen Crores 
Twenty Lakh only) divide into 19,20,00,000 Equity Shares accordingly company is complying as per the 
directions of SEBI and the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, accordingly the company has been adhering to the 
directions and guidelines as required.  
 
A report on Corporate Governance in terms of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 forms integral part of this report. A certificate regarding compliance of conditions of 
Corporate Governance Report issued by Practicing Company Secretary is attached separately to this report. 
 

 

20. UTILISATION OF THE PROCEEDS FROM PREFRENTIAL ISSUE OF EQUITY CONVERTIBLE WARRANTS. 

 
During the year, there has been no deviation in the use of proceeds of the preferential Issue of warrant from the 
objects stated in the letter of offer as per Regulation 32 of SEBI Listing Regulations. The Company has been 
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disclosing on a quarterly basis to the Audit Committee, the usage & application of proceeds of the funds raised from 
preferential Issue and also intimate the Stock Exchange(s) on a quarterly basis, as applicable. 

 
 

21. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY, ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS 
AND OUTGO 
 
A statement giving details of conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo 
as required to be disclosed under the Act, are provided in to this report. 

 

22. PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEE AND INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 
 

During the period under review, the loans, advance and guarantees if any, were provided by the Company 
according to limit approved by the members of the company by passing a special resolution in the shareholders 
meeting in compliance of the provisions of Section 186 of Companies Act, 2013. 

 
23. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES UNDER 
SECTION 188 

 

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1), as prescribed in Form 
AOC - 2 are appended as Annexure - II. 
  
All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length basis and 
were in the ordinary course of business and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Rules made there under and 
the LODR are not attracted.  
 
All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee and also the Board for approval. Prior omnibus 
approval of the Audit Committee is obtained for transactions which are foreseen and repetitive in nature. The 
transactions entered into pursuant to omnibus approval so granted are audited and a statement giving details of all 
related party transactions is placed before the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors for their approval on a 
quarterly basis.  
 
The details of transactions with Related Parties are given in the notes to the Financial Statements in accordance with 
the Accounting Standards.  
 
The policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board is uploaded on the website of the Company at 
www. Mayukh.co.in 
 
None of the Directors has any pecuniary relationships or transactions vis-à-vis the Company. 

 

24. MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY 
 

Save as mentioned elsewhere in this Report, no material changes and commitments affecting the financial 
position of the Company has occurred between the ends of the financial year of the Company 31st March, 2025 
till the date of this report. 

25. STOCK SPLIT OF SHARES 
 

During the year, the Company approved the sub-division of its Equity Shares, whereby each Equity Share of face value 
of ₹5/- (Rupees Five only) was sub-divided into five Equity Shares of face value of ₹1/- (Rupee One only) each, fully 
paid-up. 
 
Accordingly, the subscribed share capital of the Company changed as follows: 
➢ Pre-subdivision: 2,40,00,000 Equity Shares of ₹5/- each 
➢ Post-subdivision: 12,00,00,000 Equity Shares of ₹1/- each 

26. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 
 

The Board of Directors of the Company are of the view that currently no significant risk factors are present which 
may threaten the existence of the company. 

 
The Audit Committee and Board of Directors review these procedures periodically. The company’s management 
systems, organizational structures, processes, standards, code of conduct and behavior together form a complete and 
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effective Risk Management System (RMS). 
 

27. LISTED ON STOCK EXCHANGES:    
 

The Company is listed with BSE Limited  (BSE).     

 

 
28. MANNER IN WHICH FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION HAS BEEN MADE BY THE BOARD OF ITS 
OWN PERFORMANCE AND THAT OF ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS: 

 

The annual evaluation process of the Board of Directors, individual Directors and Committees was conducted in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act and the Listing Regulations. 

 
The Board evaluated its performance after seeking inputs from all the directors based on criteria such as the 
board composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning, etc. 

 
The performance of the Committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the committee 

members based on criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc. 

 
The above criteria are broadly based on the Guidance note on Board Evaluation issued by the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India on January 5, 2017. 
 
The Chairman of the Board had one-on-one meetings with the IDs and the Chairman of the NRC had one-on- 
one meetings with the Executive and Non-Executive, Non-Independent Directors. 
 
In a separate meeting of IDs, performance of Non-Independent Directors, the Board as a whole and the Chairman 
of the Company was evaluated, taking into account the views of the Executive Director and NEDs. 
 
The NRC reviewed the performance of individual directors on the basis of criteria such as the contribution of the 
individual director to the Board and committee meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, 
meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. and the Board as a whole. 

 
In the Board meeting that followed the meeting of the IDs and meeting of the NRC, the performance of the Board, 
its committees and individual Directors was also discussed. 

 
The evaluation process endorsed the Board’s confidence in the ethics standards of the Company, cohesiveness 
amongst the Board members, flexibility of the Board and management in navigating the various challenges faced 
from time to time and openness of the management in sharing strategic information with the Board. 

 

29. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 

 
Currently, the Board has three committees: 
1.Audit Committee, 

2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee, 
3. Stake Holders Relationship Committee. 

 
A detailed note on the Board and its committees is provided under the corporate governance report section in 

this Annual Report. 
 

30. AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

The Audit Committee is constituted in line with the regulatory requirements mandated by the Companies Act, 2013 and 
the Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements, Regulations, 2015. The details of the Committee are set as follows: 
 
The Audit Committee met 8 (Eight) times in a year 15/04/2024, 30/05/2024, 05/08/2024, 16/08/2024, 30/08/2025, 
12/11/2024, 25/01/2025 and 11/02/2025, and Composition and Attendance at Meetings of Audit Committee during 
the financial year ended March 31, 2025 are given in the Corporate Governance Report of the Board Reports. 
 

➢ NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
 

Pursuant to the Act, SEBI Listing Regulations and NBFC Regulations, the Company has Constituted a Nomination and 

http://www.sebi.gov.in/cms/sebi_data/attachdocs/1441284401427.pdf
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Remuneration Committee. The Committee acts as a Nomination Committee, as per the NBFC Regulations, to ensure ‘fit 
and proper’ status of the directors to be appointed/re–appointed and recommend their appointment/re–Appointment 
to the Board.   
 
During the year under review, 4 (Four) Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting was held on 15/04/2024 
,30/05/2024 26/06/2024 30/08/2024 and Composition and Attendance at Meetings of Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee during the financial year ended March 31, 2025 are given in the Corporate Governance Report of the Board 
Reports 
 

➢ STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

 
Pursuant to the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company has constituted a Stakeholders Relationship Committee. 
This Committee specifically looks into the grievances of the equity shareholders of the Company. During FY 2024-2025, 
No complaints from investors were received on any matters.  The terms of reference of the Committee, inter alia, includes 
review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders and review of adherence to the service 
standards in respect of various services rendered by the registrar and share transfer agent. 
 
During the year under review, 2 (Two) Stakeholders Relationship Committee meeting was held on 05/08/2024. 
30/08/2024 

 

 

31. ANNUAL RETURN: 
 

The extract of the Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of section 92 read with Rule 12 of the Companies 

(Rules), 2014 is furnished in Annexure I (MGT – 9) and is attached to this Report. 
 

32. CIRCULATION OF ANNUAL REPORTS IN ELECTRONIC FORM: 
In view of the prevailing COVID-19 situation and consequent lockdown across the country, the Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs (MCA) has exempted companies from circulation of physical copies of Annual Report for FY 
2024-25. Accordingly, the Annual Report of the Company for FY 2024-25 is being sent only by email to the 
members, and all other persons/entities entitled to receive the same. This Annual Report, along with other 

documents, is also available on the Company’s website at www.mayukh.co.in 
 

33. AVAILABILITY OF INFORMATION TO THE BOARD: 
 

The board should be supplied in a timely manner with information in a form and of a quality appropriate to 

enable it to discharge its duties. Under the advice and direction of the chairman, the company secretary’s 
responsibility includes ensuring good information flows within the board as well as between senior 

management and non-executive directors. 
 
The following information, inter alia, is provided to the directors of the company: 

 
- Quarterly results for the company. 

- Minutes of meetings of audit committee and other committees of the board. 
- General notices of interest received from directors. 

- Show cause, demand, prosecution notices and penalty notices which are materially important. 
- Any material default in financial obligations to and by the company. 
- Any issue, which involves possible public or product liability claims of substantial nature, including any 

judgment or order which, may have passed strictures on the conduct of the company. 
- Non-compliance of any regulatory, statutory duty. 

- Legal compliance reports and details of payment of statutory dues. 
- Capital budgets and any updates if required. 

 

34. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO 
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 

 

The directors, have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal 

financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 

35. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT VENTURE/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 

 

http://www.mayukh.co.in/
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Mayukh Trading Private Limited (incorporated on 29th October, 2021), the subsidiary of the Sattva Sukun Lifecare 
Limited by investment in 60 % Equity Shares of Mayukh Trading Private Limited. 

 
There is no Joint Venture or Associate Company as on 31st March, 2025. 

 

36. ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS: 

 

The company has not issued any of its securities with differential rights during the year under review. 
 

37. AUDITORS & THEIR REPORTS: 
 

A. Statutory Auditors: 
 

The Members of the Company at the 43rd Annual General Meeting held on 29/09/2023 approved the 

appointment of SSRV & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 135901W), as the Statutory 

Auditors of the Company for a term of five years] commencing from the conclusion of the 43rd Annual General 

Meeting until the conclusion of the 48th Annual General Meeting. 

 

SSRV & Associates have confirmed their eligibility under Sections 139 and 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

the rules framed thereunder. The Board places on record its appreciation for the services rendered by the 

outgoing auditors during their tenure 

 

The Standalone & consolidated Auditors Report and the Notes on financial statement for the year 2024-25 

referred to in the Auditor’s Report are self-explanatory and does not contain any qualification, reservation or an 

adverse remark, therefore, do not call for any further comments. 

 
B. Secretarial Audit Report: 

 
Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel), 2014 the Board of Directors of the Company has appointed M/s. Mr. Brajesh Gupta 
(Mem No: 33070 & COP: 21306) Practicing Company Secretary, to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company 
for the financial year 2024-25. The Secretarial Auditors have submitted their report as provided under Annexure- 
III to this Board’s Report, confirming compliance by the Company of all the provisions of applicable laws. 

 
The Secretarial Audit Report contains observation remarks as follow. 
 
The company has delayed filed following forms to ROC:- 
 

Sr. 
No.  

Name of Form Purpose 

1 Form AOC-4 XBRL Filing XBRL document in respect 
of financial statement and other documents 
with the Registrar for the financial year ending on 2024 

2 Form No. CHG-1 Registration of creation of charge  
3 Form No. MGT-14 Filing of Resolutions passed in last AGM held on 28/09/2024. 
4 Form No. SH-7 Change in Capital structure due to sub-division of face vaiue of 

Equity shares from Rs. 5/- each to Re. 1/- each of 1 Equity shares 
. 

 
 
 
- The management of the Company has informed that delay submission of form above form due to technical issues 

on MCA website and the company’s secretarial team after coordination with MCA help desk could file the said 
forms with delay/additional fees. 

 
The company has delayed in appointment of company secretary as Compliance Officer under Reg. 
6(1) SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and as per section 203 of Companies act, 2013, in this regards 
the company has received the SOP fine email from BSE Ltd. and same was paid by the company. 
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- The management of the Company has informed that it had initiated the process of scheduling interviews for 
prospective candidates to fill the position of Compliance Officer. However, due to the specific qualifications and 
experience required for handling the compliance responsibilities of a listed company, the availability of suitable 
candidates has been significantly limited.  Despite the Company’s continuous efforts, the shortlisted candidates 
did not provide their consent to accept the appointment. As a result, the Company was unable to appoint a 
Compliance Officer within the timeline prescribed under the applicable regulation. 

 
The company 3 days delayed submitted from due date of the disclosure of Related Party 
Transactions on a consolidated basis, as required under Regulation 23(9) of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, for the half year ended on 
30.09.2024, and the company has received the fine from BSE Ltd and same paid by the company. 
 

- The company informed that there were 3 days delay in submission of Disclosure of related party 
transactions on consolidated basis in XBRL mode only the company has also submitted RPT disclosure in 
PDF format on due time but due to technical error in XBRL utility, delay was occurred. 

 
 
c. Internal Audit Report: 

 
The Company has appointed M/s Ashwin Mantri & Co, Chartered accountants as Internal Auditor of the 
company in terms of section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the financial year 2024-25 and internal Auditor 
has conducted the audit for F.Y. 2024-25 Auditor’s Report are self-explanatory and does not contain any 
qualification, reservation or an adverse remark, therefore, do not call for any further comments. 

 
d. Cost Auditors 

 

Appointment of Cost Auditor is not applicable to the Company. Hence, the company has not appointed any Cost 
Auditor and cost accounts and records are not required to maintain by the company. 

 
During the year under review, the Statutory Auditor and Secretarial Auditor have not reported any instances of 
frauds Committed in the Company by its Officers or Employees, to the Audit Committee under Section 143(12) 
of the Act details of which needs to be mentioned in this Report 
 

38. ADOPTION OF INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARD (IND AS) 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide notification dated 16 February 2015 made it mandatory in a phased 
manner for adoption and applicability of Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) for companies other than 
Banking, Insurance and Non-Banking Finance Companies. Rule 4 of the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules 2015 specifies the classes of companies which shall comply with the Ind AS in preparation of 
the financial statements. In accordance with clause (iii) of sub rule (1) of the Rule 4 of the companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, the compliance of Indian Accounting Standards was applicable and 
mandatory to the company for the accounting period beginning from 1 April 2017. 

 

The financial statements for the year under review have been prepared in accordance with the Ind AS including 
the comparative information for the year ended 31 March 2025 as well as the financial statements on the date 
of transition i.e. 1 April 2016    

39. PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE 
 

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a ‘Respect for Gender’ Policy 
on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment 
of Women at Workplace [Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal] Act, 2013 and the Rules framed there under. 
 
 
As per the requirement of Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) 
Act, 2013, (POSH) your Company has a robust mechanism in place to redress the complaints reported under this 
Act. The Company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) 
under POSH. The Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) composed of internal members and an external member who 
has extensive experience in the relevant field. The said Committee meets regularly and takes up programs to spread 
awareness and educate employees about prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace 
 
The Company has not received any written complaint on sexual harassment during the financial year. 
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A. Number of complaint filed during the financial year 2024-25:      NIL 
B. Number of complaint disposed during the financial year 2024-25:                 NIL 
C. Number of complaint pending as on end of the financial year 2024-25: NIL 

 

Maternity Benefit Compliance, 
 
The Company hereby confirms that it has duly complied with the provisions of the Maternity Benefit Act, 1961 and 
the rules made thereunder, including the provision of maternity leave and benefits to eligible women employees, as 
applicable during the financial year 2024–25. 
 
Number of female employees availing maternity benefits: Nil 
Maternity leave policies and enhancements:-Yes  
Provision of crèche facilities (as per the Maternity Benefit (Amendment) Act, 2017, if applicable):Yes  
 
GENDER-WISE COMPOSITION OF EMPLOYEES   
In alignment with the principles of diversity, equity, and inclusion (DEI), the Company discloses below the 
gender composition of its workforce as on the March 31, 2025.   
 
Male Employees: 8  
Female Employees: 3  
Transgender Employees: 0  
This disclosure reinforces the Company’s efforts to promote an inclusive workplace culture and equal  
opportunity for all individuals, regardless of gender 

 

40. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:  
 

The Board of Directors of the Company are of the view that currently no significant risk factors are present which 

may threaten the existence of the company. 

 
During the year, your Directors have an adequate risk management policy in place capable of addressing those 
risks. The company manages monitors and reports on the principal risks and uncertainties that can impact its 
ability to achieve its strategic objectives. The Audit Committee and Board of Directors review these procedures 
periodically. The company’s management systems, organizational structures, processes, standards, code of 
conduct and behavior together form a complete and effective Risk Management System (RMS). 

 

41. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) 
 

We view responsible conduct as a necessary input for long term business success. We accept responsibility for 
our business, or employees and society. That is how we define our corporate responsibility. But as per Section 
135 of Companies Act, 2013 your company is out of the preview of this responsibility. 

42. CODE OF CONDUCT 
 

The Board of Directors has approved a Code of Conduct which is applicable to the members of the Board and all 
employees in the course of day to day business operations of the company. The Company believes in “Zero 
Tolerance” against bribery, corruption and unethical dealings / behaviors of any form and the Board has laid 
down the directives to counter such acts. The Code has been posted on the Company's website. 

 
The Code lays down the standard procedure of business conduct which is expected to be followed by the 

Directors and the designated employees in their business dealings and in particular on matters relating to 
integrity in the work place, in business practices and in dealing with stakeholders. The Code gives guidance 

through examples on the expected behavior from an employee in a given situation and the reporting structure. 

 
All the board members and the senior management personnel have confirmed compliance with the code. All 
management staff were given appropriate training in this regard. The declaration on Code of Conduct is annexed 
as Annexure – V. 

43. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 
 

 
The Company has a Whistle Blower Policy to deal with instances of fraud and mismanagement, if any. The 
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details of establishment of such mechanism have been disclosed on the website. 
 
Pursuant to Section 177(9) of the Act, a vigil mechanism was established for directors and employees to report 
to the management instances of unethical behaviour, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the Company’s 
code of conduct or ethics policy. The Vigil Mechanism provides a mechanism for employees of the Company to 
approach the Chief Ethics Counsellor / Chairman of the Audit Committee of Directors of the Company for 
Redressal. No person has been denied access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee of Directors. 

 
The Company has adopted a Whistleblower Policy and Vigil Mechanism to provide a formal mechanism to the 
Directors, employees and its stakeholders to report their concerns about unethical behavior, actual or 
suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct or Ethics Policy. Protected disclosures can be 
made by a whistleblower through several channels. The policy provides for adequate safeguards against 
victimization of employees who avail of the mechanism and also provides for direct access to the Chairman of 
the Audit Committee. It is affirmed that no personnel of the Company have been denied access to the Audit 
Committee. 

 
 

44. PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING 
 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate trading 
in securities by the directors and designated employees of the Company. The Code requires pre- clearance for 
dealing in the Company's shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of company shares by the directors and the 
designated employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the company 
and during the period when the trading window is closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the 
Code. 

All Board of Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code. 
 

45. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS 
 

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going 
concern status and Company's operations in future. The Company confirms that it is not involved in any 
material litigation as on the date of this Report. 

 

46. CFO CERTIFICATION 
 

The Chief Financial Officer Certification as required under Regulation 17(8) read with Part B of Schedule II of the 

SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 have been appended to this report in Annexure- VI. 

47. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED INFORMATION 
 

In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, a statement containing the disclosures pertaining to 
remuneration and other details as required under the Act and the above Rules are provided in the Annual Report. 
The disclosures as specified under Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014. Attached as Annexure - ANNEXURE-II. 
 

48. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL AND ITS ADEQUACY. 

 
The Board has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 

including adherence to the company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds 

and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 

disclosures. Companies declare that their accounting software has: 

• Non-deletable audit trail 

• Daily backups stored in office 

49.  INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL  
 

The Company has in place adequate internal financial control with reference to financial statements. During the year, 
such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in designs or operations were observed. 

50. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
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Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors confirm that— 

 
(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along 

with proper explanation relating to material departures. 

 
(b) The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments 

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of 
the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period; 

 
(c) The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing 
and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

 
(d) The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

 
(e) The directors, have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company 

and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively, and 

 

(f) The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of 
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

 
51. DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER INSOLVENCY AND 

BANKRUPTCY CODE 2016: 
 

During the year under review, there were no applications made or proceeding pending in the name of the 
company under the Insolvency Bankruptcy Code, 2016. 

 
52. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN VALUATION AMOUNT ON ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND 

VALUATION WHILE AVAILING LOAN FROM BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS: 

 

During the year under review, there has no one-time settlement of Loans taken from Banks and Financial 
Institutions. 

 
53. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND: 

 
The provisions of Section 125(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply on the company as no dividend has been 

declared during the year. 
 
54. REPORTING OF FRAUDS:  

 
There was no instance of fraud during the year under review, which required the Statutory Auditors to report 
to the Audit Committee and/or Board under Section 143(12) of the Act and Rules framed there under. 
 
55. SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT: 

 
The Company does have outstanding shares in the suspense account and is required to maintain any Suspense 
Account or Unclaimed Account as required under Schedule V of SEBI (LODR). 
 
As per Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the details of 
equity shares lying in the Unclaimed Suspense Account of the Company are as under: 
 

Particulars 
Number of 

Shareholders 

Number of 

Equity Shares 

Aggregate number of shareholders and outstanding shares 

lying at the beginning of the year 
0 0 

Number of shareholders who approached the Company for 

transfer of shares from suspense account during the year 
0 0 
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Particulars 
Number of 

Shareholders 

Number of 

Equity Shares 

Number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred 

from suspense account during the year 
190 595020 

Aggregate number of shareholders and outstanding shares 

lying at the end of the year * 
190 595020 

*the shares laying in the Mayukh Deal Trade Limited Physical Bonus Issue Unclaimed Suspense Escrow account 
due to bonus issue.  
 
56. SWEAT EQUITY, & EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION PLAN: 

 
The company has neither issued sweat equity nor has provided any stock option scheme to the employees. 
 
57. MAJOR EVENTS AND CHANGES DURING THE YEAR: 
 
During the year under review, major events occurred during the F.Y. 2024-2025 as under: - 
 

- Sub-division of 1 (one) equity share of face value of Rs. 5/- each into 5(Five) equity shares of Re. 1/- each. 
- Increase in the authorized share capital of the company from Rs. 30,00,00,000/- divided into 30,00,00,000 (Thirty 

Crore) equity shares of Re. 1/ (Rupee One Only) (after proposed sub-division of face value of equity shares) each to 
Rs. 63,00,00,000/- divided into 63,00,00,000/- (Sixty-Three Crore) equity shares of Re. 1/- (Rupee One Only) each 
by creation of additional 33,00,00,000 (Thirty-Three Crore) equity shares of Re. 1/- (Rupee One Only) each.  

- Further, Increase in the authorized share capital of the company from Rs. 63,00,00,000/-divided into 63,00,00,000/-
(Sixty-Three Crore) equity shares of Re. 1/- (Rupee One Only) each to Rs.70,00,00,000 divided into 70,00,00,000/-
(Seventy Crore) equity shares of Re. 1/- (Rupee One Only) each. 

- Change in name of the company from ‘Mayukh Dealtrade Limited’ to ‘Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited’ and 
consequential alteration to Moa and AOA of the company. 

- Alteration of Articles of Association of the company by Insertion of New Clause or amendment of existing clause for 
bonus issue. 

- Issue and allotment of 7,20,00,000 Equity Shares of Re.1/- each as BONUS EQUITY SHARES to the eligible members 
of the Company holding equity shares of Re.1/- each in the proportion of 3:5 i.e. Three (3) new equity bonus share 
of Re.1/- for every Five (5) existing paid up equity share of Re.1/-  

 

This intimation is also being uploaded on the Company's website at www.tahmar.in 

 

58. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: 
 

Your Directors would like to acknowledge and place on record their sincere appreciation to all Stakeholders, 
Clients, Financial Institutions, Banks, Central and State Governments, the Company’s valued investors and all 
other business partners for their continued co-operation and excellent support received during the year. 

 
Your Directors recognize and appreciate the efforts and hard work of all the employees of the Company and their 
continued contribution to its growth. 

 
By Order of the Board 

               For Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited 
               (Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited) 

 

Sd/- Sd/- 
Mit Tarunkumar Brahmbhatt Tanmay Paresh Shah 
Managing Director Director 
DIN: 06520600 DIN: 11046372 
 
Date: 03rd September, 2025 
 Place: Mumbai 

 

 

http://www.tahmar.in/
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Annexure – I 
AOC -1 

 

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014) Statement containing salient features of the Financial Statement of Subsidiaries/Associate Companies/ 

Joint Ventures Part “A”: Subsidiaries 
(Amount in Rs.) 

Sr. 
No. 

Details of subsidiary  

 1. CIN No. U08106MH2021PTC370631 

 2. Name of Subsidiary MAYUKH TRADING 

PRIVATE LIMITED 

 3. Reporting period for the F Y Subsidiary Concerned, if different 
from Holding Company’s reporting period. 

NA 

 4.Reporting Currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the 
relevant Financial Year In the case of Foreign Subsidiaries 

NA 

 5.Share Capital 5,00,000 

 6.Reserves& Surplus 0.95 

 7.Total Assets 4,31,000 

 8.Total Liabilities 4,31,000 

 9. Investments -- 

 10.Turnover (Gross) 2,63,000 

 11.ProfitBefore Taxation -0.21 

 12. Provision for Taxation - 

 13. Profit After Taxation -0.21 

 14.ProposedDividend - 

 15.%of Shareholding 60.00% 

 
1. Names of Associates or Joint Ventures which are yet to commence operations – Not applicable. 

2. Names of Associates or Joint Ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year. – Not Applicable 

 

By order of the Board of Directors  

        For Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited 
        (Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited) 

Sd/- Sd/- 

Mit Tarunkumar Brahmbhatt Tanmay Paresh Shah 

Managing Director Director 

DIN: 06520600 DIN: 11046372 

 

Date: 03/09/2025 

Place: Mumbai 
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Annexure- II 

 
FORM NO. MR – 3  

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR F.Y. 2024-25 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 
The Members, 

                Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited 
               (Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited) 

Office No. 101, 1st Floor, Crystal Rose C.H.S 
Datta Mandir Road, Mahavir Nagar, 
Kandivali West, Mumbai, MH – 400067 

 
We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to corporate practices by M/s. Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited (Formerly Known as Mayukh 
Dealtrade Limited) (hereinafter called the ‘Company’) for the audit period covering the financial year from 

01st April 2024 to 31st March 2025 (‘the audit period’). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that 
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing 
our opinion thereon. 
 
Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and return is filed and other 
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents 
and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, 

the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025, has complied 
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the company has proper board processes and 
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

 
We have examined the books, papers; minutes’ books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained 
by Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025 according to the provisions of: 

 
1. The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the Rules made there under; 

2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and the Rules made there under; 

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 
 

4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of 
Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; 

5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
Act, 1992: 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 
2011; 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015;  

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 
 

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2018.) During the Financial Year 2024-25, the Company issued and allotted 7,20,00,000 (Seven Crore Twenty 
Lakh) equity shares of Re. 1/- each as Bonus Equity Shares, in the ratio of 3:5 (i.e., 3 new fully paid-up bonus equity 
shares of Re. 1/- each for every 5 existing fully paid-up equity shares of Re. 1/- each), to eligible shareholders. The 
allotment was approved by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on Saturday, 18th January 2025, based on 
the eligibility determined as per the Record Date fixed i.e., 17th January 2025.  

 
During the year, the Board of Directors also approved a proposal to raise funds through a Rights Issue of Equity 
Shares. The Company has received in-principle approval from BSE Limited in respect of the Rights Issue,  
 
Further, after the closure of audit period but before the issue of this report, the Company has successfully 
completed Right Issue of 19,16,01,248 Equity Shares in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 
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and SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended. The Right Issue was 
offered to the eligible equity shareholders of the Company in the prescribed ratio, and Consequently, the Company 
has allotted 19,16,01,248 equity shares of face value ₹1/- each at a price of ₹1/- per share, aggregating to ₹ 
19,16,01,248/-  

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations 
2021 - Not applicable to the Company during the audit period.; 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 
2021 – As the company has not issued any debt securities during the period under review the provisions 
of the said regulation are not applicable to the company; 

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 
1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; -As the Company is not registered as Registrar 
to Issue and Share Transfer Agent during the year under review, the said Regulation is not applicable 
to the Company; 

h) The Securities   and    Exchange    Board    of    India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021 - The equity 
shares of the company are neither delisted nor proposed to be delisted. Hence the provision of said 
regulation not applicable to the company; 

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 The Company has not 
bought back or propose to buy-back any of its securities during the year under review, hence the said 
regulation is not applicable to the company; 

6. Having regards to the compliance system prevailing in the Company, information representation provided 

by management and on examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof on test- 

check basis, the following laws are also applicable on company; 

 

- The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976; 

- Maharashtra state Tax on Professions, Trades, Callings and Employments Act 1975; 

- The Central Goods And Services Tax Act, 2017; 

- Maharashtra Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017; 

- The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

- Labour Laws; 

 
➢ Secretarial Standards with respect to Meeting of Board of Director (SS-1), General Meeting (SS-2) and 

Dividend (SS-3) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India related to Board meetings, General 
Meeting and Dividend; 

 
➢ The Listing Regulations Issued by the SEBI i.e. SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015; 
 
During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to following observations and delay in filling of following 
forms with the ROC/BSE:- 
 
The company has delayed filed following forms to ROC:- 
 

Sr. 
No.  

Name of Form Purpose 

1 Form AOC-4 XBRL Filing XBRL document in respect 
of financial statement and other documents 
with the Registrar for the financial year ending on 2024 

2 Form No. CHG-1 Registration of creation of charge  
3 Form No. MGT-14 Filing of Resolutions passed in last AGM held on 28/09/2024. 
4 Form No. SH-7 Change in Capital structure due to sub-division of face value of 

Equity shares from Rs. 5/- each to Re. 1/- each of 1 Equity 
shares. 

 
 
- The management of the Company has informed that delay submission of form above form due to technical issues 
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on MCA website and the company’s secretarial team after coordination with MCA help desk could file the said 
forms with delay/additional fees. 

 
The company has delayed in appointment of company secretary as Compliance Officer under Reg. 
6(1) SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and as per section 203 of Companies act, 2013, in this regards 
the company has received the SOP fine email from BSE Ltd. and same was paid by the company. 
 

- The management of the Company has informed that it had initiated the process of scheduling interviews for 
prospective candidates to fill the position of Compliance Officer. However, due to the specific qualifications and 
experience required for handling the compliance responsibilities of a listed company, the availability of suitable 
candidates has been significantly limited.  Despite the Company’s continuous efforts, the shortlisted candidates 
did not provide their consent to accept the appointment. As a result, the Company was unable to appoint a 
Compliance Officer within the timeline prescribed under the applicable regulation. 

 
The company 3 days delayed submitted from due date of the disclosure of Related Party 
Transactions on a consolidated basis, as required under Regulation 23(9) of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, for the half year ended on 
30.09.2024, and the company has received the fine from BSE Ltd and same paid by the company. 
 

- The company informed that there were 3 days delay in submission of Disclosure of related party 
transactions on consolidated basis in XBRL mode only the company has also submitted RPT disclosure in 
PDF format on due time but due to technical error in XBRL utility, delay was occurred. 

 
I further report that: 
 
I. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, 

Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes made in the composition of the Board 
of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the 
provisions of the Act.  

 
The following changes occurred during the period, and vacancy has been duly filled within the stipulated 
time as below:-  

 Resignation of Ms. Kanika Kabra (DIN: 10291001) as Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. 

06/04/2024. 

Appointment of Ms. Poonam Rani, as compliance officer cum company secretary of the Company 
w.e.f 28/10/2024. 

 
II.  Proper notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board meetings in compliance with the provisions 

of Section 173(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least 
seven days in advance, however in some cases where the Board /Committee  meeting held , with shorter 
notice, the management of the Company has informed to us, that Company has complied with 
compliances as applicable Meeting of Board /Committee for Shorter Notice as prescribed under the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Secretarial   Standard of Board Meeting -SS-1 and a system exists for seeking 
and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting 

 
III. Decisions at the meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were carried through on the basis of 

majority. There were no dissenting views by any member of the Board of Directors during the period 
under review. 

 
IV. There are adequate systems and processes in the Company, commensurate with the size and operations 

of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 
guidelines. 

 

I further report that: 

I further Inform/report that during the year under review, the following events or actions had a major bearing 
on its affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc.: 

 
- Sub-division of 1 (one) equity share of face value of Rs. 5/- each into 5(Five) equity shares of Re. 1/- each. 
- Increase in the authorized share capital of the company from Rs. 30,00,00,000/- divided into 30,00,00,000 

(Thirty Crore) equity shares of Re. 1/ (Rupee One Only) (after proposed sub-division of face value of equity 
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shares) each to Rs. 63,00,00,000/- divided into 63,00,00,000/- (Sixty-Three Crore) equity shares of Re. 1/- 
(Rupee One Only) each by creation of additional 33,00,00,000 (Thirty-Three Crore) equity shares of Re. 1/- 
(Rupee One Only) each.  

- Further, Increase in the authorized share capital of the company from Rs. 63,00,00,000/-divided into 
63,00,00,000/-(Sixty-Three Crore) equity shares of Re. 1/- (Rupee One Only) each to Rs.70,00,00,000 
divided into 70,00,00,000/-(Seventy Crore) equity shares of Re. 1/- (Rupee One Only) each. 

- Change in name of the company from ‘Mayukh Dealtrade Limited’ to ‘Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited’ and 
consequential alteration to Moa and AOA of the company. 

- Alteration of Articles of Association of the company by Insertion of New Clause or amendment of existing 
clause for bonus issue. 

- Issue and allotment of 7,20,00,000 Equity Shares of Re.1/- each as BONUS EQUITY SHARES to the eligible 
members of the Company holding equity shares of Re.1/- each in the proportion of 3:5 i.e. Three (3) new 
equity bonus share of Re.1/- for every Five (5) existing paid up equity share of Re.1/-  

 
 
During the audit period, there were no instances of: 

 
(i) Public/Rights/debentures/ sweat equity  

(ii) Redemption/buy-back of securities. 

(iii) Merger/ amalgamation/ reconstruction etc. 

(iv) Foreign technical collaborations. 

For Brajesh Gupta & Co.  

Sd/- 

CS Brajesh Gupta 

Practicing Company Secretary  

Mem No: 33070 & COP: 21306  

UDIN: A033070G001096572 

 
Place: Indore (M.P.)  

Date: 28/08/2025 

 
Note: 
This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “ANNEXURE A” and forms an 
integral part if this report. 
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Annexure A to the Secretarial Audit Report 
To, 
The Members, 

                Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited 
               (Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited) 

Office No. 101, 1st Floor, Crystal Rose C.H.S 
Datta Mandir Road, Mahavir Nagar, 
Kandivali West, Mumbai, MH – 400067 

 
Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

 
Management’s Responsibility 

 
1. It is the Responsibility of Management of the Company to maintain Secretarial records, device proper systems 

to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and regulations and to ensure that the systems 
are adequate and operate effectively. 

 
Auditor’s Responsibility 

 
2. Maintenance of secretarial and other records of applicable laws is the responsibility of the management of the 

Company. Our responsibility is to issue Secretarial Audit Report, based on the audit of the relevant records 

maintained and furnished to us by the Company, along with explanations where so required. 

 
3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the 

Company. 

 
4. Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about compliance of laws, rules and 

regulations and happenings of events etc. 

 
5. The compliance of provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 

responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

 
Disclaimer 

 
6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of efficacy or 

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 

For Brajesh Gupta & Co.  

Sd/- 

CS Brajesh Gupta 

Practicing Company Secretary  

Mem No: 33070 & COP: 21306  

UDIN: A033070G001096572 

 
Place: Indore (M.P.)  

Date: 28/08/2025 
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Annexure – III 

FORM AOC – 2 

Particulars of Contracts / arrangement made with related parties 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related 
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s 
length transactions under third proviso thereto 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:  

There was no contract or arrangement or transactions entered into during the year ended March 31, 
2025 which were not at arm’s length basis. 

 
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: 

 

 
Name(s) of the 
related party 
and nature of 
relationship 

 

Nature of 
contracts/arrangeme 

nt/transactions 

 
Duration of the 

contracts / 
arrangements/tra 

nsactions 

Salient terms of 
the contracts or 

arrangements or 
transactions 
including the 
value, if any: 

 

Date(s) of 
approval by the 

Board, if any: 

 
Amount paid as 
advances, if any 

 
(Amount in Rs.) 

Mr. Mit 
Tarunkumar 
Brahmbhatt 

Remuneration paid 
of Rs 9,00,000 for the 

year March 2024 

Appointed on 
14/08/2018 

Managing 
Director 

14/08/2018 N.A 

Mayukh   Trading    
Private    Limited 

Subsidiary Company     

Roshan  
Dealmark   

Private   Limited 

Promoter Company     

 
By order of the Board of Directors 

                For Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited 
               (Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited) 

 
 
Sd/- Sd/- 
Mit Tarunkumar Brahmbhatt Tanmay Paresh Shah  
Managing Director Director 
DIN: 06520600 DIN: 11046372 

 
Date: 03/09/2025 
Place: Mumbai 

 

 

 

 



43 

  

         SATTVA SUKUN LIFECARE LTD.                                                           45TH ANNUAL REPORT                          
  

 

ANNEXURE-IV 

Form No. MGT – 9 

Extract of Annual Return 

As on Financial Year ended 31.03.2025 
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) 

Rules, 2014 

 
I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: 

1 CIN L51219MH1980PLC329224 

2 Registration Date 14/08/1980 

3 Name of the Company Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited 
 (Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited) 

4 Category/ Sub-category of the Company Company Limited by Shares/Indian Non-Government Company 

5 Address of the Registered office &Contact details Office No. 101 on 1st Floor, Crystal Rose C.H.S Datta Mandir 

Road, Mahavir Nagar, Kandivali West, Mumbai-400067 

Contact details:Tel. 02228684491; Email: info@mayukh.co.in 

6 Whether listed company Yes 

7 Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar & 
Transfer Agent, if any. 

Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd. 
3A, Auckland Place, 7th Floor, Room No. 7A & 7B,Kolkata,West 
Bengal,700017 

 
Tel:033-22343576/033-22357270/7271, ; Fax: 2215 6823 
Email Id: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com 

 
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

(All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated) 

Sr. No. Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code of the 
Product/service 

% to total turnover of 
the company 

1 Manufacturing & Trading of Burners 28510 100.00% 

 
 

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

Sr. No. Name     and  address  of     the 
Company 

CIN/GLN Holding/ 
Subsidiary/ 
Associate 

%of 
shares 
held 

Applicable 
Section 

1 Mayukh Trading Private 

Limited 

U08106MH2021PTC370631 Subsidiary 60% -- 

 
V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) Category-wise 

Share Holding 

 
Category of 

Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year (As 

on 01.04.2024) 

No. of Shares held at the end of the year(As on 

31.03.2025) 

% 

Chan 

ge 

durin 

g 

the 

year 

Demat Physical Total % of Total 

Shares 

Demat Physical Total % of 

Total 

Shares 

A. Promoter’s 

(1) Indian 

mailto:info@mayukh.co.in
mailto:nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com


44 

  

         SATTVA SUKUN LIFECARE LTD.                                                           45TH ANNUAL REPORT                          
  

 

   

 

 
a) Individual/ HUF 

 
0 

 
10000 

 
10000 

 
0.04 

 
50000 

 
0 

 
0 

 

 
0.02 

 

 
-0.016 

b) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

c) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

d) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

e) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

f) Any other 

 

736720 0 736720 3.07 6893777 0 6893777 3.59 0.521 

Total shareholding of 
Promoter (A) 

736720 10000 746720 3.11 6943777 0 6943777        3.617 0.506 

B. Public Shareholding 

1. Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

b) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

c) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

d) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

e) Venture Capital 

Funds 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

f) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

g) FIIs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

h) Foreign Venture 

Capital Funds 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Sub-total (B)(1):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2. Non-Institutions 

a) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

i) Indian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

b) Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

i)Individual 

shareholders holding 

nominal share capital 

up-to Rs. 1 lakh 

5696238 127940 5824178 24.267 65769855 635700 66405555 34.586 10.319 

ii) Individual 

shareholders holding 

nominal share capital in 

excess of Rs 2 lakh 

13960883 59200 14020083 58.417 84911705 296000 85207705 44.379 -14.038 

c) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Overseas Corporate 

Bodies 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

 
Non Resident Indians 

17,985 0 17,985 0.07 596953 0 596953 0.31 0.23 

Repatriable            0 0 0 0 383743 0 383743 0.200 0 

Non-Repatriable 0 0 0 0 213210 0 213210 0.111 0 

Foreign Nationals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Bodies Corporate 33,89,834 600 33,90,434 14.12 32244990 3000 32247990 16.796 2.669 

Clearing Members 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

 
Trusts 

0 600 600 0.00 0 3000 3000 0.002 0.002 

 

Foreign Bodies - D R 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Unclaimed Demat 
Escrow A/c 

0 0 0 0 595020 0 595020 0.31 0.31 

Sub-total (B)(2):- 2,30,64,940 1,88,340 2,32,53,280 96.88 18,41,18,523 9,37,700 18,50,56,223 96.38 -0506 

Total Public 

Shareholding 

(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2) 

2,30,64,940 1,88,340 2,32,53,280 96.88 18,41,18,523 9,37,700 18,50,56,223 96.38 -0506 

C. Shares held by 

Custodian for GDRs & 

ADRs 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

 
Grand Total (A+B+C) 

23801660 1,98,340 240,00,000 100.000 191062300 937700 19,20,00,000 100.000 0.000 
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B) Shareholding of Promoter- 
 
 

Sr. 

No. 
Shareholder’s 

Name 

Shareholding at the beginning of the year 

31.03.2024 

Shareholding at the end of the year 

31.03.2025 

% change 

in 

sharehol 

ding 

during 

the year 

  No. of Shares % of total 

Shares of the 

company 

%of Shares 

Pledged / 

encumbered 

to total 

shares 

No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

Shares of the 

company 

%of Shares 

Pledged / 

encumbered 

to total 

shares 

1 
Pooja Agarwal 10000 0.042 0.000 

50000 0.026 0.000 -0.016 

2 Roshan 

Dealmark 

Private Limited 

736720 3.070 0.000 

6893777 3.591 0.000 0.521 
 Total 746720 3.111 0.000 6943777 3.617 0.000 0.505 

 

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) 
 

 
 
 

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and 
ADRs): 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

No. of shares
% of total shares 

of the company
No. of shares

% of total shares 

of the company

1 PUJA AGARWAL .

a) At the Begining of the Year 10000 0.042

26/10/2024 [Allotment: Stock Split of FV Rs. 5/- to FV Rs. 1/-] 50000 0.042 50000 0.042

c) At the End of the Year 50000 0.026

2 ROSHAN DEALMARK PRIVATE LIMITED

a) At the Begining of the Year 736720 3.070

b) Changes during the year

Date       Reason

26/10/2024 [Allotment: Stock Split of FV Rs. 5/- to FV Rs. 1/-] 3683600 3.070 3683600 3.070

13/12/2024 Transfer 625011 0.434 4308611 2.244

18/01/2025 [Allotment: Bonus-2025] 2585166 1.197 6893777 3.591

c) At the End of the Year 6893777 3.591

T O T A L 746720 3.111 6943777 3.617

Sl 

No.
Name

Shareholding at the beginning 

of the year

Cumulative Shareholding 

during the year



46 

  

         SATTVA SUKUN LIFECARE LTD.                                                           45TH ANNUAL REPORT                          
  

 

 
Sl. 
No. 

For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company 

            

1 AMIT KANTILAL KOTHARI         

  a) At the Begining of the Year 519000 2.163     

  b) Changes during the year         

  Date       Reason         

  
26/10/2024 [Allotment: Stock Split of FV Rs. 5/- to FV Rs. 
1/-] 2595000 2.163 2595000 1.352 

  18/01/2025 [Allotment: Bonus-2025] 1557000 0.721 4152000 2.163 

  c) At the End of the Year     4152000 2.163 

            

2 BALGOPAL COMMERCIAL LIMITED         

  a) At the Begining of the Year 1000000 4.167     

  b) Changes during the year         

  Date       Reason         

  
26/10/2024 [Allotment: Stock Split of FV Rs. 5/- to FV Rs. 
1/-] 5000000 4.167 5000000 2.604 

  18/01/2025 [Allotment: Bonus-2025] 3000000 1.389 8000000 4.167 

  c) At the End of the Year     8000000 4.167 

            

3 GLOBALWORTH SECURITIES LIMITED         

  a) At the Begining of the Year 10000 0.042     

  b) Changes during the year         

  Date       Reason         

  23/08/2024 Transfer 12500 0.052 22500 0.012 

  03/09/2025Transfer -2500 0.010 20000 0.010 

  25/10/2024 Transfer 6000 0.025 26000 0.014 

  
26/10/2024 [Allotment: Stock Split of FV Rs. 5/- to FV Rs. 
1/-] 130000 0.108 130000 0.068 

  08/11/2024 Transfer -25000 0.020 105000 0.054 

  06/12/2024 Transfer 50000 0.041 155000 0.080 

  27/12/2024 Transfer -35000 0.029 120000 0.063 

  31/12/2024 Transfer 14247 0.012 134247 0.070 

  03/01/2025 Transfer -29247 0.024 105000 0.054 

  10/01/2025 Transfer -31858 0.027 73142 0.038 

  18/01/2025 [Allotment: Bonus-2025] 43885 0.023 117027 0.061 

  31/01/2025 Transfer 17500 0.009 134527 0.070 

  14/02/2025 Transfer -104527 0.054 30000 0.016 

  14/03/2025 Transfer 550000 0.255 580000 0.302 

  21/03/2025 Transfer 3700000 1.713 4280000 2.229 

  28/03/2025 Transfer 2750000 1.273 7030000 3.661 

  c) At the End of the Year     7030000 3.661 

            

4 JEMISHKUMAR ODHAVJIBHAI GABANI         
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  a) At the Begining of the Year 1200000 5.000     

  b) Changes during the year         

  Date       Reason         

  
26/10/2024 [Allotment: Stock Split of FV Rs. 5/- to FV Rs. 
1/-] 6000000 5.000 6000000 3.125 

  06/12/2024 Transfer -1025000 0.712 4975000 2.591 

  03/01/2025 Transfer -300000 0.208 4675000 2.435 

  10/01/2025 Transfer -600000 0.417 4075000 2.122 

  18/01/2025 [Allotment: Bonus-2025] 2445000 1.132 6520000 3.396 

  c) At the End of the Year     6520000 3.396 

            

5 JR SEAMLESS PRIVATE LIMITED         

  a) At the Begining of the Year 0 0.000     

  b) Changes during the year         

  Date       Reason         

  18/10/2024 Transfer 610000 2.542 610000 0.318 

  25/10/2024 Transfer 100000 0.417 710000 0.370 

  
26/10/2024 [Allotment: Stock Split of FV Rs. 5/- to FV Rs. 
1/-] 3550000 2.465 3550000 1.849 

  08/11/2024 Transfer -50000 0.035 3500000 1.823 

  22/11/2024 Transfer -39527 0.027 3460473 1.802 

  29/11/2024 Transfer 1087380 0.755 4547853 2.369 

  06/12/2024 Transfer 3052147 2.120 7600000 3.958 

  13/12/2024 Transfer -210000 0.146 7390000 3.849 

  20/12/2024 Transfer -6217 0.004 7383783 3.846 

  10/01/2025 Transfer -1952583 1.356 5431200 2.829 

  17/01/2025 Transfer -1355466 0.941 4075734 2.123 

  18/01/2025 [Allotment: Bonus-2025] 2445440 1.132 6521174 3.396 

  c) At the End of the Year     6521174 3.396 

            

6 KANABAR PARAG SURESH         

  a) At the Begining of the Year 1200000 5.000     

  b) Changes during the year         

  Date       Reason         

  
26/10/2024 [Allotment: Stock Split of FV Rs. 5/- to FV Rs. 
1/-] 6000000 5.000 6000000 3.125 

  18/01/2025 [Allotment: Bonus-2025] 3600000 1.667 9600000 5.000 

  c) At the End of the Year     9600000 5.000 

            

7 MANJU DEVI         

  a) At the Begining of the Year 0 0.000     

  b) Changes during the year         

  Date       Reason         

  09/08/2024 Transfer 94000 0.392 94000 0.049 

  03/09/2025Transfer -76351 0.318 17649 0.009 

  27/09/2024 Transfer -1097 0.005 16552 0.009 

  
26/10/2024 [Allotment: Stock Split of FV Rs. 5/- to FV Rs. 
1/-] 82760 0.069 82760 0.043 
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  22/11/2024 Transfer -59367 0.041 23393 0.012 

  03/01/2025 Transfer -23393 0.016 0 0.000 

  10/01/2025 Transfer 1183899 0.822 1183899 0.617 

  18/01/2025 [Allotment: Bonus-2025] 710339 0.370 1894238 0.987 

  24/01/2025 Transfer 1133956 0.591 3028194 1.577 

  31/01/2025 Transfer -229211 0.106 2798983 1.458 

  07/02/2025 Transfer 490484 0.227 3289467 1.713 

  14/02/2025 Transfer 349421 0.162 3638888 1.895 

  21/02/2025 Transfer 663887 0.307 4302775 2.241 

  28/02/2025 Transfer -918099 0.425 3384676 1.763 

  07/03/2025 Transfer -262673 0.122 3122003 1.626 

  14/03/2025 Transfer -399987 0.185 2722016 1.418 

  21/03/2025 Transfer 588384 0.272 3310400 1.724 

  c) At the End of the Year     3310400 1.724 

            

8 PRACHI RAJEEV STOREWALA         

  a) At the Begining of the Year 400000 1.667     

  b) Changes during the year         

  Date       Reason         

  
26/10/2024 [Allotment: Stock Split of FV Rs. 5/- to FV Rs. 
1/-] 2000000 1.667 2000000 1.042 

  18/01/2025 [Allotment: Bonus-2025] 1200000 0.556 3200000 1.667 

  c) At the End of the Year     3200000 1.667 

            

9 SEEMA RAJEEV STOREWALA         

  a) At the Begining of the Year 354500 1.477     

  b) Changes during the year         

  Date       Reason         

  
26/10/2024 [Allotment: Stock Split of FV Rs. 5/- to FV Rs. 
1/-] 1772500 1.477 1772500 0.923 

  18/01/2025 [Allotment: Bonus-2025] 1063500 0.492 2836000 1.477 

  c) At the End of the Year     2836000 1.477 

            

10 SEEMA RAJENDRA GANDHI         

  a) At the Begining of the Year 950000 3.958     

  b) Changes during the year         

  Date       Reason         

  
26/10/2024 [Allotment: Stock Split of FV Rs. 5/- to FV Rs. 
1/-] 4750000 3.958 4750000 2.474 

  08/11/2024 Transfer -5000 0.003 4745000 2.471 

  06/12/2024 Transfer -4745000 3.295 0 0.000 

  c) At the End of the Year     0 0.000 
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E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: Not Applicable 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Shareholding of each Directors and each 
Key Managerial Personnel 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the Year 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 
company 

No. of shares % of total shares 
of the company 

NIL   

 
 
 
 

G.INDEBTNESS 
 
 
 
 

 
 Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) 

Income- tax Act, 1961 
0 0 0 

2 Stock Option 0 0 0 

3 Sweat Equity 0 0 0 

4 Commission 0 0 0 

 - As % of profit 0 0 0 

 - Others, specify… 0 0 0 

5 Others, please specify - 0 0 0 

 Total 2,22,000 1,27,000 3,49,000 

F)  REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
I. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole Time Directors and/or Manager: 

Sr. 

No. 

Particulars Of Remuneration Name of 
MD/CEO/WTD/Manager 

Total 
Amount 

Mit Tarunkumar 

Brahmbhatt (MD) 
1 Gross salary 9,00,000    9,00,000 

 a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

- - 

 b)  Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 - - 

 c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax 
Act, 1961 

- - 

2 Stock Option - - 

3 Sweat Equity - - 

4 Commission - - 

 - As % of profit - - 

 - Others, specify - - 

5 Others, please specify - - - 

 Total (A) 9,00,000     9,00,000 

 Ceiling as per the Act N.A.  N.A 

 III.   Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other than MD/Manager/WTD: 

Sr. 
No 
. 

Particulars Of Remuneration Chief Financial 
Officer 

Company 
Secretary 

Total Amount(Rs) 

Mr. Atish Ananta 
Kamble 

Ms. Poonam 
Rani 

 

1 Gross salary 2,22,000 1,27,000 3,49,000 

 Salary as per provisions contained in section 
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 

0 0 0 

 Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax 
Act, 1961 

0 0 0 
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 G. INDEBTNESS 
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 

 Secured Loans 
excluding deposits 

Unsecured Loans Deposits Total Indebtedness 

Indebtness at the beginning of the financial year 

i) Principal Amount 2 14.55 0 16.55 

ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0 

Total (i+ii+iii) 0 0 0 0 

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year 

Additions 41.72 0 0 0 

Reduction 2 4.55 0 6.55 

Net Change 0 0 0 0 
Indebtness at the end of the financial year 

i) Principal Amount 41.72 10 0 51.72 

ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0 

Total (i+ii+iii) 0 0 0 0 

 
PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

Type Section of 
the 

Company 

Brief 
Description 

Details of Penalty/ 
Punishment/ 
Compounding 

fees 

Authority [RD / 
NCLT/ COURT] 

Appeal made, if any 
(give Details) 

A. COMPANY 

Penalty  BSE Sop and other fine for delay in Listing application as follows: 
i) The Bombay Stock exchange Limited (BSE Ltd.) has imposed penalty of Rs. 
3,30,400/- including GST for delay filing of listing application beyond 20 days of issue 
of equity shares allotted pursuant to conversion of Warrants in to equity shares, within 
the time limit therefore BSE Ltd. imposed Penalty of on the Company: 

Punishment 

Compounding 

B. DIRECTORS 

Penalty   
Nil Punishment 

Compounding 

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty   
Nil Punishment 

Compounding 

 
 
 

   Sr. 
No. 

Particulars of Remuneration  

Khushbo o 
Vasudev 

Kisho r Anil 
Kokat e 

Prajakta Anil 
Gangurde 

TO 

1 Independent Directors 60,000 0 0 60,000 

 Fee    for    attending     board     / 
committee meetings 

    

 Commission     

 Others (Fee for attending 
Independent Directors meeting) 

    

 Total (1)     

2 Other Non-Executive Directors     

 Fee for attending board 
committee meetings 

    

 Commission     

 Others, please specify     

 Total (2)     

Total Managerial Remuneration     
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Annexure – V 
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED INFORMATION 

Information as per Rule 5(1) of the companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014 

 

The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary during 
the Financial Year 2024-2025, ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the 
employees of the Company for the financial year 2024-2025 and the comparison of remuneration of  each  Key  
Managerial  Personnel  (KMP)  against  the performance of the Company are asunder: 
 
 

Sr. 
 No 

Name of Director/KMP Remunerati  on 
Received (Rs. In 

Lakhs) 

% increase in 
Remuneration 

in the Financial 
year 2024-2025 

Ratio of remuneration 
of each Director & KMP 

to median 
remuneration of 

employees 

1 
Mr. Mit Tarunkumar Brahmbhatt 

 
9 0 1 : 11.54 

2 
Mrs. Khushboo Vasudev 

Nil 0 Nil 

3 !Mr. Kishor Anil Kokate 
Nil 0 Nil 

4       &Mrs. Prajakta Anil Gangurde 
Nil 0 Nil 

5 
@Ms. Kanika Kabra 

Nil 0 Nil 

6 
#Mr. Tanmay Paresh Shah 

Nil 0 Nil 

7 $Mr. Gaurav Surendra Nair Nil 0 Nil 

8 Mr. Atish Ananta Kamble 2.22 0 1:2.846.. 

9 Ms. Poonam Rani 1.27 0 1 : 1.63 
 

^ @Ms. Kanika kabra Resigned as Independent Non - Executive Director w.e.f 06/04/2024. 
#  Mr. Tanmay Paresh Shah, appointed as Independent Non - Executive Director w.e.f 23/04/2025. 
$Mr. Gaurav Surendra Nair , appointed as Independent Non - Executive Director w.e.f 05/05/2025. 
!Mr. Kishor Anil Kokate resigned as Independent Non - Executive Director w.e.f 05/05/2025. 
&Mrs. Prajakta Anil Gangurde resigned as Independent Non - Executive Director w.e.f 05/05/2025. 

 

1. The median remuneration of employees of the Company during the financial year was Rs.78000/- in the 
Financial Year 2024-25, there was an increase of in the median remuneration of employees as this is the 
first year of operation; 

2. There were 10 number of employees on the rolls of the Company as on 31st March 2025; 

3 .  Average percentage increase made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the 
last financial year i.e. 2023-24, and comparison with the increase in the managerial remuneration for the 
same financial year. 

Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company: It is affirmed that the 
Remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company. 

 

Remuneration paid 
to employees 

excluding 
managerial 

personnel for the FY 
2023-24 

Remuneration 
paid to employees 

excluding 
managerial 

personnel for the 
FY 2024-25 

% change in 
remuneration 

paid to 
employees 
excluding 

managerial 
personnel 

Remuneration 
paid to managerial 
personnel for the 

FY 2023-24 

Remuneration 
paid to managerial 
personnel for the 

FY 2024-25 

(%) change in 
remuneration 

paid to 
managerial 
personnel 

3,12,387/- 754367/- - 9,00,000/- 9,00,000/- 0 
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Annexure – VI 

Report on Corporate Governance 
Pursuant to Regulations 27 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

 
INTRODUCTION: 
 
Corporate A Report on compliance with the Corporate Governance provisions as prescribed under Regulation 
34 (3) read with Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time (“Listing Regulations”) for the Financial Year 
2024-25 is given herein below and your Company has complied in all material respects with the requirements 
of the Corporate Governance Code as per Schedule V (c) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015. 

The objective of Corporate Governance is “Enhancement of long term shareholders value and ensuring the 
protection of rights of the shareholders” and your company reiterates its commitment to good Corporate 
Governance. 

1. COMPANY’S PHYLOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

The Board of Directors are focused on the meeting their prime objective of maximization of shareholder’s wealth. 
The Listing Agreement entered in to by the Company with the Stock Exchange Contemplates Compliance with 
the Code of Corporate Governance. The Company conducts its affairs with a blend of the following aspects in 
their required proportion. 

- Prudence 

- Transparency 

- Accountability 

- Impartial treatment for all shareholders 

- Operating under the purview of the statute 

- Ethical Practices 

- Shareholder’s wealth maximization 

As a part of the compliances of the Regulation 27(2) of LODR the Company presents hereunder the required 
disclosures in the form of a Report for information of all the stakeholders. 

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

COMPOSITION OF BOARD AND BOARD MEETING: 

As on 31st March, 2025, the Company’s Board of Directors comprised of 4 directors, out of which three are Non-
Executive Independent Directors, one is one Managing Director. The composition of the Board is in conformity 
with Regulation 17 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 entered into with the stock exchanges. 

 The Board has received declaration from the Non-Executive and Independent Directors that they qualify to be 
considered as Independent as per the definition of ‘Independent Director’ stipulated in Regulation 16 (1)(b) of 
the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 and Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter called “the Act”). 

None of the Directors hold Directorships in more than 20 companies. Further, any individual director’s 
directorships in public companies do not exceed 10. None of the Directors is serving as a member of more than 
ten committees or as the Chairman of more than five committees across all the public companies of which he is 
a Director. Necessary disclosures regarding committee positions in other public companies as on March 31, 
2025 have been made by the Directors. 

Composition and category of Directors (e.g. Promoter, Executive, Non Executive, Independent Non Executive, 
Nominee Director institution represented and whether as lender or as equity investor) 

 

 

 



53 

         SATTVA SUKUN LIFECARE LTD.                                                           45TH ANNUAL REPORT                           

 

 

 

Sr. 
No 

Name of Director Designation /Category No. of 
Directorship 

No. of 
equity 
shares 

Held in 

company 

Member/ 
Chairperson of 
the committee 

Member Chairman 

1 Mr. Mit Tarunkumar 
Brahmbhatt 

 

Managing Director 01 - 0 0 

2 Mrs. Khushboo Vasudev Independent Non - 
Executive Director 

01 - 0 2 

3 !Mr. Kishor Anil Kokate Independent Non - 
Executive Director 

04 - 0 0 

4 &Mrs. Prajakta Anil 
Gangurde 

Independent Non - 
Executive Director 

07 - 2 2 

5 @Ms. Kanika Kabra Independent Non - 
Executive Director 

02 - 2 0 

6 #Mr. Tanmay Paresh Shah Independent Non - 
Executive Director 

01 - 2 0 

7 $Mr. Gaurav Surendra Nair Non - Executive Director 01 - 1 0 

@Ms. Kanika kabra Resigned as Independent Non - Executive Director w.e.f 06/04/2024. 
#  Mr. Tanmay Paresh Shah, appointed as Independent Non - Executive Director w.e.f 23/04/2025. 
$Mr. Gaurav Surendra Nair , appointed as Independent Non - Executive Director w.e.f 05/05/2025. 
!Mr. Kishor Anil Kokate resigned as Independent Non - Executive Director w.e.f 05/05/2025. 
&Mrs. Prajakta Anil Gangurde resigned as Independent Non - Executive Director w.e.f 05/05/2025. 

Directorships mentioned as above do not include directorships of Private Limited Companies, Companies under 
Section 8 of the Act and of companies incorporated outside India. 

Positions in only Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee are considered for the purpose of 
reckoning the number of Chairmanships and Memberships held by the Directors. 

None of the Non-Executive and Independent Directors has any material pecuniary relationship or transactions with 
the Company, other than the commission and sitting fees received by them for attending the meetings of the Board 
and its Committee(s) and professional fees received by the firm in which a Director is a partner. 

BOARD MEETINGS: 

The Company holds at least four Board meetings in a year, one in each quarter, inter-alia, to review the financial 
results of the Company. The Company also holds additional Board Meetings to address its specific requirements, as 
and when required. 

The Company circulates the agenda along with comprehensive notes well in advance before each meeting which, 
inter-alia, includes the following: 

Quarterly/Half Yearly/Annual financial results of the Company Minutes of various committees of the Board 
Regulatory notices/judgment/order being material in nature Approvals on the sale of investments/assets of material 
nature etc 

During the financial year 2024-2025 (11) Elevan Board Meetings were held. The maximum gap between two Board 
meetings was less than one hundred and twenty days. 

The Board meetings were held on  

15/04/2024, 30/05/2024, 05/08/2024, 16/08/2024, 30/08/2024, 12/11/2024, 02/12/2024, 18/01/2025, 
25/01/2025, 11/02/2025, 25/03/2025  
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The details of the attendance of the Board of Directors at the Board Meetings and the last Annual General Meeting 
(AGM) are as detailed herein below: 

The details of the attendance of the Board of Directors at the Board Meetings and the last Annual General Meeting 
(AGM) are as detailed herein below: 

 

Sr. 
N
o 

Name of Director and DIN No. of Board 
Meetings held 

No. Board  
meeting 
entitled to 

attend 

No. of 
Board 

meetings 
attended 

Attendance at 
the last AGM. 

1 Mr. Mit Tarunkumar 
Brahmbhatt 
 

11 11 11 Yes 

2 Mrs. Khushboo Vasudev 11 11 11 Yes 

3 !Mr. Kishor Anil Kokate 11 11 11 No 

4 &Mrs. Prajakta Anil 
Gangurde 

11 11 11  No 

5 @Ms. Kanika Kabra 0 0 0 NA 

 
@Ms. Kanika kabra Resigned as Independent Non - Executive Director w.e.f 06/04/2024. 
!Mr. Kishor Anil Kokate resigned as Independent Non - Executive Director w.e.f 05/05/2025. 
&Mrs. Prajakta Anil Gangurde resigned as Independent Non - Executive Director w.e.f 05/05/2025. 

Number of other companies in which any director of the Company is a director and 
Membership/Chairmanship of committees in other companies: 

  No. of Directorships and 

Committee Memberships/Chairmanships in Other Companies 

Sr

. 

N

o 

Name of Director and 
DIN 

Directorship 

in Other 

Listed 

Company 

Other 
Directorshi
ps 

Membership (s) 

of Committees# 

of other 
Companies 

Chairmanship(s) 

of Committees# 

of other 

Companies 

1 Mr. Mit Tarunkumar 
Brahmbhatt 
 

0 0 0 0 

2 Mrs. Khushboo Vasudev 0 0 0 0 

3 Mr. Kishor Anil Kokate 0 6 0 0 

4 Mrs. Prajakta Anil 
Gangurde 

0 0 0 0 

5 Ms. Kanika Kabra 1 0 2 2 

6 Mr. Tanmay Paresh Shah 1 0 0 0 

7 Mr. Gaurav Surendra Nair 1 0 0 0 

 

#Represents Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee. 
 
Relationships Between Directors: 
There is no relationship between Director and Key Managerial Personnel on the Board in terms of the 
definition of ‘relative’ given under the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Details of shareholding of Directors are as under: 

 
 

Sr. No Name of Director  Shareholding 
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1 Mr. Mit Tarunkumar Brahmbhatt 0 

2  Mrs. Khushboo Vasudev 0 

3  !Mr. Kishor Anil Kokate 0 

4 &Mrs. Prajakta Anil Gangurde 0 

5 @Ms. Kanika Kabra 0 

6 #Mr. Tanmay Paresh Shah 0 

7 $Mr. Gaurav Surendra Nair 0 

 
@Ms. Kanika kabra Resigned as Independent Non - Executive Director w.e.f 06/04/2024. 
#  Mr. Tanmay Paresh Shah, appointed as Independent Non - Executive Director w.e.f 23/04/2025. 
$Mr. Gaurav Surendra Nair , appointed as Independent Non - Executive Director w.e.f 05/05/2025. 
!Mr. Kishor Anil Kokate resigned as Independent Non - Executive Director w.e.f 05/05/2025. 
&Mrs. Prajakta Anil Gangurde resigned as Independent Non - Executive Director w.e.f 05/05/2025. 
 
MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 
 
The Company’s Independent Directors met on 12th Feb, 2025 without the presence of the Managing Director, 
Executive Directors, non-executive non-independent Directors and the Senior Management team. The meeting was 
attended by all of the Independent Directors and was conducted to enable the Independent Director to discuss 
matters prescribed under Schedule IV to the Act and Regulation 25(3) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015. 

 

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR: 
 

The Company has established a Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors. Details of the familiarization 
programme imparted to the independent directors has been published on the website of the company at 
www.mayukh.co.in  
 
The Board is of the opinion that all the Independent Directors fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 
2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015 and are independent of the 
management. 
 
During the year under review, there is change in Independent Director of the company as Ms. Kanika kabra Resigned 
as Independent Non - Executive Director w.e.f 06/04/2024. Further after closure of FY 2024-25 Mr. Tanmay Paresh 
Shah, appointed as Independent Non - Executive Director w.e.f 23/04/2025. And Mr. Kishor Anil Kokate resigned as 
Independent Non - Executive Director w.e.f 05/05/2025 and Mrs. Prajakta Anil Gangurde resigned as Independent 
Non - Executive Director w.e.f 05/05/2025. 
 
Confirmations that in the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors fulfill the conditions specified in 
these Regulations and are independent of the management. 
 
Based on the declaration submitted by the Independent Directors of the Company provided at the beginning of the 
Financial Year 2024-25, the Board hereby certifies that all the Independent Directors appointed by the Company 
fulfills the conditions specified in these regulations and are independent of the management. 
 
Detailed reasons for the resignation of the Independent directors who resigns before the expiry of his/her tenure. 
 
Confirmation pursuant to Clause 7B of Para A of Part A of Schedule III to the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, 
received from the Independent Directors is enclosed. Further, Disclosure under Regulation 30 of SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015, and SEBI circular dated September 09, 2015 are as under: 
 

Name of the Director  Ms. Kanika Kabra  

Reason for Change in Directors Resignation as Independent Director of the 
Company, due to Personal Reason & Pre-
occupation elsewhere and unable to devote the 
time as Independent Director of the company (As 
per resignation letter of Ms. Kanika Kabra) 

Date of Cessation 06/04/2024 

 
 
 

http://www.mayukh.co.in/


56 

         SATTVA SUKUN LIFECARE LTD.                                                           45TH ANNUAL REPORT                           

 

 
 
 
Skill/Expertise/Competence of the Board of Directors: 

 

Sr. 
No 

Name of Director and DIN Skill, Expertise and Competence 

1 Ms. Mit Tarunkumar 
Brahmbhatt 

He has gained hands-on exposure to various aspects of plastic technology, 
including raw material selection, polymer processing techniques, and 
product development. experience covers key manufacturing processes such 
as injection molding, extrusion, blow molding, and thermoforming. familiar 
with the properties and applications of different polymers, additives, and 
composites, as well as their suitability for specific end-use requirements. 

2 Mrs. Khushboo Vasudev Expertise in Legal, Secretarial & Compliances more the 6 years 

3 Mr. Tanmay Paresh Shah experience of 6 years which includes vast experience in the field of sales and 
Assisting Customers with products selection. Also having a good knowledge 
of Business administration and finance background.  

4 Mr. Gaurav Surendra Nair Expertise in Sales, marketing, Online business.  
 

 

CODE OF CONDUCT: 
 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct (“Code”) which  applies  to  all  the  Board  members  and  Senior  
Management Personnel of the Company. Code of Conduct for the Board of Directors  and  Senior  Management  
Personnel  is  in  place  and published on the website – www.mayukh.co.in. 

 

3. COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD 

The Company has three committees viz: 
 

1. Audit Committee, 

2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee, 
3. Stake Holders Relationship Committee, 

 
The decisions relating to the constitution of committees, appointment of members and fixing of terms of service 
for committee members are taken by the Board of Directors. 

I. AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

The role of the Audit Committee is in accordance with the provisions of Regulation 18 of SEBI Listing Regulations 
and the terms of reference specified under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The terms of reference for the Audit Committee include: 
 

➢ Examination of Financial Statement and Statutory Auditors’ report thereon and discussion of any related 
issues with the Internal & Statutory Auditors and the management of the Company. 

➢ Review of Financial Statement before their submission to the Board, including Directors’ Responsibility 
Statement, changes in accounting policies and practices, statutory compliances and qualification in draft 
audit report. 

➢ Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties. 

➢ Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments. 

➢ Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it I necessary. 

➢ Evaluation of internal financial controls. 

➢ Evaluation of risk management system. 

➢ Monitoring end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters. 

➢ Establishing a vigil mechanism for Directors and employees to report genuine concerns and to make 
provision for direct access to the Chairperson of the Committee in appropriate or exceptional cases and 

http://www.mayukh.co.in/
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review its findings. 

➢ Review of Company’s financial reporting processes and the disclosure of financial information to ensure 
that the Financial Statement is correct, sufficient and credible. 

➢ Look into reasons for substantial defaults in payments to stakeholders. 

➢ Approval of appointment of CFO or any other person heading finance function after assessing the 
qualifications, experience, background etc. of the candidate. 

➢ Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of the Statutory Auditors of the 
Company. 

➢ Review and monitor the Auditor’s independence and performance, effectiveness of audit process and 
adequacy of internal control systems. 

➢ Call for comments of the Statutory Auditors about internal control systems, the scope of audit, including 
the observations of the Statutory Auditors. 

➢ Reviewing the adequacy of the Internal Audit function including the structure of the Internal Audit 
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and 
frequency of Internal Audit. 

➢ Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about nature and scope of audit as well as 
post audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern. 

➢ Reviewing findings of any internal investigation into matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity 
or failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board. 

➢ The Chairman of the Committee to attend the General Meeting to respond to the queries of shareholders. 

➢ Constitution of the Audit Committee and attendance details during the financial year ended March 31, 2025  
are given below 

 

Name Category Designation in 
Committee 

No. of Meetings during the 
year 2024-25 

Held Attended 
Mrs. Khushboo Vasudev Non-executive Independent Director Chairman 8 8 

Prajakta Anil Gangurde Non-executive Independent Director Member 8 8 

Mr.     Mit    Tarunkumar 
Brahmbhatt 

Managing Director Member 8 8 

Kishor Anil Kokate Non-executive Independent Director Member 8 8 

➢ The Audit Committee met 8 times during the year, i.e. on 15/04/2024, 30/05/2024, 05/08/2024,16/08/2024, 
30/08/2024, 12/11/2024, 25/01/2025, 11/02/2025 

 

The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings. 

Ms. Poonam Rani, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer acts as secretary to the committee. 

Reconstitution of Audit Committee as on date: 

Name Category Designation in 
Committee 

Mrs. Khushboo Vasudev Non-executive Independent Director Chairman 

Mr.     Mit    Tarunkumar, Brahmbhatt Managing Director Member 
Mr. Tanmay Paresh Shah Managing Director Member 

#  Mr. Tanmay Paresh Shah, (Independent Non - Executive Director ) appointed as member of audit committee w.e.f 
05/005/2025. 
 

II. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 
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The role of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is in accordance with the provisions of Regulation 19 
of SEBI Listing Regulations and the terms of reference specified under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The terms of reference for the Nomination and Remuneration Committee includes: 

➢ To formulate a Nomination and Remuneration Policy on: 

— determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director. 
 

— guiding remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (“KMP”) and other employees and Board 
diversity. 

➢ Recommend Nomination and Remuneration Policy to the Board. 

➢ Identify candidates who are qualified to become Directors. 

➢ Identify persons who are qualified to become Senior Management (Senior Management of the Company 
means employees of the Company who are Divisional Heads and Corporate Functional Heads). 

➢ Recommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Directors and Senior Management. 

➢ Lay down the process for evaluation of the performance of every Director on the Board. 

➢ The Chairman of the Committee to attend the General Meeting to respond to the queries of shareholders. 

➢ The Committee met a single time during the year under reference. 

Constitution of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and attendance details during the financial year 
ended March 31, 2025 are given below: 

 

Name Category Designation in 
Committee 

No. of Meetings during the 
year 2024-25 

Held Attended 
Mrs. Khushboo Vasudev Non-executive Independent Director Chairman 4 4 
Prajakta Anil Gangurde Non-executive Independent Director Member 4 4 

Kishor Anil Kokate Non-executive Independent Director Member 4 4 

 
Mrs. Khushboo Vasudev was appointed as Chairperson for all other committee meetings. 

➢ The Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 4 times during the year, i.e. on 15/04/2024, 30/05/2024, 
26/06/2024, 30/08/2024,  

Reconstitution of Nomination & Remuneration Committee as on date:  

Name Category Designation in 
Committee 

Khushboo Vasudev Non-executive Independent Director  Chairman 
Tanmay Paresh Shah  Non-executive Independent Director  Member 

Gaurav Surendra Nair Non-executive Non-Independent Director  Member 
Mr. Tanmay Paresh Shah (Independent Director) appointed as member of Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee w.e.f 05/05/2025. 
Mr. Gaurav Surendra Nair (Non-executive Non-Independent Director) appointed as member of Nomination & 
Remuneration Committee w.e.f 05/05/2025. 
 
Performance evaluation criteria: 
 
The criteria for performance evaluation was determined by Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 
includes attendance and preparedness for the meetings, contribution at meetings, effective decision making 
ability and providing strategic perspective. The committee also considered involvement of each director in their 
respective meetings and decision making thereof. The committee also take parameters such as level of 
engagement, independence of judgment, competition challenges and meeting the risk management compliances, 
due diligence, financial controls, safeguarding the interest of the company and its minority shareholders. The 
Criteria framed by Nomination and Remuneration Committee was also duly adopted by the Board.  
 
In view of the above criteria, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee during the year has done the annual 
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performance evaluation of the Board, Independent Directors, Non-executive Directors, Executive Directors, 
Committees and the Chairman of the Board. The committee also reviewed the declaration received from the 
Directors of the Company and confirmed that none of the Directors becomes disqualified under the Companies 
Act, 2013, rules made there under and under Listing Regulations. The Report on Performance Evaluation as 
prepared by the committee was submitted to the Board and Board took note of the same 

III. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

The role of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee is in accordance with the provisions of Regulation 20 of 
SEBI Listing Regulations and the terms of reference specified under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee met two times during the year, i.e. on 05/08/2024, 30/08/2024 

Details of constitution and attendance details of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee as on March 31, 2025 
are given below: 

 

Name Category Designation in 
Committee 

No. of Meetings during the 
year 2024-25 

Held Attended 
Mrs. Khushboo Vasudev Non-executive Independent Director Chairman 2 2 
Prajakta Anil Gangurde Non-executive Independent Director Member 2 2 
Mr.     Mit    Tarunkumar 
Brahmbhatt 

Managing Director Member 2 2 

Kishor Anil Kokate Non-executive Independent Director Member 2 2 

Mrs. Khushboo Vasudev was appointed as Chairperson for all other committee meetings. 

Reconstitution of Stakeholder Relationship Committee as on date: 

Name Category Designation in 
Committee 

Mrs. Khushboo Vasudev Non-executive Independent Director Chairman 
Mr.     Mit    Tarunkumar 
Brahmbhatt 

Managing Director Member 

Mr. Tanmay Paresh Shah Managing Director Member 

Status Report of Investor Complaints for the year ended March 31, 2025 

No. of Complaints Received–Nil 
No. of Complaints Resolved–Nil 
No. of Complaints Pending– Nil 
 
4. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of this Annual Report. 
 

5. WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY (Vigil Mechanism) 

Pursuant to sub-section (9) & (10) of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with rule 7 of the Companies 
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the Company has established a Whistle Blower Policy (Vigil 
mechanism) for Directors and Employees of the Company to report their genuine concerns or grievances. The 
Audit Committee was empowered by the Board of Directors to monitor the same and to report to the Board 
about the complaints in an unbiased manner. The policy may be referred to on the website of the Company 
www.mayukh.co.in 

6. FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

In terms of Reg. 25(7) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, your Company is required to conduct the 
Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors (IDs) to familiarize them about their roles, rights, 
responsibilities in your Company, nature of the industry in which your Company operates, business model of 
your Company, etc., through various initiatives. 

 

7. SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

http://www.mayukh.co.in/
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Separate meeting of the Independent Directors was held on 14/02/2025 as per the requirement of the Act and 
SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015. The Independent Directors reviewed the performance of the Board as a whole. 
The Directors also discussed about the Diversity of the Board. 

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION CRITERIA  FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS  

The Independent Directors are evaluated on parameters like Director’s contributions at Board / Committee 
meetings, willingness to devote time and effort to understand the Company, ability to understands governance, 
regulatory, fiduciary and ethical requirements of the Board / Committee, adherence to Code of Conduct and 
how the independent Director is able to bring independent judgment during board deliberations on 
performance, risk management etc. in addition to the criteria for evaluation of Non-Executive Director. 

REMUNERATION PAID TO DIRECTORS DURING THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025: 

Name of the Board 
Members 

Salary Commi
ssion 

Sitting 
Fees 

Contribution to 
Various Funds 

Total 

Mr.     Mit    Tarunkumar 
Brahmbhatt (Managing Director) 

900000 - - - 900000 

Mrs. Khushboo Vasudev 
Independent Director 

- - 60000 - 60000 

Prajakta Anil Gangurde Independent 
Director 

-  - - Nil 

Kishor Anil Kokate 
Independent Director 

- - - - 60,000 

None of the other non-executive director holds any shares, convertible instruments or stock options in the 
company. As on 31st March 2025, there are no outstanding options granted to any of the Directors of the 
Company. The Criteria or making payments to Non- Executive Directors of the Company has been disclosed on 
the Company’s website 

8. DISCLOSURES: 

 

• Related Party Transactions: 
Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions i.e. transactions of the Company of material 
nature, with its promoters, the Directors or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may have 
potential conflict with the interests of Company at large: 
None of the transactions with any of the related parties were in conflict with the interest of the Company at large. 
• Compliances by the Company 

The Company has complied with all the requirements of the Listing Agreement of the Stock Exchanges as well 
as regulations and guidelines of SEBI, No Penalties have been levied or strictures have been passed, by Stock 
Exchanges on matters relating to capital markets, in the last three years. 

• Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management 
The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management 
and the same is posted on the website of the Company. 

• CFO Certification 
Mr. Atish Ananta Kamble, Chief Financial Officer of the Company have certified to the Board with regard to the 

compliance made by them in terms of Regulation 17(8) read with Part B of Schedule II of the SEBI(LODR) Regulation, 

2015 and the certificate forms part of Annual Report. The Company complies with all the requirements of the 

Listing Regulations. 

• Particulars of Loans, guarantees or investments U/S 186 of Companies Act, 2013 
During the period under review, the loans, advance and guarantees were provided by the Company under limit 
approved by the shareholders by passing special resolution by increasing in the limit specified in the provisions 
of Section 186 of Companies Act, 2013 is given in the balance sheet and schedule of Loans and Advances.  

9. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: 

(i) Annual Reports: 

The Annual Report containing audited Annual Accounts, Reports of the Auditors and Directors, Management 
Discussion and Analysis Report and other important information is circulated to the members and displayed on 
the Company’s website. 

10. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS: 

a.) The details of the past three General Meetings and the special resolutions passed there are as follows:  
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11. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION: 

Demat ISIN Numbers in NSDL & CDSL INE280E01038 for Equity Shares: 
 

13. SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM: 

Financial 
Year 

Type of 
Meeting 

Location Meeting Date 
and Time 

Special Resolution passed 

2025-26 EOGM Through VC/OAVM  19/07/2025 

at 2:00 p.m. 

1.  To regularization of Mr. Tanmay Paresh Shah (Din: 
11046372) as Non- Executive Independent 
Director of the company. 

2.  approval for acquisition of 51% and above equity 
shares of M/S Pavapuri Export Private Limited. 

2024-25 EOGM Through VC/OAVM  28/12/2024 

 at 2:00 p.m. 

3. Alteration of Articles of Association of The 
Company By Insertion Of New Clause Or 
Amendment Of Existing Clause For Bonus Issue: 

4. Rectification in Change in name of the company 
from “Mayukh Dealtrade Limited' to “Sattva Sukun 
Lifecare Limited' and consequential alteration to 
MOA and AOA of the company.  

2024-25 44th  E-
AGM 

Through VC/OAVM 
deemed held  on A-
70, MIDC,, Sinnar, 
Dist.  Nashik, Pin: 
422103 

29/09/2024 at 
12:33 p.m. 

1. Change in name of the company from “Mayukh 
Dealtrade Limited' to “Sattva Sukun Lifecare 
Limited' and consequential alteration to MOA and 
AOA of the company. 

2. Approval for Material Related Party Transaction 
amount up-to Rs. 100 crores 

3. Approval to Make Loan(S) and Give Guarantee(S), 
Provide Security (Ies) or Make Investments under 
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013  

Date, time and venue of AGM Tuesday, 30th September, 2025 at 03:30 P.M. IST through Video Conferencing 
(‘VC’)/Other Audio Visual Means (‘OAVM’) 

Financial Year 1stApril, 2024 to 31stMarch, 2025. 

Date of Book Closure 24st September, 2025 to 30th September, 2025 (Both the days inclusive) 

Dividend Payment Date Not Applicable 

Financial Calendar Period  

Quarter ending 30/06/2025  

Quarter ending 30/09/2025 

Quarter ending 31/12/205  

Quarter ending 31/03/2026 

Board Meeting to approve quarterly financial results (Tentative Schedule) 
 

- On or before August 15, 2025 
 

-On or before November 14, 2025 
 

-On or before February 14, 2026 
 

-On or before May 30, 2026 

Listing on Stock Exchanges The BSE Ltd 

Listing Fees Listing fees paid to the stock exchanges up to 31st March, 2026. 

Stock Code BSE- 539519 

Registered Office Office No. 101 on 1st Floor, Crystal Rose C.H.S Datta Mandir Road, Mahavir Nagar, 
Kandivali West Mumbai-400067 

Compliance officer & Contact 
Address 

Ms. Poonam Rani 

 Email id: info@mayukh.co.in 

mailto:info@mayukh.co.in
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Share transfers in physical form are processed by the Registrar and Transfer Agents, NICHE TECHNOLOGIES 
PVT. LTD and are approved by the Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Company or the authorized 
signatories of the Company. Share transfers are registered and returned within 15 days from the date of lodgment 
if documents are complete in all respects. The depository system handles share transfers in dematerialized form. 

14. DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON MARCH 31, 2025: 
 

No. of Shares Shareholders Equity shares 

Number % of total Number % of total 

1 to 500 16608 56.7640 22,92,507 1.1940 

501 to 1000 3773 12.8956 29,71,439 1.5476 

1,001 to 5,000 6003 20.5175 1,41,63,470 7.3768 

5,001 to 10,000 1358 4.6415 1,03,27,808 5.3791 

10,001 & 50,000 1183 4.0433 2,55,87,411 13.3268 

50,001 & 100,000 159 0.5434 1,17,46,420 6.1179 

100,001 and Above 174 0.5947        12,49,10,945 65.0578 

Total 11000 100 2,40,00,000 100 

 
Stock Market Data at BSE during the year 2024-2025:  
 
 

 
Month High Low Close No. of Shares 

trades 

April 2024 10.72 8.92 8.92 828 
May 204 8.48 7.28 7.28 54 
June 2024 6.92 6.58 6.76 815 
July 2024 6.76 5.97 6.59 559 
August 2024 8.92 6.91 8.45 2668 
Sept 2024 9.12 7.51 8.55 1599 
October 2024 9.09 1.7 1.91 3557 
Nov 2024 2.21 1.74 2.15 9054 
Dec 2024 2.26 1.91 2.02 17607 
January 2025 2.53 1.26 1.31 45561 
February 2025 1.45 0.99 1.06 11845 
March 2025 1.16 0.9 1.09 8279 

 
15. CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS AS AT MARCH 31, 2025: 

 

Sr. 
No. 

Description No. of Shares % to Capital 

A. Individuals: Promoters & Promoters Group 6943777 3.617 

B. Public Shareholding            185056223 96.383 

C. -Institutions 
 
Financial Institutions/Banks 

0 
 

0 

0 
 

0 
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Dematerialization of Shares as on 31.03.2025: 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

17. ADDRESS OF CORRESPONDENCE: 
 

Shareholders should address their correspondence to the Company’s Registrar & Transfer Agents at the address 
mentioned earlier. 

Members may contact Mr. Mit Tarunkumar Brahmbhatt, Managing Director for all investor related matters at 
the registered office of the company at the following address: 

Sattva Sukun Lifecare Ltd: 

Office No. 101 on 1st Floor, Crystal Rose C.H.S., 
Datta Mandir Road, Mahavir Nagar, 

Kandivali West Mumbai-400067 
Phone: 022 28684491 
Email id: info@mayukh.co.in 

 

18. GREEN INITIATIVE FOR PAPERLESS COMMUNICATIONS: 

D. -Non-institutions 
 
Resident Individual shareholders holding nominal share capital up to 
Rs.2 Lakhs. 
 
Resident Individual shareholders holding nominal share capital in 
excess of Rs.2 Lakhs. 
 
Non Resident Indians (NRIs) 

Bodies Corporate 

NRI 
 
Trust 

 

 

78504901 

 

73105340 

 

 

596953 

 

32247990 

 

000 
 

3000 

 

 

40.888 

 

38.076 

 

 

0.311 

16.796 

 

0.000 
 

              

0.002 

Total 192000000 100.00% 

Mode No. of 
Shares 

% 
Shares 

   Physical Form 937700 0.49% 

  with NSDL 33320419 17.35% 

  with CDSL 157741881 82.16% 

  Total 192000000 100.00 

16. REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENTS: 

NICHE TECHNOLOGIES PVT.LTD. 
3A, Auckland Place, 7th Floor, Room No. 7A & 
7B, Kolkata, West Bengal,700017 Phone: 033 - 
2280 6616/ 6617/ 6618 

Fax: 033 2215 6823 

Email ID: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com 
Website: www.nichetechpl.com 

 

 

4%

96%

0%

% OF HOLDING 

Promoter & Promoter Group

Public

Non Promoter-Non Public

1577418
81

3332041
9

0

50000000

100000000
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Dematerialization of Share

NSDL CDSL Physical
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The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India (MCA) has, vide Circulars No. 18/2011 dates 29thApril, 
2011, undertaken a ‘Green Initiative in Corporate Governance’ allowing companies to send the Annual Report 
and other documents to their shareholders electronically. 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India has, vide Circulars No. CIR/CFD/DIL/7/2011 directed listed 
companies to supply soft copies of Annual Report to all those shareholders who have registered their e-mail 
addresses for the purpose. 

Keeping in view the underlying theme and the circulars issued by MCA and SEBI, the Company proposes to 
various communication and documents like notice calling general meetings, audited financial statement, 
directors’ report, auditors’ report etc., henceforth, in electronic form, to the e-mail address by the Members to the 
Depositories or to the Company. 

Please note that you will continue to be entitled to receive, upon your request, free of cost, a copy of the Annual 
Report and all other communication that may be sent to you electronically. The Annual Report will also be 
available on the Company’s website. 

This is also a golden opportunity for every shareholder of Sattva Sukun Lifecare Ltd to contribute to this 
Corporate Social Responsibility initiative of the company. To support this green initiative in full measure, 
members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, so far, are requested to register their e-mail addresses. 

19. CODE OF CONDUCT: 

The Company has in place a Code of Conduct applicable to the Board Members as well as the Senior Management 
and that the same has been hosted on the Company’s website. All the Board Members and the Senior 
Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct, as on 31st March, 2025. The 
Company’s Chairman Declaration to this effect forms a part of this report 

20. CODE FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING: 

The Company has adopted a code of conduct for prevention of insider trading with a view to regulate trading in 
securities by the Directors and employees of the Company. The Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the 
Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of the Company’s shares by the Directors and employees 
while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company or its securities. 

The Company has appointed the Compliance Officer to ensure compliance of the said Code by all the Directors,  
Senior Management Personnel and employees likely to have access to unpublished price sensitive information. 

The policy is available at website of the company at the following link  

The company is having its own SDD Software which has been maintained properly by Compliance officer time 
to time as per the requirements of applicable Regulation and Guidelines of SEBI (PIT) Regulations 2015. 

• Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy: 

The Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy has been adopted to provide appropriate avenues to the employees 
to bring to the attention of the management, the concerns about any unethical behavior, by using the mechanism 
provided in the Policy. In cases related to financial irregularities, including fraud or suspected fraud, the 
employees may directly approach the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company. We affirm that no 
director or employee has been denied access to the Audit Committee during financial year 2024-2025. The 
Policy provides that no adverse action shall be taken or recommended against an employee in retaliation to 
his/her disclosure in good faith of any unethical and improper practices or alleged wrongful conduct. This 
Policy protects such employees from unfair or prejudicial treatment by anyone in the Group. The policy is 
available at company’s website 

21. OTHER DISCLOSURES: 

Details of Non Compliance by the Company, penalties, and structures imposed on the Company by Stock  
Exchanges or the Board or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during the years –
. 
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The company has delayed filed following forms to ROC:- 
 

Sr. 
No.  

Name of Form Purpose 

1 Form AOC-4 XBRL Filing XBRL document in respect of financial statement and other 
documents 
with the Registrar for the financial year ending on 2024 

2 Form No. CHG-1 Registration of creation of charge  
3 Form No. MGT-14 Filing of Resolutions passed in last AGM held on 28/09/2024. 
4 Form No. SH-7 Change in Capital structure due to sub-division of face vaiue of Equity 

shares from Rs. 5/- each to Re. 1/- each of 1 Equity shares . 
 
- delay submission of form above form due to technical issues on MCA website and the company’s secretarial team 

after coordination with MCA help desk could file the said forms with delay/additional fees. 
 

The company has delayed in appointment of company secretary as Compliance Officer under Reg. 
6(1) SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and as per section 203 of Companies act, 2013, in this regards 
the company has received the SOP fine email from BSE Ltd. and same was paid by the company. 
 

- it had initiated the process of scheduling interviews for prospective candidates to fill the position of Compliance 
Officer. However, due to the specific qualifications and experience required for handling the compliance 
responsibilities of a listed company, the availability of suitable candidates has been significantly limited.  Despite 
the Company’s continuous efforts, the shortlisted candidates did not provide their consent to accept the 
appointment. As a result, the Company was unable to appoint a Compliance Officer within the timeline 
prescribed under the applicable regulation. 

 
The company 3 days delayed submitted from due date of the disclosure of Related Party 
Transactions on a consolidated basis, as required under Regulation 23(9) of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, for the half year ended on 
30.09.2024, and the company has received the fine from BSE Ltd and same paid by the company. 
 

- Tthere were 3 days delay in submission of Disclosure of related party transactions on consolidated basis 
in XBRL mode only the company has also submitted RPT disclosure in PDF format on due time but due to 
technical error in XBRL utility, delay was occurred. 

• Details of Subsidiary and Promoter Companies: 

The Company does have any Subsidiary as on 31st March, 2025. 

Mayukh Trading  Private Limited, Subsidiary Company 

Roshan  Dealmark  Private Limited, Promoter Company 

• Preservation of documents 

In accordance with Regulation 9 of SEBI Regulations, 2015, the Company has framed a Policy on preservation 
of documents approved by the Board of Directors of the Company. The Policy is  intended  to  define  
preservation  of  documents  and  to provide guidance to the executives and employees working in the Company 
to make decisions that may have an impact on the operations of the Company. It not only covers the various 
aspects on preservation of the Documents, but also the safe disposal/destruction of the Documents. 

The Policy have been uploaded on the Company’s web-site at the following link https www.mayukh.co.in. 

Address at which the Some books of account are maintained:- Office No. 101 on 1st Floor, Crystal Rose C.H.S., 
Datta Mandir Road, Mahavir Nagar, Kandivali West Mumbai-400067  

• Policy determining Material Subsidiaries 

The Company has adopted the policy on determining material subsidiaries is hosted on its website at 
www.mayukh.co.in 

 

 

http://www.mayukh.co.in/
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• Policy on Related Party Transactions 

All material transactions entered into with related parties as defined under the Act and Regulation 23(1) of the 
SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015; during the financial year 2024-2025 were in the ordinary course of business. 
No materially significant related party transactions have been entered into during financial year 2024-25 
having potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. A list of related parties as per the Accounting 
Standard 18 and the transactions entered into with them in prescribed Form AOC-2 is given separately in this 
Annual Report under Annexure II of the Board Report as well as in the Notes to Accounts annexed to the Balance 
Sheet as at 31st March 2025 and Statement of Profit & Loss of the Company for the Financial Year ended on that 
date. 

The Company’s Policy on materiality of related party transactions is hosted on website at www.mayukh.co.in 

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS: 

There is no legal proceeding against the Company during the year and no any legal proceeding pending against 
the Company. 

 
By Order of the Board  

               For Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited 
               (Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited) 

 

Sd/- 
Mit Tarunkumar Brahmbhatt 
Managing Director 
DIN: 06520600 

 
 
Date: 03/09/2025 
Place: Mumbai 
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DISCLOSURES OF COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED 
IN REGULATION 17 TO 27 AND REGULATION 46(2)(B) TO (I) OF THE LISTING REGULATIONS 

Sr. 

No. 

Particulars Regulatio
ns n 

Compliance 
status 

Yes/No/N.A 

Compliance observed for the following: 

1 Board of Directors 17 Yes Board Composition 
Meeting of Board of Directors    

Review of compliance reports 
Plans for orderly succession for appointments  

Code of Conduct 
Fees / compensation 
Minimum information to be placed before the Board  

Compliance Certificate 
Risk Assessment & Management 
Performance Evaluation of Independent Directors 

2 Audit Committee 18 Yes Composition 
Meeting of Audit Committee 
Role of Audit Committee and review of information by 

the Committee 

3 Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee 

19 Yes Composition 
Role of the Committee 

4 Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee 

20 Yes Composition 
Role of the Committee 

5 Risk Management 

Committee 

21 Not 

Applicable 

The Company is not in the list of top 100 listed 

entities by market capitalization 

6 Vigil Mechanism 22 Yes Formulation of Vigil Mechanism for Directors and 

employees 
Direct access to Chairperson of Audit Committee 

7 Related Party 
Transactions 

23 Yes Policy on Materiality of Related Party Transactions and 

on Dealing with Related Party Transactions 

Related Party Transactions of the Company are 
pursuant to contracts duly approved by the Audit 
Committee, Board of Directors and Shareholders of the 
Company 

8 Corporate Governance 

requirements with respect to 
subsidiary of listed Entity 

24 Yes The Company does have subsidiary 

9 Obligations with respect to       

Independent Directors 

25 Yes Maximum Directorship and Tenure 
Meeting of Independent Directors 
Familiarization of Independent Directors 

10 Obligations with respect to 

Directors and Senior 

Management 

26 Yes Memberships / Chairmanships in Committees 

Affirmation with compliance to Code of Business 

Conduct and Ethics from Directors and Management 

Personnel 

 Disclosure   of   shareholding   by Non-executive 
Directors 
Disclosures by Senior Management about potential 

conflicts of interest 
11 Other Corporate 

Governance requirements 

27 Yes Compliance with discretionary requirements Filing 

of quarterly compliance report on Corporate 

Governance 

12 Website 46(2)(b) to 

(i) 

Yes Terms and conditions of appointment of Independent 

Directors 

Composition of various Committees of Board of 

Directors 

Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Directors 

and Management Personnel Details of 

establishment of Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower 

Policy 

Policy on dealing with Related Party Transactions 
Details of familiarization programmes imparted to 
Independent Directors 
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Annexure VII 
 

 
 
 

 

Your company was originally incorporated as Mayukh Commercial Limited at Kolkata, West Bengal, as a limited 
company under the provision of Companies Act, 1956 vide certificate of incorporation dated 14th august, 1980 
bearing corporate identification number U51219WB1980PLC032927 issued by the Registrar of Companies, 
Kolkata, West Bengal. The name of our company was changed to “Mayukh Dealtrade Limited” vide a fresh 
certificate of incorporation dated august 26, 2024 issued by registrar of companies, Kolkata, further name of 
our company was changed to “Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited” vide a fresh certificate of incorporation dated 
December 12, 2024 issued by registrar of companies, Mumbai. 

The company is mainly engaged in manufacturing and supply of all type of Kapoor Dani, Burner, Aroma Burner, 
Ceramic Kapoor Dani, aroma oil burner and Aroma oil burner cum Night Lamp, Night Lamps, home & office 
decoration lighting products, flower pots with lighting, lighting flower vase, Aroma Burner with timer and same 
kinds of other products on retail as well as on wholesale basis in India or elsewhere, selling of all these products 
through outlets and also on online selling platforms portals (India Mart, Amazon, Flipkart, Snapdeal Etc.).  

Further, we are also involved in the business of producers, manufacture, buy, sell, process, convert, laminate re-
process or otherwise deal in all models, shapes, sizes, capacities and varieties of Kapoor Dani, burner, aroma 
burner, Ceramic Kapoor Dani, aroma oil burner and Aroma oil burner cum night lamp, Night Lamps, home & 
office decoration lighting products, flower pots with lighting, lighting flower vase, Aroma Burner with timer and 
same kinds of other products.  

Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited (Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited) is one of the strongest 
manufacturers and suppliers of Kapoor Dani, Burner in the Indian domestic market. Our product range includes 
various types of Kapoor Dani, burner, aroma burner, Ceramic Kapoor Dani, aroma oil burner and Aroma oil 
burner cum night lamp, Night Lamps, home & office decoration lighting products, flower pots with lighting, 
lighting flower vase, Aroma Burner with timer and same kinds of other products like Vaporizer. Our production 
facilities are ISO 9001:2015, certified.  

The company has made strong growth in recent months and today we have strong presence in markets of India, 
Naturally, the advantage is passed on to our customers. A better design, better attitude towards production 
process, timely dispatch, good packing and a responsive approach – all are sure to help us grow further miles 
ahead of competition. We have a strong customer profile across India to their satisfaction. 

GLOBAL OVERVIEW 

The global wellness, aromatherapy, and lifestyle products market has been witnessing steady growth in recent 
years, driven by increasing consumer awareness towards holistic well-being, spiritual practices, and home 
ambiance enhancement. The rising adoption of aromatherapy as an alternative therapy for stress relief, relaxation, 
and overall health improvement is creating significant opportunities for products such as aroma burners, kapoor 
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danis, and related accessories. 

Across Asia-Pacific, particularly in India, incense, kapoor (camphor), and aroma-based products have strong 
cultural and traditional significance. This demand is further supported by urban consumers seeking eco-friendly, 
aesthetically designed, and multi-purpose lifestyle products. Globally, the popularity of yoga, meditation, and 
wellness tourism has accelerated the use of aroma burners and diffusers, positioning them not only as utility items 
but also as lifestyle essentials. 

GLOBAL CAMPHOR MARKET 

Market Size & Growth Projections 

One report estimates the global camphor market to reach USD 0.74 billion by 2032, with a compound annual growth 
rate (CAGR) of around 4.3% during 2023–2032. 

Synthetic camphor, in particular, is projected to grow from USD 395.1 million in 2021 to USD 700.9 million by 2031—
a CAGR of 6% Pharma-grade synthetic camphor is expected to reach USD 652.4 million by 2034, growing at a CAGR 
of 3.8% from 2024 .. 

OUTLOOK 

With an anticipated economic downturn, the camphor industry faces several key challenges during the shortand 
medium-term forecast. These include shifting consumer preferences and the need for industrial policy 
amendments to align with growing environmental concerns, significant fluctuations in raw material costs due to 
geopolitical tensions, and expected subdued economic growth. Despite the anticipated challenges, the camphor 
industry can leverage valuable opportunities by prioritising resilience and innovation. This entails maintaining 
investment discipline, actively engaging in business ecosystems, and demonstrating a strong commitment to 
sustainability. Altogether, these efforts underscore the chemicals industry’s pivotal role in driving sustainable 
solutions. 

INDIAN FRAGRANCE MARKET 

The fragrance sector in India is experiencing a significant transformation. This upheaval is propelled by evolving 
consumer preferences, increased disposable income, and a growing demand for personal care and cosmetic 
products. According to Statista, the fragrances market in India is projected to grow by 1.49% from 2024 to 2028, 
reaching a market volume of US$ 336.20 million in 2028. 

OUTLOOK 

Overall, the fragrance sector in India is witnessing a remarkable growth trajectory, driven by changing consumer 
preferences and a growing demand for personalized and natural products. The market is expected to continue 
evolving, with a strong emphasis on Customization, inclusivity, and product diversification to cater to varied 
customer needs. 

INDIAN CAMPHOR MARKET 

India ranks as the world's second-largest importer of camphor, mainly sourcing the product from China, 
Germany, and the United Kingdom. Natural camphor is derived from the wood of camphor trees primarily found 
in Japan, Taiwan, and Vietnam. In contrast, synthetic camphor is produced from pine trees, making this variant 
more cost-effective and scalable. However, despite India's abundance of pine trees, the country’s output of 
camphor only accounts for 17%, with 80% of it sourced from imports. This underscores the necessity for 
camphor companies to import Turpentine. 

The Indian camphor market is witnessing notable growth due to the increasing use of camphor in natural 
products, medical applications, religious rituals, and agriculture. Camphor is also utilised in skincare products 
to reduce acne and pimples. In the pharmaceutical industry, camphor tablets are extensively used to alleviate 
pain, swelling, congestion, and coughs. Additionally, camphor tablets are applied in agriculture as a repellent to 

ward off insects and reptiles. The use of camphor in religious rituals in India has also contributed to market 
growth. 

The camphor market in India is highly competitive, with numerous smaller players present in the industry. 
Synthetic camphor, which is more affordable and widely available, has a higher demand than natural camphor, 
which is at least three times more expensive. In India, camphor is mainly used for religious purposes, and for 
preparing pharmaceuticals, tire, paints, Fragrance & Flavour, and cosmetics. 
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 
 

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE 

 

During the year under review, the Company’s consolidated total revenue has increased from Rs. 355.73 lakh in 
2023-24 to Rs. 566.69 lakh in 2024-25. Profit after tax increased by Rs. 129.91 lakh from Rs. 119.04 lakh to Rs. 248.95 
lakh. For standalone performance and consolidated performance, the members may refer to the Board’s report 
and Financial Statement. 

KEY FINANCIAL RATIO ANALYSIS : 

Key Financial Ratios F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y. 2023-24 

1 Non- Current Assets 1219.24 1204.25 

2 Short term Loans                    -                       -    

3 Current Assets 1439.06 1119.80 

4 Cash & Cash equivalent 1.29 1.38 

5 Inventory Turnover Ratio 0.20 0.41 

6 Operating Profit Margin (%) 61.43% 43.57% 

7 Net Profit Margin (%) 47.32% 33.54% 

8 Return on equity (%) 13.51% 6.99% 

9 Book value per share (Rs.) 1 5 

10 Earnings per share (Rs.)     

  Basic 0.13 0.50 

  Diluted 0.13 0.50 

11 Debtors Turnover Ratio 1.00 0.89 

12 Current Ratio 6.42 10.31 

13 Return on Net worth (%) 13.51% 6.99% 

14 Debt/Equity Ratio 0.11 0.05 

15 Trade Payables Turnover Ratio 4.16 4.14 

16 Net Capital Turnover Ratio 0.43 0.35 

17 Return on Capital employed 0.14 0.07 
        

OPPORTUNITIES 

Fragrance & Kamphor significantly influence purchasing decisions across various FMCG categories, including 
home and personal care, and food & beverage, among others. India boasts an abundance of skilled labour, raw 
materials, and cost-effective production. This presents a substantial opportunity for the country to emerge as a 
global chemical hub. India’s current per capita consumption of chemicals, despite being low compared to the 
global average, offers an attractive market. This is owing to its large population base, rising per capita income, 
and increasing demand from end-use industries. The growing demand for personal care and home care products 
presents a significant growth avenue in the fragrance market. Additionally, digitalisation provides competitive 
advantages for chemical companies through improved operations management, innovation, and new digital 
business models. Chemical companies are increasingly implementing digitalisation initiatives and tools in their 
supply chains, demand planning, and pricing strategies. 

THREATS 

While significant opportunities abound, certain factors pose threats to growth. The potential obstacles to 
“Sattva Sukun” growth include ongoing conflicts, geopolitical tensions, escalating crude oil prices, domestic 
inflationary pressures, and disruptions in the global supply chain. Despite these risks, the Company is well- 
positioned to capitalize on sector opportunities. Its successful forward integration has solidified its position in 
the Fragrance & Camphor market. 

RISKS AND CONCERNS 

The continued policies of Government controlling free exports and volatile economic environment have a bearing on 
the overall performance of the company. 
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OPERATIONAL REVIEW 

Considering the business environment your directors foresee the startup of business operation in the near future. 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

The Company has suitable and adequate system of Internal Controls commensuration its size and nature of 
operations primarily to ensure that - the assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition; 

- the transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly and - Code of conduct, Policies and applicable 
statutes are duly complied with. As a measure of Internal Control System, which has been evolved over the years, 
the Company has established a methodical system of Annual Budgeting and Management Information System 
(MIS). In addition, Administrative and HR activities of the Company are also brought within this purview. 

RISK MANAGEMENT 

Risk is an integral part of the business process. To enhance the risk management process, the company has 
mapped the risks. Risk arises for achieving business objectives are identified and prioritized. Risk mitigation 
activity plans are established and executed as and when need arises. Periodical reviews are carried out to assess 
the risk levels. 

ENVIRONMENT AND SAFETY 

The Company is conscious of the importance of environmentally clean and safe operations. The Company’s 
policy requires the conduct of all operations in such manner so as to ensure safety of all concerned, compliance 
of statutory and industrial requirements for environment protection and conservation of natural resources to the 
extent possible. 

HUMAN RESOURCES 

Human resources development, in all its aspect like training in safety and social values is under constant focus 
of the management. Relations between management and the employees at all levels remained healthy and cordial 
throughout the year. The management and employees are dedicated to achieve the corporate objective and the 
targets set before the Company. 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 

The Company views technology as a key pillar for organizational growth and business continuity. Innovations in 
technology enable processes and operational effectiveness. TI’s data-driven platform with trusted software and 
hardware platforms drives seamless processes across the Company. During the year, In-house hosted critical 
enterprise application software, SAP has been seamlessly migrated and hosted on to Cloud4C Cloud, which offers 
enhanced security, elasticity, improved performance and built-in automatic backups to secure data. 

INTERNAL CONTROL 

The Company has designed a reliable internal financial reporting and control system to record financial and 
operational information in accordance with all applicable internal controls and other regulatory compliance 
requirements. The Audit Committee reviews the findings of the Internal and Statutory Auditors. This ensures the 
sustained adequacy and efficiency of internal controls. Additionally, the Board oversees the Audit Committee's 
examination and ensures that prompt and adequate measures are taken to limit the risk and rectify the situation. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL SERVICE 

The Company is below the threshold limit for mandatory spend on Corporate Social Responsibility. 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

The Management Discussion and Analysis section of this document contains forward-looking statements 
regarding the Company’s future expectations and projects related to growth strategy, product development, 
market position, expenses, and financial results. These statements are based on certain assumptions and 
expectations, but the Company cannot guarantee their accuracy or realization. Factors such as economic 
conditions, government regulations, tax laws, and incidental factors may impact the Company’s operations. The 
Company takes caution to identify and mitigate any potential risks and uncertainties that could affect its 
performance. 
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Conservation of Energy, research and development, Technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and 
outgo. Particulars pursuant to the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 
 
 (A) Conservation of energy- 

i) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: 
The Company is engaged in the manufacturing and processing of aroma burners. Considering the scale and nature of 
operations, the Company’s activities are not energy–intensive. However, continuous efforts are made to optimize the 
use of energy in production and allied activities. The Company emphasizes efficient utilization of electricity, fuel, and 
other resources through the following measures: 

• Adoption of energy–efficient machinery and equipment in the production process. 
• Regular preventive maintenance of plant and equipment to minimize energy losses. 
• Rationalization of production schedules to ensure optimum utilization of resources. 
• Awareness among employees for judicious use of energy in day-to-day operations. 

The impact of the above measures has been positive in terms of reduced energy consumption, cost savings, and 
contribution towards sustainable and eco–friendly operations. 

These Air Curtains reduces penetration of insects and unconditioned air into a conditioned space resulting into 
preservation of air conditioning effect and low consumption of power. However, the Company is taking all possible 
measures to conserve energy. Several environment friendly measures were adopted by the Company such as Installation 
of capacitors to save power, Installed Thin Film Transistor (TFT) monitors that saves power, LED Lights, Creating 
environmental awareness by way of distributing the information in electronic form, Minimizing air-conditioning usage, 
Shutting off all the lights when not in use. 
 
The company is also steadfast about maintaining a zero wastage and eco-friendly business process. To do so the company 
has established its own water treatment and recycling unit. Company stands true to its vision statement and strives to 
continuously innovate, upgrade, and contribute back to society. 
 
(ii)The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy – The company uses soler panel to 
generate extra electricity. 
(iii)The capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s –  
 
(B)Technology absorption- 
 
(i)The efforts made towards technology absorption – The Company continuously monitors and keep track of 
technological up gradation in the field of Burner manufacturing and the same are reviewed and considered for 
implementation. Your Company continued its focus on quality up-gradation and product enhancements. 
 

The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution 
a. Enhanced productivity & reduction in production time; 
b. Total traceability of each piece during entire manufacturing process through customized software; 
c. Reduction in re-work & rejection in manufacturing.; 
d. Enhancement of product spectrum e. Improvement in quality of existing products.; 

 
(ii)The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution – Not 
Applicable 
(iii)In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial 
year) - Not Applicable 
 

(a) The details of technology imported; 

(b) The year of import; 

(c) Whether the technology been fully absorbed; 

(d) If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof; and 

(v) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development – Nil 
 

(C)Foreign exchange earnings and outgo- 
The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year and the Foreign Exchange outgo during the year 
in terms of actual outflows – Nil 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

To,  
The Members of,  
Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited 
(Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited), 

 

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the 
Directors of Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited  (Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited), 
having CIN: L51219MH1980PLC329224 And Having Registered Office At Office No. 101 on 1st 
Floor, Crystal Rose C.H.S Datta Mandir Road, Mahavir Nagar, Kandivali West, Mumbai City, 
Mumbai, - 400067, hereinafter referred to as the (“Company”) produced before me by the Company 
for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34 (3) read with Schedule 
V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  

 

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including 
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in  as considered necessary 
and explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that none of the 
Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on March 31, 
2025, and as on date of report, have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or 
continuing as Directors of Companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority. 

 
Sr. 
No 

Name of Director DIN Date of 
appointment 
in the 
Company 

Date of 

Resignation 

in the 

Company 

DIN Status 

1 Mr. Mit Tarunkumar Brahmbhatt 
 

06520600 29/09/2018 - Active 

2 Mrs. Khushboo Vasudev 08415000 31/12/2021 - Active 

3 !Mr. Kishor Anil Kokate 10478019 27/03/2024 05/05/2025 Active 

4 &Mrs. Prajakta Anil 
Gangurde 

10477994 27/03/2024 05/05/2025 Active 

5 @Ms. Kanika Kabra 09772262 29/08/2023 06/04/2024 Active 

6 #Mr. Tanmay Paresh Shah 11046372 23/04/2025 - Active 

7. $Mr. Gaurav Surendra Nair 11077203 05/05/2025 - Active 

 

@Ms. Kanika kabra Resigned as Independent Non - Executive Director w.e.f 06/04/2024. 
#  Mr. Tanmay Paresh Shah, appointed as Independent Non - Executive Director w.e.f 23/04/2025. 
$Mr. Gaurav Surendra Nair, appointed as Independent Non - Executive Director w.e.f 05/05/2025. 
!Mr. Kishor Anil Kokate resigned as Independent Non - Executive Director w.e.f 05/05/2025. 
&Mrs. Prajakta Anil Gangurde resigned as Independent Non - Executive Director w.e.f 05/05/2025 

 

Ensuring the eligibility of / for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the 
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company 
nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company. 

 
For Brajesh Gupta & Co. 
Practicing Company Secretary 
Sd/- 
Brajesh Gupta, proprietor  
C.P. No.: 21306, Mem. No. ACS –33070 
 
UDIN: A033070G001096660 
Date: 03/09/2025 
 

http://www.mca.gov.in/
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DECLARATION BY MANAGING DIRECTOR ON CODE OF CONDUCT 
[REGULATION 34(3) AND SCHEDULE V OF THE SEBI 

(LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015] 
 

To, 
The Members of 

               Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited 
               (Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited) 

 

In accordance with Regulation 26(3) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 with the Stock Exchanges, I hereby 
confirm that, all the Directors and the Senior Management Personnel including myself have affirmed compliance 
to their respective Codes of Conduct, as applicable for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2025. 

 
               For Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited 
               (Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited) 
 

Sd/- 
Mit Tarunkumar Brahmbhatt  
Managing Director 
DIN: 06520600 
 
 
 
 
 

DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE OF THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT 
 

The Company has formed a Code of Conduct for the Members of the Board of Directors and Senior Management 
of the Company pursuant to Regulation 17(5) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the all the members of the Board of Directors and senior 
management have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct for the financial year 2024‐2025. 
 
For Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited 
(Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited) 
 
 
Sd/- 
Mit Tarunkumar Brahmbhatt  
Managing Director 
DIN: 06520600 
 
Date: 03/09/2025 
Place: Mumbai 
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CFO Certification 

To, 
The Board of Director of 

               Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited 
               (Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited) 

 
Office No. 101 on 1st Floor, Crystal Rose 

C.H.S Datta Mandir Road, Mahavir Nagar, 
Kandivali West, Mumbai-400067 

 
I, Atish Ananta Kamble, Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited do hereby certify that 
I have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31st  March, 2025 and that 
to the best of our knowledge and belief, certify that- 

1. These Statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 
statements that might be misleading; 

 
2. These Statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with 

existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

 
3. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the 

year ended 31st March, 2025, which is fraudulent, illegal or violate of the Company’s Code of Conduct. 

 
4. I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we 

have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the listed entity pertaining to financial 
reporting and they have disclosed to the auditors and the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or 
operation of such internal controls, if any, of which they are aware and the steps they have taken or propose 
to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

 
5. I have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit committee: 

 

(i) Significant changes, if any in the internal controls over financial reporting during the year; 

(ii) Significant changes, if any in accounting policies made during the year and the same have been disclosed 
in the notes to the financial statements; and 

(iii) Instances of significant fraud, if any of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, 
of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system 
over financial reporting. 

 
                For Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited 
               (Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited) 

Sd/- 
Atish Ananta Kamble 

 CFO 
 

Date: 03/09/2025 
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CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
  

To, 
The Members 

                Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited 
               (Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited) 

  
               Office No. 101 on 1st Floor, Crystal Rose C.H.S 

Datta Mandir Road, Mahavir Nagar, Kandivali West, 
Mumbai City, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, 400067,  

1. This certificate is issued in accordance with the terms of our engagement letter with Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited 

(Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited) (“the Company”). 

  
2. We, SSRV & Associates Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditors of the Company, have examined the compliance 

of conditions of Corporate Governance by the Company for the year ended March 31, 2025, as stipulated in Regulations 

17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board 

of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’). 

  
Management’s Responsibility 

3. The compliance with the terms and conditions contained in the Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the 

Management of the Company including the preparation and maintenance of all relevant supporting records and 

documents. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control and procedures 

to ensure the compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance stipulated in SEBI Listing Regulations. 

  
Auditor’s Responsibility  

4. Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Regulations, it is our responsibility to provide a reasonable assurance whether 
the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Listing Regulations for the year 
ended 31st  March 2025. 

5. Our examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring the 

compliance of the  conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial 

statements of the Company. 

6. We conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes 

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI’’). The Guidance Note requires that we comply with the 

ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI. 

  
Opinion  

7. In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has 

complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing Regulations. 

8. We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor as to the 

efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

  
Restriction on use  

9. This certificate is addressed and provided to the members of the Company solely for the purpose of complying with the 

requirement of the Listing Regulations and may not be suitable for any other purpose. We have no responsibility to 

update this certificate for events and circumstances occurring after the date of this certificate. Accordingly, we do not 

accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is 

shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing 

  
For S S R V & Associates , 

Chartered Accountants 

(Firm Registration Number.: 135901W) 
 Sd/- 
Rakesh Agarwal Partner 

Membership No.:129593  

UDIN: 25129593BIKMY3803 

 Place: Mumbai, Date: 22/08/2025 
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MANAGING DIRECTOR (MD) AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO)  
CERTIFICATION ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

To 
The Board of Director 
Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited 
(Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited) 
 
We, Mit Tarunkumar Brahmbhatt, Managing Director and Atish Ananta Kamble, CFO, Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited 
(Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited)hereby certify that: 
 
1. We have reviewed the Financial Statements and the cash flow statements for the financial year 2024-2025 and to the 
best of my knowledge and belief: 
 
a. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement that might be misleading with respect to the 
statements made. 
 
b. These financial statements and other financial information included in this report present a true and fair view of the 
Company’s affairs for the period presented in this report and are compliance with current accounting standards, 
applicable laws and regulations and full explanations has been given for any material departure in compliance of 
Accounting Standards. 
 
2. There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which 
are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct. 
 
We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and have evaluated the 
effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting. 
 
a. We have disclosed to the Company’s Auditor and Audit Committee of the Company, all significant deficiencies in the 
design or operation of the internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps taken or proposed to be taken to 
rectify the deficiencies; 
 
b. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee. 
 
c. Significant changes in accounting policies made during the year and that the same have been disclosed suitably in the 
notes to the financial statements; and 
 
d. That there were no Instances of significant fraud that involves management or other employees who have a significant 
role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting. 
 
e. We further declare that all Board Members and Senior Managerial Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code 
of Conduct for the current Financial Year. 
 
For Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited 
  (Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited) 
 

Sd/- 
Mit Tarunkumar Brahmbhatt  
Managing Director 
DIN: 06520600 

 

Sd/- 
Atish Ananta Kamble 
 CFO 

Date: 03/09/2025 
Place: Mumbai 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

Independent Auditor’s Report on the Financial Results of Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited (Formerly Known as 
Mayukh Dealtrade Limited) for the quarter and year ended March 31, 2025 pursuant to the Regulation 33 of the 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended   

 
TO THE MEMBERS, 
 OF SATTVA SUKUN LIFECARE LIMITED, 
(Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited) 
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 
 
Opinion 

 
We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of SATTVA SUKUN LIFECARE LIMITED (the 
“Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other 
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows ended on that date, and a 
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the “Standalone 
Financial Statements”). 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Standalone 
Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so required 
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act 
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“IndAS”) and other accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, the Loss and total 
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 
 
Basis for Opinion 
 
We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (“SA” s) 
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the 
Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent 
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) 
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements under the 
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements. 
 
Management’s Responsibilities for the Standalone Financial Statements 
 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with respect to the 
preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial 
performance, including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance 
with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of 
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone Financial 
Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis 
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic 
alternative but to do so. 
 
The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of 
users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial Statements. 
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional Skepticism 
throughout the audit. We also: 
 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or 
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is 
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

 
• Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances. Undersection143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion 
on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls. 

 
• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 

disclosures made by management. 
 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit 
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt 
on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or, 
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as 
a going concern. 

 
• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial Statements, including the 

disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 
Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements that, individually or in aggregate, 
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Standalone Financial 
Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of 
our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii)to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in 
the Standalone Financial Statements. 
 
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of 
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during 
our audit. 
 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 
 
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most 
significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit 
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about 
the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our 
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest 
benefits of such communication. 
 
Emphasis of Matter 
 
We draw the attention towards the followings  
 
We bring to the attention of the users that the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements has been performed On the 
basis of data provided by the management. in the aforesaid conditions. 
 
Creditors, Debtor, Loans and advances are subject to confirmations from the respective parties. 
 
Our opinion is not qualified in respect of the above. 
 
 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements  
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1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government 

of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified 
in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.  
 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:  

A. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief 
were necessary for the purposes of our audit.  

B. in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears 
from our examination of those books;  

C. the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, the statement of cash flows and the statement of changes in 
equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;  

D. in our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified 
under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rule issued thereunder;  

E. on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2025 taken on record by 
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2025 from being appointed as a 
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;  

F. with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”; and  

G. with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to 
the explanations given to us:  

 
i. the Company has not disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Standalone 

Financial Statements; 

ii. the Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material 
foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts; 
 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection 
Fund by the Company. 

 
iv. The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year. Therefore, Rule 11(f) with regards 

to compliance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company for the report 
as on the date. 

 
v. The Company has used such an accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature 

of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has been operated throughout the year for all 
transactions recorded in the software and the audit trail feature has not been tampered with and the audit 
trail has been preserved by the company as per the statutory requirements for record retention.  

 
For S S R V and Associates  
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.: 135901W 
 
  
Sd/- 
Rakesh Agarwal 
Partner 
Membership No.: 129593 
Place: Mumbai 
Date:  05th May, 2025     
UDIN: 25129593BMIKLF5152 

 
 

 



81 

         SATTVA SUKUN LIFECARE LTD.                                                           45TH ANNUAL REPORT                           

 

Annexure – A to the Auditors’ Report 

 

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the IND AS Standalone 
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025, we report that: 

i. In Respect of the Company’s tangible & intangible assets; 

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation 
of tangible & Intangible asset.  

b. The Tangible & Intangible Assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased manner, designed 
to cover all the items over a period of three years, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of 
the company and nature of its business. Pursuant to the program, a portion of the tangible & intangible asset has 
been physically verified by the management during the year and no material discrepancies between the books 
records and the physical fixed assets have been noticed. 

c.     According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the 
Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property 
under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and Rules made thereunder. 
 

ii. The management has conducted the physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals. The discrepancies 

noticed on physical verification of the inventory as compared to books records which has been properly dealt with 

in the books of account were not material as per Management Representation Letter provided. 

 

iii. The company has granted loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other 
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. And; 

 
(a) the terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are not prejudicial to the company’s interest; 

(b) the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments or receipts 
are regular; 

(c) the amount is not overdue, and the total amount overdue if any for more than ninety days is stated in Notes to 
accounts, and reasonable steps are taken by the company for recovery of the principal and interest; 

iv. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of, the Company, in 
respect of investments made and loans, guarantees and security given by the Company, in our opinion the 
provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) have been complied with.  
 

v. The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year and does not have any unclaimed deposits as at March 
31, 2025 and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 
  

vi. The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under section 148(1) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the Company. Thus reporting under clause 3(vi) of 
the order is not applicable to the Company. 

 
vii. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records 

of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of Account in respect of undisputed statutory dues 
including GST, income-tax, service tax, cess and other material statutory dues have been regularly deposited 
during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the Company did not have 
any dues on account of employees’ state insurance and duty of excise.  
 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the company examined by us, 
there are no dues of income-tax, sales- tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise and 
value added tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. 
 

viii. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of 
the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income 
in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. 
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a. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on examination of the records of the 

Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing or in the payment of interest 

thereon to any financial institution or bank The Company did not have any loans or borrowings from 

government during the year. 

 
b. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of 

the Company, the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or 

government or government authority. 

 
c. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the management, term loans 

were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained. 

 
d. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet 

of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by 

the Company. 

 
e. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the Standalone 

Financial Statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or 

person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures as defined under 

the Act. 

 
f. According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report that the 

Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures 

or associate companies (as defined under the Act). 

ix. (a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt 
instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause 3 (x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 
 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records 
of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or 
partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 
 

x. (a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the 
Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during 
the year.   
 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of 
the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. 
 
(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the Company 
during the year. 
 

xi. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable to the 

Company. 

xii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in compliance with 
Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and 
the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the Standalone Financial Statements as required by 
the applicable Indian accounting standards. 
 

xiii. Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our opinion, the Company has 
an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business. 
 

xiv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company has not 

entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected to its directors and hence 

provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. 

xv. (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 
Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 
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 (b) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 
Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 
 
(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank 
of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable. 
 
(d) The Company is not part of any group (as per the provisions of the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) 
Directions, 2016 as amended). Accordingly, the requirements of clause 3(xvi)(d) are not applicable. 
 

xvi. According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has incurred cash loss in financial year and 

immediately preceding financial year. 

 
xvii. As audit tenure here has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) 

of the Order is not applicable. 

 
xviii. In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the company can meet the liability which 

are exist as at the balance sheet date when such liabilities are due in the future. 

xix. According to the Information and explanation given to us, the company is not under obligation of corporate social 
responsibility, so there is no amount which remain unspent and need to transfer under special accounts in 
accordance with section 135 of the companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order 
are not applicable 
 

xx. In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the company does not include any 

qualified and adverse remark in the audit report of the financial statement issued by the respective auditor. 

 
For S S R V and Associates  
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.: 135901W 
 
  
Sd/- 
Rakesh Agarwal 
Partner 
Membership No.: 129593 
Place: Mumbai 
Date:  05th May, 2025     
UDIN: 25129593BMIKLF5152 
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report  
 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 (“the Act”)  

 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SATTVA SUKUN LIFECARE LIMITED 

(“the Company”) as of 31st March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the IND AS Standalone Financial Statements 

of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls  

 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the 

internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components 

of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued 

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation 

and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 

efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 

prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the 

timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Auditors’ Responsibility  

 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting 

based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed 

to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 

financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal 

financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively 

in all material respects.  

 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls 

over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 

assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness 

of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including 

the Assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the IND AS Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to 

fraud or error.  

 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  

 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Standalone Financial Statements for external 

purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over 

financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in 

reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) 

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Standalone 

Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 

expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors 

of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 
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acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Standalone Financial 

Statements. 

 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  

 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of 

collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur 

and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to 

future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 

deteriorate. 

 

Opinion  

 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 

financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st 

March 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 

the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 

Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

 

 

For S S R V and Associates  
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.: 135901W 
 
  
Sd/- 
Rakesh Agarwal 
Partner 
Membership No.: 129593 
Place: Mumbai 
Date:  05th May, 2025     
UDIN: 25129593BMIKLF5152 
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( Rs. In Lakhs )

I. ASSETS

(1)     Non - current assets

(a) Property,Plant and Equipment 2 114.73 112.86

(b) Intangible assets 3 -                             -                             

(c) Capital Work In Progress 4 -                             -                             

(d) Financial assets

(i)  Investments 5 1089.04 1089.04

(ii) Others 6 -                             -                             

(e) Deferred tax assets (net) 7 15.47 2.35

(f) Other non - current assets 8 -                             -                             

(2)     Current assets

(a) Inventories 9 571.77 290.81

(b) Financial assets

(i) Investments -                             -                             

(ii) Trade receivables 10 555.42 497.69

(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 11 1.29 1.38

(iv) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 12 -                             -                             

(v) Others 13 -                             -                             

(c) Other current assets 14 310.58 329.91

Total Assets 2658.30 2324.05

II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1)     Equity

(a) Equity Share capital 15 1920.00 1200.00

Share warrant subscription money 15a 0.00 55.20

(b) Other equity 16 472.36 960.28

Liabilities

(2)     Non - current liabilities

(a) Financial liabilities 17 -                             -                             

(i) Long Term Borrowings 18 41.72 -                             

(ii) Lease Liabilities

(iii) Other Financial Liabilities

(b) Deferred Tax Liability (net) 7 -                             -                             

(3)     Current liabilities

(a) Financial liabilities

(i) Short Term Borrowings 18 10.00 16.55

(ii) Trade payables 19

a)Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises                           
and small enterprises -                             -                             

b)Total outstanding dues of creditors others than micro 

enterprises and small enterprises 126.06 50.57

(iii) Other financial liabilities 20 -                             -                             

(b) Provisions 21 82.88 39.90

(c) Other current liabilities 22 5.28 1.56

Total Equity and Liabilities 2658.30 2324.05

Significant accounting policies and estimates 1

As per our report of even date attached.

For S S R V AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 135901W Sd/- Sd/-

Mit Tarunkumar

 Brahmbhatt 

 Tanmay Paresh 

Shah 

Managing Director Director

DIN: 06520600 DIN: 11046372

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Rakesh Agarwal
Poonam Rani

 Atish Ananta

Kamble  

Partner Company Secretary C.F.O

Membership No.: 129593 PAN: ATOPR9157Q PAN: EIYPK2804N

Place: Mumbai

Date: 05th May, 2025

UDIN: 25129593BMIKLF5152

SATTVA SUKUN LIFECARE LIMITED (Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited)

CIN: L51219MH1980PLC329224

Registered Office: 101 On 1St Floor, Crystal Rose C.H.S Datta Mandir Road, Mahavir Nagar, Kandivali West

STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2025

The accompanying notes 1 to 39 are an integral part of the financial 
statement.

Particulars

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
  SATTVA SUKUN LIFECARE LIMITED                                         

(Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited)

Note No.  As at 31st March, 

2025 

 As at 31st March, 

2024 
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( Rs. In Lakhs )

Note Year ended Year ended

No. 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

I. 23 526.30 355.33

II. Other income 24 40.39 0.40

III. Total Income ( I+II) 566.69 355.73

IV. Expenses:

Cost of materials consumed

Purchase of Traded Goods 25 367.62 176.93

Employee benefits expense 27 18.66 18.32

Finance costs 28 4.52 1.37

Depreciation and amortization expense 2 42.40 38.45

Other expenses 29 95.67 40.76

Total expenses (IV) 247.90 202.28

V. Profit before tax  ( III-IV) 318.79 153.44

VI. Tax expense :

Current tax 82.88 39.90

Deferred tax (13.12) (5.65)

Income tax relating to earlier years -                             -                             

69.76 34.25

VII. Profit for the year 249.03 119.19

VIII Other comprehensive income

(i)      Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

           Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability/asset -                             -                             

(ii)     Income tax relating to items that will not be

           reclassified to profit or loss -                             -                             

Total other comprehensive income, net of tax

IX. Total comprehensive income for the year

X. Earnings per equity share  (Nominal value per share Rs. 1/-)  

                  - Basic     (Rs.) 0.13                           0.50                           

                  - Diluted (Rs.) 0.13                           0.50                           

Significant accounting policies and estimates 1

As per our report of even date attached.

For S S R V AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 135901W Sd/-

Mit Tarunkumar
 Brahmbhatt Sd/-

Managing Director

 Tanmay Paresh 
Shah 

DIN: 06520600 Director

Sd/- Sd/- DIN: 11046372 Sd/-

Rakesh Agarwal
Poonam Rani                                -   

 Atish Ananta

Kamble 

Partner Company Secretary -                             C.F.O

Membership No.: 129593 PAN: ATOPR9157Q -                             PAN: EIYPK2804N

Place: Mumbai

Date: 05th May, 2025

UDIN: 25129593BMIKLF5152

SATTVA SUKUN LIFECARE LIMITED (Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited)

CIN: L51219MH1980PLC329224

Registered Office: 101 On 1St Floor, Crystal Rose C.H.S Datta Mandir Road, Mahavir Nagar, Kandivali West

STANDALONE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

Revenue from operations 

The accompanying notes 1 to 39 are an integral part of the financial 

statement.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

 SATTVA SUKUN LIFECARE LIMITED                                         
(Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited) 

26
(280.96) (73.55)

Particulars

Changes in inventories of finished goods, by-products and work in 

progress
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( Rs. In Lakhs )

Particulars
 As at March 31, 

2025 
 As at March 31, 

2024 

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit/(Loss) before tax 318.79 153.44

Adjustment for :

(a) Depreciation 42.40 38.45

(b) Provision (72.14) -                             

(c) Profit on sale of fixed assets 3.93 -                             

(d) Finance cost 4.52 1.37

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 297.49 193.26

Adjustment for :

(a) Inventories (280.96) (73.55)

(b) Trade and Other Receivables (57.73) (196.09)

(c) Trade Payables 75.50 15.67

(d) Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities & Provisions 46.71 16.29

(e) (Repayments) / proceeds of long term borrowings 41.72 -                             

(f) Increase / (Decrease) in deferred tax liabilities -                             (3.30)

(g) (Increase)/Decrease in other & non current Assets -                             0.00

(h) Increase /(Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings (6.55) (7.06)

(i) (Increase)/Decrease in other current Assets 19.33 (185.39)

(j) (Increase)/Decrease in other deferred Tax Assets (13.12) (2.35)

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 122.38 (242.52)

Less:

(a) Deferred Tax 13.12 5.65

(b) Income Tax (82.88) (39.90)

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 52.62 (276.77)

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

(a) (Purchase)/ sale of Fixed Assets (48.19) (0.21)

(b) Purchase of Investments -                             (276.50)

(c) Loans and Advances given/ repaid (Net)

NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (48.19) (276.71)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

(a) Share warrant subscription money -                             (184.00)

(b) Interest (Paid)/Received (4.52) (1.37)

(c) Increase/ (Decrease) in Loans and Advances -                             0.00

(d) Increase/ (Decrease) in Share premium (720.00) 336.00

(e) Increase/ (Decrease) in Paid up share capital 720.00 400.00

(4.52) 550.64

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash (A + B + C) (0.09) (2.84)

Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 1.38 4.23

Closing  Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 1.29 1.38

For S S R V AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 135901W Sd/-  Sd/- 

Mit Tarunkumar

 Brahmbhatt

 Tanmay Paresh 

Shah 

Managing Director Director

DIN: 06520600 DIN: 11046372

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Rakesh Agarwal Poonam Rani

Atish Ananta

Kamble

Partner Company Secretary C.F.O

Membership No.: 129593 PAN: ATOPR9157Q PAN: EIYPK2804N

Place: Mumbai

Date: 05th May, 2025

UDIN: 25129593BMIKLF5152

For and on behalf of the Board of directors

SATTVA SUKUN LIFECARE LIMITED                                         
(Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited)

SATTVA SUKUN LIFECARE LIMITED (Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited)

CIN: L51219MH1980PLC329224

Registered Office: 101 On 1St Floor, Crystal Rose C.H.S Datta Mandir Road, Mahavir Nagar, Kandivali West

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

See accompanying notes to the financial statements
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Note 1 - Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 
 

1. Corporate information 

SATTVA SUKUN LIFECARE LIMITED (Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited) (“the company”) is 
a limited company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 
Corporate Identity Number: L51219MH1980PLC329224, the registered office of the company is located 
at 101 on 1St Floor, Crystal Rose C.H.S., Datta Mandir Road, Mahavir Nagar, Kandivali West, Mumbai, 
Maharashtra, 400067, India. 

  
2. Basis of preparation 

 The Standalone Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally 
Accepted Accounting Principles in India to comply with the Accounting Standards notified under Section 
133 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and relevant 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 2013 Act”). 

 The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of Standalone Financial Statements are consistent with 
those of previous period. 

 
3. Use of estimates 

 The preparation of Standalone Financial Statements requires management to make judgments, estimates 
and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, 
liabilities, income, expenses and disclosures of contingent liabilities at the date of these Standalone 
Financial Statements. Although these estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of current 
events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes 
requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods. 

 
4. Revenue Recognition 

 Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company 
and the revenue can be reliably measured. 

 
Interest 
 Interest income is recognized on the Accrual basis determined by the amount outstanding and the rate 

applicable and where no significant uncertainty as to measurability or collectability exists. 
 
5. Tangible fixed assets 

 Fixed assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. The cost 
comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost 
of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are 
deducted in arriving at the purchase price. 

 
6. Depreciation 

 Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on Written Down Value Method basis in the manner and at the 
rates prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies act 2013. 

 
7. Impairment 

 The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. 
If any indication exists or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates 
the asset’s recoverable amount. An assets recoverable amount is higher of an assets or Cash generating 
unit’s (CGU) net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an individual 
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other 
assets or groups of assets.  

 
 Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered 

impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future 
cash flows are discontinued to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market 
assessments of time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, 
recent market transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such transactions can be identified, an 
appropriate valuation model is adopted. 
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8. Employee benefit expenses 

 Short-term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the profit and 
loss account of the year in which the related service is rendered. 

 
Defined contribution plans 
 Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is considered as defined contribution scheme and the 

contributions are charged to the statement of profit and loss of the year when the contributions to 
respective funds are due. There are no other obligations other than the contribution payable to the 
respective fund. 

 
9. Taxation: 

 Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount expected 
to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 enacted in India. The tax rates 
and tax Laws used to compute the amounts are those that are enacted, at the reporting date. 

 
 Deferred Taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income 

originating during the current year and reversal of timing differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is 
measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted at the reporting date. 

 
 Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax assets including the 

unrecognized deferred tax assets, if any, at each reporting date, are recognized for deductible timing 
differences only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will 
be available against which deferred tax assets can be realized. 

 The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are adjusted for its 
appropriateness. 

 
 Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off 

current tax assets against current tax liabilities and deferred tax assets and deferred taxes relate to the 
same taxable entity and the same taxation authority. 

 
 Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as current tax. 

The company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent there is convincing evidence 
that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e., the period for which MAT 
Credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the Company recognizes MAT Credit as an 
asset in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit Available in respect of Minimum 
Alternate Tax under the Income Tax Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to the statement 
of Profit and Loss and shown as “MAT Credit Entitlement.” The Company reviews the “MAT Credit 
Entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the company does not 
have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the sufficient period. 

 
10. Investment 

 Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date 
on which such investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other investments are 
classified as long term investments. 

 On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price and directly 
attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties. 

 
 Current investments are carried in the Standalone Financial Statements at lower of cost and fair value 

determined on an individual investment basis. Long term investments are carried at cost.  
 
 On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is 

charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss. 
 
 
 
11. Contingent Liabilities 

 A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arise from past events whose existence will be confirmed 
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by the concurrency or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the 
company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of 
resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases 
where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. However, there 
is no Contingent Liability. 

 
12. Provisions 

 A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable 
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a 
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their 
present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the 
reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best 
estimates. 

 Where the company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example under an insurance 
contract, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually 
certain. The expense relating to any provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any 
reimbursement. 

 
13. Cash and cash equivalent  

 The bank balances in India include INR accounts. The Cash & Cash Equivalent comprises Cash and balance 
in current and deposit accounts stood at Rs. 1,28,999/- as at March 31, 2025. 

 
  14. Earning per share 
 Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity 

shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. 
  

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to 
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted 
for the effect of all potentially dilutive equity share. 

 
In terms of our report of even date 
 
For S S R V and Associates 
(Chartered Accountants) 
Firm Registration No.: 
135901W 
 
Sd/- 
Rakesh Agarwal 
(Partner) 
Membership No.: 129593 
Place: Mumbai 
 
Date: 05th May, 2025 
UDIN: 25129593BMIKLF5152 
 

 

                                   For SATTVA SUKUN LIFECARE LIMITED 
 (Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited) 

 
Sd/- 
Mit Tarunkumar Brahmbhatt           
(Managing Director)        
DIN: 06520600 
 

Sd/- 
Poonam Rani 
Company Secretary 
PAN: ATOPR9157Q 

 

 

Sd/-  
Tanmay Paresh Shah  
Director 
DIN: 11046372 

Sd/- 
Atish Ananta Kamble 
(CFO) 
PAN: EIYPK2804N    
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Note No : 2 & 3

( Rs. In Lakhs )

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

NET BLOCK NET BLOCK 

1 Plant & Equipment 28.31% 16.83 1.58 7.31 11.10 11.38 1.29 -                      6.04 6.63 4.47 5.46

2 Furniture & Fixtures 25.89% 164.17 -                       -                         164.17 57.21 27.69 -                      -                 84.90 79.27 106.96

3 Computer & Audio visual 63.16% 0.42 -                       -                         0.42 0.35 0.04 -                      -                 0.40 0.02 0.07

4 Electricial Installations 25.89% 0.94 0.57 -                         1.51 0.57 0.12 -                      -                 0.68 0.83 0.37

5 Vehicle ( Motar Car) 31.23% -                             43.38 -                         43.38 -                             13.25 -                      -                 13.25 30.13 0.00

Total 182.37 45.53 7.31 220.58 69.50 42.40 -                      6.04 105.86 114.73 112.86

Previous Year 151.10 0.21 0.00 151.31 30.32 38.45 -                 68.77 112.86

As at 31st       
March, 2025

As at 31st       
March, 2024

SATTVA SUKUN LIFECARE LIMITED (Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited)

CIN: L51219MH1980PLC329224

Registered Office: 101 On 1St Floor, Crystal Rose C.H.S Datta Mandir Road, Mahavir Nagar, Kandivali West

Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial Statements

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION Sl. 
No.

Particulars Rate Of Depreciation
As at 1st April, 2024 Additions  During 

the year
Adjustment / 

Deduction during 

the year

As at 31sth   
March, 2025

Upto 1st April, 2024 During the 
year

 Adjustmented 
with Retained 

Earnings during 

the year 

Adjustment 
/Deduction 

During the 

year

Upto 31st   
March, 2025

Note No : 4 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Projects Work In Progress
- less than 6 months -                     -                       
- 1 year to 2 years -                     -                       
- 2 year to 3 years -                     -                       

- More than 3 years -                     -                         -                       -                         

-                         -                         

Projects Temporarily Suspended

- less than 6 months -                     -                       

- 1 year to 2 years -                     -                       

- 2 year to 3 years -                     -                       

- More than 3 years -                     -                         -                       -                         

-                         -                         

-                         -                         

Note No : 5 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Non-current investments 

Particulars Face

value

(1) Designated at fair value through profit or loss:

(i) Quoted 

(a) In equity shares of Companies

    Fully paid up : -                     -                         -                       -                         

(b) In units of mutual fund -                     -                         -                       -                         

(ii) Unquoted -                     -                         -                       -                         

MNDM Business Point Pvt Ltd. 115.00 115.00

Devansh Tie Up Pvt Ltd(SS) 0.04 0.04

Evokenexk Advertising Pvt Ltd. 72.00 72.00

Gir Natureview Resorts Ltd 214.50 214.50

Apurva Shah -                     -                       

Navagunjara F P L Share 685.00 685.00

Mayukh Medicare 3.00 3.00 -                         

Investment in Beauty Ganraj Construction LLP (0.50) 1089.04 (0.50) 1089.04

1089.04 1089.04

Note No : 6 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Other financial assets - Non current
Particulars

Security deposits -                     -                       -                         

Fixed deposits with banks -                     -                         -                       -                         

-                         -                         

 As at 31st March,2025  As at 31st March,2024 

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 

 As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 

Capital Work In Progress
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Note No : 7 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Deferred tax assets/liability (net)

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax (Assets)/liability 3.30

Opening (2.35)

During the year (13.12) (15.47) (5.65)

(15.47) (2.35)

(15.47) (2.35)

Note No : 8 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Capital advances -                     -                       

Advance other than capital advance

Income Tax refundable -                     -                       

-                         -                         

-                         -                         

Note No : 9 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Raw materials -                     -                       

Raw materials in transit -                     -                       

Packing materials -                     -                       

Work-in-progress -                     -                       

Finished goods 571.77 571.77 290.81 290.81

571.77 290.81

Note No : 10 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Unsecured, considered good

Due from related parties -                     -                       

Due from others -                     -                         -                       -                         

-                         -                         

TRADE RECEIVABLES AGEING SCHEDULE

Undisputed, considered good

- not yet due -                         

- less than 6 months -                         

- 6 months to 1 year 555.42 -                         497.69

- 1 year to 2 years -                         

- 2 year to 3 years -                         

- More than 3 years 555.42 497.69

555.42 497.69

Trade receivables - Current
Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 

Inventories 

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 

(At lower of cost and net realizable value, unless stated otherwise)

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 

Other non-current assets 
Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 

Note No : 11 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks

ICICI Bank 0.78 0.05

IDBI Bank 0.06 0.06

IDFC Bank 0.01 0.01

NEW ICICI BANK 0.00 0.67

Cash on hand 0.43 1.29 0.59 1.38

1.29 1.38

Note No : 12 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Fixed deposits with banks 

- Current portion of original maturity period more

  than 12 months -                     -                       

- Original maturity period upto 12 months -                     -                         -                       -                         

-                         -                         

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 
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Note No : 13 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Other financial assets - Current

(Unsecured, considered good)

Interest Accrued But Not Due -                         -                         

-                         -                         

Note No : 14 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Other current assets

(Unsecured, considered good)

Other Loans & Advances

Advance to Suppliers & Others 154.08 154.08

GST Receivables -                     1.19

VAT & Other Receivables -                     -                       

Prepaid Expenses 3.76 3.76

TDS Receivable 0.10 0.05

Apurva Shah 125.00 125.00

Factory Deposit 5.00 5.00

Office Deposit 1.85 0.22

Income Tax Provision (Debit Balance) -                     16.79

Loans & Advances (Asset) 20.80 310.58 23.83 329.91

310.58 329.91

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 

Note No : 15 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Equity Share capital

Particulars

No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount

(a) Authorised

Equity shares of par value Rs 5 /- each -                         -                         600.00 3000.00

Equity shares of par value Rs 1 /- each 7000.00 7000.00

7000.00 7000.00 600.00 3000.00

(b) Issued, subscribed and fully paid up

Equity shares of  par value Rs 5/- each at the beginning of the year 240.00 1200.00 240.00 1200.00

Equity shares of  par value Rs 1/- each at the Issued of Bonus share of the year 1920.00 1920.00
-                      -                         

Changes during the year 1680.00 720.00 -                      -                         

At the end of the year 1920.00 1920.00 240.00 1200.00

(C) Share warrant subscription money

Advance Share Capital Amt Received -                         -                         -                      55.20

-                         -                         -                      55.20

(d)

Note No : 16 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Other equity

Particulars

(a) Security Premium A/C

Balance as per last account 739.20 403.20

Add: During the Year (720.00) 19.20 336.00 739.20

(b) Retained earnings

Balance as per Last Account 221.08 101.88

Less : Adjustment of income tax provision for the year 21-22 & 23-24 (72.14)

Add:- Share Forfeiture 55.20

Add : Surplus as per Statement of Profit and Loss 249.03 453.16 119.19 221.08

Total other equity 472.36 960.28

As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 1/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The 
holders of Equity Shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the 

approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to 

receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares 

held by the shareholders.

As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024
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Note No : 17 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

 Non-Current financial Liability

Particulars

Long Term Borrowings -                         -                      

Lease Liabilities -                         -                      

Other Financial Liabilities -                         -                         -                      -                         

Total -                         -                         

Note No : 18 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Borrowings

Particulars

Long-Term Borrowing

Unsecured Loan

Bajaj Finserv 41.72 -                         

Total 41.72 -                         

Short-Term Borrowing

Other Loans

From banks - Secured

ICICI Bank Loan -                         -                         2.00 2.00

Unsecured Loan

Packswell Combine Pvt Ltd 10.00 10.00

Mahindra Finance -                         10.00 4.55 14.55

Total 10.00 16.55

Total 51.72 16.55

Note No : 19 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Trade Payables - Current

Particulars

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

Creditors for goods 126.06 50.57

Creditors for services -                         126.06 -                      50.57

Creditors for goods -                         -                      

Creditors for services -                         -                         -                      -                         

126.06 50.57

Micro and small enterprises

- less than 1 year -                         -                         

- 1 year to 2 years -                         -                         

- 2 year to 3 years -                         -                         

- More than 3 years -                         -                         

OTHERS -                         

- less than 1 year -                         -                         

- 1 year to 2 years 126.06 -                         50.57

- 2 year to 3 years -                         -                         

- More than 3 years 126.06 50.57

Total 126.06 50.57

Note No : 20 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Other financial liabilities - Current

Particulars

Other payables

Payable to suppliers of capital goods -                         -                      

Total outstanding dues of other than Micro and Small enterprises -                         -                      

Outstanding Liabilities for Expenses -                         -                      

-                         -                         

Total -                         -                         

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 

enterprises

TRADE PAYABLES AGEING SCHEDULE(Outstanding for following periods from due 

date of payment)

As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024

As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024

As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024

As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024
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Note No : 21 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Non-Current provisions

Particulars

Provision for Income Tax 82.88 39.90

Audit Fees Payable -                         -                      

82.88 39.90

Total 82.88 39.90

Note No : 22 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Other current liabilities

Particulars

Duties & Taxes

GST Payable 5.10 0.48

TDS Payable 0.18 5.28 1.08 1.56

Total 5.28 1.56

As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024

As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024

Note No : 23 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Revenue From Operations

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 

Sale Of Goods 526.30 355.33

Sale Of Scrap                                      -                                          -   

Other Operating Revenues                                      -                                          -   

Total 526.30 355.33

Note No : 24 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Other Income

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 

Interest Income                                      -                                          -   

Fixed Deposits With Banks                                      -                                          -   

Income tax Refunds                                      -                                          -   

Interest On Advances

Dividend Income                                      -                                          -   

Net Gain on Sale of Investments                                      -                                          -   

Other Non- Operating Income

Rent                                      -                                          -   

Profit On Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 3.93                                        -   

Other Income 36.46 0.40

Total 40.39 0.40

Note No : 25 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Purchase Of Traded Goods

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 

Purchases 367.62 176.93

Total 367.62 176.93
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Note No : 26 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

 Changes in Inventory of Finished goods, Work in Porgress & Stock-in-Trade

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 

(Increase)/ Decrease in Stocks

Stock at the end of the Year:

Finished Goods 571.77 290.81

TOTAL(A) 571.77 290.81

Less: Stock at the Beginning of the year                                      -                                          -   

Finished Goods 290.81 217.26

TOTAL(B) 290.81 217.26

TOTAL (B-A) (280.96) (73.55)

Note No : 27 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Employee Benefit expenses

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2025 

Salaries & Wages 6.58 10.27

Contribution to Provident & Other Funds                                      -                                          -   

Staff Welfare Expenses                                      -                                          -   

KMP Remuneration 0.80 (1.20)

Directors Remuneration 11.28 9.25

Shreekrishan Bagree                                      -                                          -   

Total 18.66 18.32

Note No : 28 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Finance Costs

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 

Interest Expenses 0.26 0.01

Bajaj Interest Loan 3.85                                        -   

Bank Charges                                      -                                          -   

Interest on Loan ICICI Bank 0.06 0.73

Interest on Mahindra Finance 0.35 0.63

Total 4.52 1.37

Note No : 30 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Other comprehensive income

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Re- measurement of defined benefit plans                                      -                                          -   

                                     -                                          -   

Total                                      -                                          -   

Less: Income tax relating to items that will not be 
reclassified to profit or loss
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Note No : 29 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Other Expenses

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 

Annual Custody Fees Yearly 0.23 0.09

Computer And Other Expeneses                                      -   0.03

Daftary Charges 0.07 0.08

Document Processing 2.13 0.65

E-Filing Fees 39.02 0.34

Equity Share & Convertible Instrument 3.25 3.29

Bank Charges 0.26 0.18

Gateway Comission Charges @ 18% 0.13 3.58

Insurance Tempo 4 0.18 0.16

Interest                                      -                                          -   

Interest On Tds 0.16                                        -   

Internet Charges                                      -                                          -   

Issuer Fees 0.55 0.52

Late Fee On Gst 0.07 0.00

Legal Fees 0.18 1.00

BONUS -CA 2.77                                        -   

Maintanance Fees 0.11 0.35

Office Expenses 0.34 0.29

Audit Fees 3.00 7.47

Electricity Exp 1.01 1.15

Advertising Exp 2.23 0.36

Penalty From Companies -Sop-21-22 10.08 3.60

CORPORATE ACTION  CHARGE 0.17                                        -   

Service Charge                                      -   0.21

Office Rent 14.84 13.30

Printing & Stionary 0.16                                        -   

Professional Fees 5.21 0.44

Travelling Expenses 0.04 0.29

Miscellaneous Expenses                                      -                                          -   

Telephone Exp 0.07 0.12

Website Exp 0.35 0.14

Transport And Packaging Charges 0.32 0.06

Transport Charge 1.20 1.62

Round Off (0.00) 0.00

Ivcorporation  Lock                                      -   0.75

Charges For The Processing Work 0.31 0.69

Stamp Duty Fee                                      -                                          -   

Depository Fees                                      -                                          -   

Design Charge Box                                      -                                          -   

E-Vatimg Services 0.55 0.24

E-Voting Fees 0.91                                        -   

Foreign Inv Limit Monitoring Fees Fy 22-23                                      -                                          -   

Depreciation                                      -                                          -   

INSURANCE BYD 0.63                                        -   

MOTAR CAR EXP 1.80                                        -   

STOCK SPIRIT EXP 0.50                                        -   

Setup Fee                                      -                                          -   

EXCAVATION Fees 0.04                                        -   

Filing Fee 0.04                                        -   

FOREIGN INV LIMIT MONITORING FEES FY 22-23 0.10                                        -   

Reclassification Processing Fees                                      -                                          -   

Deferred Tax Expense                                      -                                          -   

Die Charges                                      -   0.72

Freight Charge 12%                                      -   0.00

Freight Charges 0.20 0.11

Hamali                                      -                                          -   

3D Printing Charge                                      -   0.13

Interest On Loan Icici Bank                                      -                                          -   

Interest On Mahindra Finance                                      -                                          -   

Other Expenses 2.46 (1.18)

Total 95.67 40.76
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NOTE: 30: Earning Per Share (EPS)

( Rs. In Lakhs )

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Net Profit after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss

attributable to Equity Shareholders 249.03 119.19

Weighted Average number of equity shares used as
denominator for calculating EPS 1920.00 240.00

Basic and Diluted Earnings per share 0.13                               0.50                          

Face Value per equity share 1.00                               5.00                          

NOTE: 31: Disclosures

Promoters -                                 -                            

Directors                                    -   -                            

KMPs                                    -   -                            

Related Parties                                    -   -                            

The following disclosures shall be made where Loans or Advances in the nature of loans granted to 
Promoters, Directors, KMPs and the related parties , either severally or jointly with any other person: 

Year Ended
Particulars

Type Of Borrowers
 Amount Of Loan or 

Advance in the nature 

of loan Outstanding 

 Percentage to the 
Loans & Advances in 

the nature of Loans 

Disclosure as required by Para 20 of Accounting Standard-AS 18 ”Related Parties” 

of the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006:-

Relevant Para of the CARO 2020 - 3(xiii)

Names of related parties and description of relationship :

Sr. No. Name

1 Mit Tarunkumar Brahmbhatt

2 Khushboo Vasudev

3 Prajakta Anil Gangurde

4 Kishor Anil Kokate

5 Atish Ananta Kamble

6 Poonam Rani

7 Mayukh Trading Private Limited

8 Roshan Dealmark Private Limited

Disclosure in respect of Transactions with related parties for the year ended 31st March, 2025 (₹ In Lakhs)

Sr. No.
 As at 

 31st March 2025 

 As at 

 31st March 2024 

Directors Remuneration

1 Mit Tarunkumar Brahmbhatt 9.00 9.00

Total 9.00 9.00

1 1.28 -                          

2 Atish Ananta Kamble 2.01 1.40

Total 3.28 1.40

Disclosure in respect of Outstanding Balances of Related Parties as on 31st March, 2025

Sr. No. Particulars

2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24

NIL -                                 -                                 -                               -                          

Total -                                 -                                 -                               -                          

Unsecured Loans Loans and Advances

Nature of Transaction

KMP Remuneration

Poonam Rani

Company Secretary

Subsidiary Company

Promoter Company

Relation

Managing Director

Non-Executive Independent Director

Non-Executive Independent Director

Non-Executive Independent Director

CFO
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NOTE: 32: Contingent Liability & Capital Commitments

a) Company do/ do not have any Contingent Liability for the year under review.

b) Company do / do not have any Capital Commitments for the year under review.

NOTE: 33: Segment Reporting

NOTE: 34 : Corporate Social Responsbility

Where Compoany falls under the provision of section 135 Of the companies Act, 2013 i.e. CSR Provision , then 
Auditor needs to give disclosure about its nature, amount spent or expenditure incurred etc in the Notes of 

Accounts.

The geograpical segment of the comnpany is the primary the reporting segment ie operating in India and the 
business segment is the secondary segment.

Note: 35 : Immovable Property Not Held In Company's Name

Note: 36: Details Of Benami Property

The company shall provide the details of all the immovable property(other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease 

agreement are duly executed in favour of the lessee) whose title deeds are not held in the name of the company in format given below and where 

such immovable property is jointly held with others , details are required to be given to the extent of the company's share

Where any proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami Property under the Benami Transactions ( 

Prohibitions) Act, 1988 and the rules made thereunder , the company shall disclose the details ,amount,of such property. 

Relevant Line 
Item in the 

Balance Sheet

Description of 
Items Of Property

Gross Carrying 
Value

Title Deeds held 
in the name of

Whether Title 
deed holder is a 

promoter/ 

Property Held since 
which date

Reason for not 
being held in the 

name of the 

Note : 37: Registration Of Charges or Satisfaction with Registrar of Companies

Note : 38: Undisclosed Income

Note : 39: Details of Crypto / Virtual Currency

As per Reports of even Date

For S S R V AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 135901W

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Rakesh Agarwal

Mit Tarunkumar
 Brahmbhatt

 Tanmay Paresh 
Shah Poonam Rani

Atish Ananta
Kamble

Partner Managing Director Director Company Secretary C.F.O

Membership No.: 129593 DIN: 06520600 DIN: 11046372 PAN: ATOPR9157Q PAN: EIYPK2804N

Place: Mumbai

Date: 05th May, 2025

UDIN: 25129593BMIKLF5152

Where any charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period, details and reasons shall be disclosed by the 
Auditor in the Notes to Accounts

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

SATTVA SUKUN LIFECARE LIMITED                                         
(Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited)

The Copmpany shall disclosed of that transaction which were not recorded in the books of accounts or that has been surrendered or disclosed as 
income suring the year in the tax assessments.

Where the company hasc traded or investef in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year , then auditor need to disclose its 
profit or loss on trasction or amount of currency etc in the notes of accounts.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

Independent Auditor’s Report on the Consolidated Financial Results of Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited (Formerly 
Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited) for the quarter and year ended March 31, 2025 pursuant to the Regulation 
33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended   

 
TO THE MEMBERS, 
 OF SATTVA SUKUN LIFECARE LIMITED, 
(Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited) 
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 
 
 

Opinion 
 

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of SATTVA SUKUN LIFECARE LIMITED 
(hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company”) and its subsidiary MAYUKH TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED (Holding 
Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, 
the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the 
Statement of Cash Flows ended on that date, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information (hereinafter referred to as the “Consolidated Financial Statements”). 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Consolidated 
Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so required and 
give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read 
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“IndAS”) and other accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, the Loss and total comprehensive 
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 
 
Basis for Opinion 
 
We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (“SA” s) 
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditors 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the 
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) together 
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements under the provisions 
of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements. 
 
Management’s Responsibilities for the Consolidated Financial Statements 
 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with respect to the 
preparation of these Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial 
performance, including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with 
the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and 
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; 
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true 
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis 
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic 
alternative but to do so. 
 
The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 
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material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users 
taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial Statements. 
 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional Skepticism 
throughout the audit. We also: 
 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, whether due to fraud 
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances. Undersection143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our 
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls. 

 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 
disclosures made by management. 
 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the 
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty 
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated 
Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the 
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 
Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 
 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial Statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events 
in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 
Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Consolidated Financial Statements that, individually or in aggregate, 
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Consolidated Financial 
Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our 
audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii)to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the 
Consolidated Financial Statements. 
 
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of 
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our 
audit. 
 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be 
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 
 
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most 
significance in the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit 
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the 
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report 
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of 
such communication. 
 
Emphasis of Matter 
 
We draw the attention towards the followings  
 
We bring to the attention of the users that the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements has been performed On the 
basis of data provided by the management. in the aforesaid conditions. 
 
Creditors, Debtor, Loans and advances are subject to confirmations from the respective parties. 
 
Our opinion is not qualified in respect of the above. 
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements  
 

1 As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government 
of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified 
in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.  
 

2 As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:  
 

A. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.  

B. in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears 
from our examination of those books;  

C. the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, the statement of cash flows and the statement of changes 
in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;  

D. in our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rule issued thereunder;  

E. on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2025 taken on record 
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2025 from being appointed as 
a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;  

F. with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and 
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”; and  

G. with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according 
to the explanations given to us:  

 
i. the Company has not disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Consolidated 

Financial Statements; 

ii. the Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for 
material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts; 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection 
Fund by the Company. 

iv. The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year. Therefore, Rule 11(f) with 
regards to compliance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company for 
the report as on the date. 

v. The Company has used such an accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a 
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has been operated throughout the year for 
all transactions recorded in the software and the audit trail feature has not been tampered with and the 
audit trail has been preserved by the company as per the statutory requirements for record retention.  

For S S R V and Associates  
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.: 135901W 
 
 Sd/- 
Rakesh Agarwal 
Partner 
Membership No.: 129593 
Place: Mumbai 
Date:  05th May, 2025     
UDIN: 25129593BMIKLE2125 
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Annexure – A to the Auditors’ Report 

 
The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the IND AS 
Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025, we report that: 

i. In Respect of the Company’s tangible & intangible assets; 

a.     The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and 
situation of tangible & Intangible asset.  

b.    The Tangible & Intangible Assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased manner, 
designed to cover all the items over a period of three years, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard 
to the size of the company and nature of its business. Pursuant to the program, a portion of the tangible & 
intangible asset has been physically verified by the management during the year and no material discrepancies 
between the books records and the physical fixed assets have been noticed. 

c.     According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of 
the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami 
property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and Rules made thereunder. 

 
ii. The management has conducted the physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals. The discrepancies 

noticed on physical verification of the inventory as compared to books records which has been properly dealt 
with in the books of account were not material as per Management Representation Letter provided. 
 

iii. The company has granted loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or 
other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. And; 

 
a) the terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are not prejudicial to the company’s interest; 

b) the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments 
or receipts are regular; 

c) the amount is not overdue, and the total amount overdue if any for more than ninety days is stated in 
Notes to accounts, and reasonable steps are taken by the company for recovery of the principal and 
interest; 

iv. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of, the Company, 
in respect of investments made and loans, guarantees and security given by the Company, in our opinion the 
provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) have been complied with.  
 

v. The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year and does not have any unclaimed deposits as at 
March 31, 2025 and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 
 

vi. The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under section 148(1) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the Company. Thus reporting under clause 3(vi) 
of the order is not applicable to the Company. 
 

vii. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records 
of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of Account in respect of undisputed statutory dues 
including GST, income-tax, service tax, cess and other material statutory dues have been regularly deposited 
during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the Company did not have 
any dues on account of employees’ state insurance and duty of excise.  

 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the company examined by us, 
there are no dues of income-tax, sales- tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise and 
value added tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. 
 
 

viii. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of 
the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income 
in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. 
 



105 

         SATTVA SUKUN LIFECARE LTD.                                                           45TH ANNUAL REPORT                           

 

a. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on examination of the records of the 

Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing or in the payment of interest 

thereon to any financial institution or bank The Company did not have any loans or borrowings from 

government during the year. 

 
b. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of 

the Company, the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or 

government or government authority. 

 
c. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the management, term loans 

were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained. 

 
d. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet 

of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by 

the Company. 

 
e. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the Consolidated 

Financial Statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or 

person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures as defined under 

the Act. 

 
f. According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report that the 

Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures 

or associate companies (as defined under the Act). 

ix. (a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt 
instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause 3 (x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the 
Company. 
 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records 
of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully 
or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 
 
 

x. (a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the 
Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during 
the year.   
 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 
of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of the Companies (Audit 
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. 
 
(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the Company 
during the year. 

 
xi. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable to 

the Company. 
 

xii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in compliance with 
Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties 
and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the Consolidated Financial Statements as 
required by the applicable Indian accounting standards. 
 
 
 

xxi. Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our opinion, the Company 
has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business. 

 
xxii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company has 

not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected to its directors and hence 

provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. 
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xxiii. (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 
Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 

 
 (b) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 
 
(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank 

of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable. 
 
(d) The Company is not part of any group (as per the provisions of the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) 

Directions, 2016 as amended). Accordingly, the requirements of clause 3(xvi)(d) are not applicable. 
 

xxiv. According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has incurred cash loss in financial year 

and immediately preceding financial year. 

 
xxv. As audit tenure here has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause 

3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable. 

 
xxvi. In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the company can meet the liability 

which are exist as at the balance sheet date when such liabilities are due in the future. 

xxvii. According to the Information and explanation given to us, the company is not under obligation of corporate 
social responsibility, so there is no amount which remain unspent and need to transfer under special accounts 
in accordance with section 135 of the companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the 
Order are not applicable 

 
xxviii. In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the company does not include any 

qualified and adverse remark in the audit report of the financial statement issued by the respective auditor. 

 
 

For S S R V and Associates  
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.: 135901W 
 
 Sd/- 
 
Rakesh Agarwal 
Partner 
Membership No.: 129593 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date:  05th May, 2025   
   
UDIN: 25129593BMIKLE2125 
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report  
 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 (“the Act”)  

 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SATTVA SUKUN LIFECARE LIMITED 

(“the Company”) as of 31st March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the IND AS Consolidated Financial 

Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls  

 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on 

the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the 

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively 

for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the 

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies 

Act, 2013. 

 

Auditors’ Responsibility  

 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting 

based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed 

to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 

financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal 

financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively 

in all material respects.  

 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls 

over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 

assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 

effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 

judgment, including the Assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the IND AS Consolidated Financial 

Statements, whether due to fraud or error.  

 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  

 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements 

for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial 

control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of 

records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 

company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 

Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts 

and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and 

directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
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unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 

Consolidated Financial Statements. 

 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  

 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility 

of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur 

and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting 

to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 

deteriorate. 

 

Opinion  

 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 

financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 

31st March 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

 

 

For S S R V and Associates  
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.: 135901W 
 
  
Sd/- 
Rakesh Agarwal 
Partner 
Membership No.: 129593 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date:  05th May, 2025     
 
UDIN: 25129593BMIKLE2125 
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( Rs. In Lakhs )

I. ASSETS

(1)     Non - current assets

(a) Property,Plant and Equipment 2 114.73 112.86

(b) Intangible assets 3 -                             -                             

(c) Capital Work In Progress 4 -                             -                             

(d) Financial assets

(i)  Investments 5 1089.04 1089.04

(ii) Others 6 -                             -                             

(e) Deferred tax assets (net) 7 15.47 2.35

(f) Other non - current assets 8 -                             -                             

(2)     Current assets

(a) Inventories 9 573.13 292.17

(b) Financial assets

(i) Investments -                             -                             

(ii) Trade receivables 10 555.42 497.69

(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 11 3.82 4.01

(iv) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 12 -                             -                             

(v) Others 13 -                             -                             

(c) Other current assets 14 311.08 330.24

Total Assets 2662.68 2328.36

II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1)     Equity

(a) Equity Share capital 15 1925.00 1205.00

Share warrant subscription money 15a -                             55.20

(b) Other equity 16 471.31 959.38

Liabilities

(2)     Non - current liabilities

(a) Financial liabilities 17 -                             -                             

(i) Long Term Borrowings 18 41.72 -                             

(ii) Lease Liabilities

(iii) Other Financial Liabilities

(b) Deferred Tax Liability (net) 7 -                             -                             

(3)     Current liabilities

(a) Financial liabilities

(i) Short Term Borrowings 18 10.11 16.66

(ii) Trade payables 19

a)Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises                           
and small enterprises -                             -                             

b)Total outstanding dues of creditors others than micro 
enterprises and small enterprises 126.06 50.57

(iii) Other financial liabilities 20 -                             -                             

(b) Provisions 21 82.88 39.84

(c) Other current liabilities 22 5.60 1.71

Total Equity and Liabilities 2662.68 2328.36

Significant accounting policies and estimates 1

As per our report of even date attached.

For S S R V AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 135901W Sd/- Sd/-

Mit Tarunkumar

 Brahmbhatt 

 Tanmay Paresh 

Shah 

Managing Director Director

DIN: 06520600 DIN: 11046372

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Rakesh Agarwal
Poonam Rani

 Atish Ananta
Kamble  

Partner Company Secretary C.F.O

Membership No.: 129593 PAN: ATOPR9157Q PAN: EIYPK2804N

Place: Mumbai

Date: 05th May, 2025

UDIN: 25129593BMIKLE2125

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
SATTVA SUKUN LIFECARE LIMITED                                         
(Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited)

Note No.  As at 31st March, 

2025 

 As at 31st March, 

2024 

SATTVA SUKUN LIFECARE LIMITED (Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited)

CIN: L51219MH1980PLC329224

Registered Office: 101 On 1St Floor, Crystal Rose C.H.S Datta Mandir Road, Mahavir Nagar, Kandivali West

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2025

The accompanying notes 1 to 39 are an integral part of the financial 

statement.

Particulars
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( Rs. In Lakhs )

Note Year ended Year ended

No. 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

I. 23 526.30 355.33

II. Other income 24 40.39 0.40

III. Total Income ( I+II) 566.69 355.73

IV. Expenses:

Cost of materials consumed

Purchase of Traded Goods 25 367.62 176.93

Employee benefits expense 27 18.66 18.32

Finance costs 28 4.62 1.37

Depreciation and amortization expense 2 42.40 38.45

Other expenses 29 95.67 40.97

Total expenses (IV) 248.00 202.49

V. Profit before tax  ( III-IV) 318.69 153.24

VI. Tax expense :

Current tax 82.86 39.84

Deferred tax (13.12) (5.65)

Income tax relating to earlier years -                             -                             

69.74 34.20

VII. Profit for the year 248.95 119.04

VIII Other comprehensive income

(i)      Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

           Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability/asset -                             -                             

(ii)     Income tax relating to items that will not be

           reclassified to profit or loss -                             -                             

Total other comprehensive income, net of tax

IX. Total comprehensive income for the year

X. Earnings per equity share  (Nominal value per share Rs. 1/-)  

                  - Basic     (Rs.) 0.13                           0.49                           

                  - Diluted (Rs.) 0.13                           0.49                           

Significant accounting policies and estimates 1

As per our report of even date attached.

For S S R V AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 135901W

Sd/- Sd/-

Mit Tarunkumar
 Brahmbhatt

 Tanmay Paresh 
Shah 

Managing Director Director

Sd/- DIN: 06520600 Sd/- DIN: 11046372 Sd/-

Rakesh Agarwal
Poonam Rani

 Atish Ananta
Kamble  

Partner Company Secretary C.F.O

Membership No.: 129593 PAN: ATOPR9157Q PAN: EIYPK2804N

Place: Mumbai

Date: 05th May, 2025

UDIN: 25129593BMIKLE2125

26
(280.96) (73.55)

Particulars

Changes in inventories of finished goods, by-products and work in 

progress

The accompanying notes 1 to 39 are an integral part of the financial 
statement.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

 SATTVA SUKUN LIFECARE LIMITED                                         
(Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited) 

CIN: L51219MH1980PLC329224

Registered Office: 101 On 1St Floor, Crystal Rose C.H.S Datta Mandir Road, Mahavir Nagar, Kandivali West

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

Revenue from operations 
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( Rs. In Lakhs )

Particulars
 As at March 31, 

2025 

 As at March 31, 

2024 

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit/(Loss) before tax 318.69 153.24

Adjustment for :

(a) Depreciation 42.40 38.45

(b) Provision (72.22) -                             

(c) Profit on sale of fixed assets 3.93 -                             

(d) Finance cost 4.62 1.37

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 297.41 193.05

Adjustment for :

(a) Inventories (280.96) (73.55)

(b) Trade and Other Receivables (57.73) (196.09)

(c) Trade Payables 75.50 15.67

(d) Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities & Provisions 46.93 16.24

(e) Increase / (Decrease) in deferred tax liabilities -                             (3.30)

(f) (Increase)/Decrease in other & non current Assets -                             -                             

(g) Increase /(Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings (6.55) (6.95)

(h) (Increase)/Decrease in other current Assets 19.16 (185.40)

(i) (Increase)/Decrease in other deferred Tax Assets (13.12) (2.35)

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 80.63 (242.67)

Less:

(a) Deferred Tax 13.12 5.65

(b) Income Tax (82.86) (39.84)

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 10.90 (276.87)

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

(a) (Purchase)/ sale of Fixed Assets (48.19) (0.21)

(b) Purchase of Investments -                             (276.50)

(c) Loans and Advances given/ repaid (Net)

NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (48.19) (276.71)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

(a) Share warrant subscription money -                             (184.00)

(b) Interest (Paid)/Received (4.62) (1.37)

(c) Increase/ (Decrease) in Loans and Advances -                             -                             

(d) Increase/ (Decrease) in Share premium (720.00) 336.00

(e) (Repayments) / proceeds of long term borrowings 41.72 (0.11)

(f) Increase/ (Decrease) in Paid up share capital 720.00 400.00

37.10 550.53

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash (A + B + C) (0.19) (3.05)

Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 4.01 7.06

Closing  Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 3.82 4.01

For S S R V AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 135901W Sd/-  Sd/- 

Mit Tarunkumar

 Brahmbhatt Tanmay Paresh Shah

Managing Director Director

DIN: 06520600 DIN: 11046372

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Rakesh Agarwal Poonam Rani

Atish Ananta

Kamble 

Partner Company Secretary C.F.O

Membership No.: 129593 PAN: ATOPR9157Q PAN: EIYPK2804N

Place: Mumbai

Date: 05th May, 2025

UDIN: 25129593BMIKLE2125

For and on behalf of the Board of directors

SATTVA SUKUN LIFECARE LIMITED                                         

(Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited)

SATTVA SUKUN LIFECARE LIMITED (Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited)

CIN: L51219MH1980PLC329224

Registered Office: 101 On 1St Floor, Crystal Rose C.H.S Datta Mandir Road, Mahavir Nagar, Kandivali West

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

See accompanying notes to the financial statements
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Note 1 - Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 
1. Corporate information 

SATTVA SUKUN LIFECARE LIMITED  (Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited) (“the company”) is a limited 
company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Corporate Identity 
Number: L51219MH1980PLC329224, the registered office of the company is located at 101 on 1St Floor, Crystal Rose 
C.H.S., Datta Mandir Road, Mahavir Nagar, Kandivali West, Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400067, India. 

  
2. Basis of preparation 

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles in India to comply with the Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 
2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 
2013 Act”). 
The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements are consistent with those of 
previous period. 

 
3. Use of estimates 

The preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and 
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income, 
expenses and disclosures of contingent liabilities at the date of these Consolidated Financial Statements. Although these 
estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these 
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets 
or liabilities in future periods. 

 
4. Revenue Recognition 

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the 
revenue can be reliably measured. 

 
Interest 
Interest income is recognized on the Accrual basis determined by the amount outstanding and the rate applicable and 
where no significant uncertainty as to measurability or collectability exists. 

 
5. Tangible fixed assets 

Fixed assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises purchase 
price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working 
condition for the intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. 

 
6. Depreciation 

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on Written Down Value Method basis in the manner and at the rates prescribed 
in Schedule II to the Companies act 2013. 

 
7. Impairment 

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any 
indication exists or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s 
recoverable amount. An assets recoverable amount is higher of an assets or Cash generating unit’s (CGU) net selling price 
and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate 
cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets.  
 
Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is 
written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discontinued to 
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of time value of money and the 
risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are taken into account, if available. 
If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is adopted. 

 
8. Employee benefit expenses 

Short-term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the profit and loss account of 
the year in which the related service is rendered. 

 
Defined contribution plans 
 

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is considered as defined contribution scheme and the contributions are 
charged to the statement of profit and loss of the year when the contributions to respective funds are due. There are no 
other obligations other than the contribution payable to the respective fund. 
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9. Taxation: 

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the 
tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 enacted in India. The tax rates and tax Laws used to compute 
the amounts are those that are enacted, at the reporting date. 

 
Deferred Taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income originating during 

the current year and reversal of timing differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and 
the tax laws enacted at the reporting date. 

 
Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax assets including the unrecognized 

deferred tax assets, if any, at each reporting date, are recognized for deductible timing differences only to the extent that 
there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which deferred tax assets can 
be realized. 

 
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are adjusted for its appropriateness. 
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets 

against current tax liabilities and deferred tax assets and deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same 
taxation authority. 

 
Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as current tax. The company 
recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent there is convincing evidence that the company will pay 
normal income tax during the specified period, i.e., the period for which MAT Credit is allowed to be carried forward. In 
the year in which the Company recognizes MAT Credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for 
Credit Available in respect of Minimum Alternate Tax under the Income Tax Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of 
credit to the statement of Profit and Loss and shown as “MAT Credit Entitlement.” The Company reviews the “MAT Credit 
Entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the company does not have convincing 
evidence that it will pay normal tax during the sufficient period. 

 
10. Investment 

Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on which such 
investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as long term investments. 
On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price and directly attributable 
acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties. 
Current investments are carried in the Consolidated Financial Statements at lower of cost and fair value determined on an 
individual investment basis. Long term investments are carried at cost.  
On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited 
to the statement of profit and loss. 

 
11. Contingent Liabilities 

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arise from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the 
concurrency or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the company or a present 
obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the 
obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized 
because it cannot be measured reliably. However, there is no Contingent Liability. 

 
12. Provisions 

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow 
of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of 
the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best 
estimate required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and 
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. 
Where the company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example under an insurance contract, the 
reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense 
relating to any provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement. 

 
13. Cash and cash equivalent  

The bank balances in India include INR accounts. The Cash & Cash Equivalent comprises Cash and balance in current and 
deposit accounts stood at Rs. 3,81,379/- as at March 31, 2025. 
 

 
  14. Earning per share 

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders 
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. 
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For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity 
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effect of all 
potentially dilutive equity share. 
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Note No : 2 & 3

( Rs. In Lakhs )

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

NET BLOCK NET BLOCK 

1 Plant & Equipment 28.31% 16.83 1.58 7.31 11.10 11.38 1.29 -                      6.04 6.63 4.47 5.46

2 Furniture & Fixtures 25.89% 164.17 -                       -                         164.17 57.21 27.69 -                      -                 84.90 79.27 106.96

3 Computer & Audio visual 63.16% 0.42 -                       -                         0.42 0.35 0.04 -                      -                 0.40 0.02 0.07

4 Electricial Installations 25.89% 0.94 0.57 -                         1.51 0.57 0.12 -                      -                 0.68 0.83 0.37

5 Vehicle ( Motar Car) 31.23% -                             43.38 -                         43.38 -                             13.25 -                      -                 13.25 30.13 0.00

Total 182.37 45.53 7.31 220.58 69.50 42.40 -                      6.04 105.86 114.73 112.86

Previous Year 151.10 0.21 0.00 151.31 30.32 38.45 -                 68.77 112.86

Adjustment 
/Deduction 

During the 

year

Upto 31st   
March, 2025

As at 31st       
March, 2025

As at 31st       
March, 2024

SATTVA SUKUN LIFECARE LIMITED (Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited)

CIN: L51219MH1980PLC329224

Registered Office: 101 On 1St Floor, Crystal Rose C.H.S Datta Mandir Road, Mahavir Nagar, Kandivali West

Notes Forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION Sl. 
No.

Particulars Rate Of Depreciation
As at 1st April, 2024 Additions  During 

the year
Adjustment / 

Deduction during 

the year

As at 31sth   
March, 2025

Upto 1st April, 2024 During the 
year

 Adjustmented 
with Retained 

Earnings during 

the year 

Note No : 4 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Projects Work In Progress
- less than 6 months -                     -                       
- 1 year to 2 years -                     -                       
- 2 year to 3 years -                     -                       

- More than 3 years -                     -                         -                       -                         

-                         -                         

Projects Temporarily Suspended

- less than 6 months -                     -                       

- 1 year to 2 years -                     -                       

- 2 year to 3 years -                     -                       

- More than 3 years -                     -                         -                       -                         

-                         -                         

-                         -                         

Note No : 5 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Non-current investments 

Particulars Face

value

(1) Designated at fair value through profit or loss:

(i) Quoted 

(a) In equity shares of Companies

    Fully paid up : -                     -                         -                       -                         

(b) In units of mutual fund -                     -                         -                       -                         

(ii) Unquoted -                     -                         -                       -                         

MNDM Business Point Pvt Ltd. 115.00 115.00

Devansh Tie Up Pvt Ltd(SS) 0.04 0.04

Evokenexk Advertising Pvt Ltd. 72.00 72.00

Gir Natureview Resorts Ltd 214.50 214.50

Apurva Shah -                     -                       

Navagunjara F P L Share 685.00 685.00

Mayukh Medicare 3.00 3.00 -                         

Investment in Beauty Ganraj Construction LLP (0.50) 1089.04 (0.50) 1089.04

1089.04 1089.04

Note No : 6 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Other financial assets - Non current
Particulars

Security deposits -                     -                       -                         

Fixed deposits with banks -                     -                         -                       -                         

-                         -                         

 As at 31st March,2025  As at 31st March,2024 

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 

 As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 

Capital Work In Progress
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Note No : 7 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Deferred tax assets/liability (net)

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax (Assets)/liability 3.30

Opening (2.35)

During the year (13.12) (15.47) (5.65)

(15.47) (2.35)

(15.47) (2.35)

Note No : 8 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Capital advances -                     -                       

Advance other than capital advance

Income Tax refundable -                     -                       

-                         -                         

-                         -                         

Note No : 9 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Raw materials -                     -                       

Raw materials in transit -                     -                       

Packing materials -                     -                       

Work-in-progress -                     -                       

Finished goods 573.13 573.13 292.17 292.17

573.13 292.17

Inventories 

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 

(At lower of cost and net realizable value, unless stated otherwise)

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 

Other non-current assets 
Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 

Note No : 10 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Unsecured, considered good

Due from related parties -                     -                       

Due from others -                     -                         -                       -                         

-                         -                         

TRADE RECEIVABLES AGEING SCHEDULE

Undisputed, considered good

- not yet due -                         

- less than 6 months -                         

- 6 months to 1 year 555.42 -                         497.69

- 1 year to 2 years -                         

- 2 year to 3 years -                         

- More than 3 years 555.42 497.69

555.42 497.69

Note No : 11 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks

ICICI Bank 0.78 0.05

IDBI Bank 0.06 0.06

IDFC Bank 0.01 0.01

NEW ICICI BANK 0.00 0.67

HDFC Bank 8839 -                     0.10

Cash on hand 2.96 3.82 3.11 4.01

3.82 4.01

Note No : 12 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Fixed deposits with banks 

- Current portion of original maturity period more

  than 12 months -                     -                       

- Original maturity period upto 12 months -                     -                         -                       -                         

-                         -                         

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 

Trade receivables - Current
Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 
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Note No : 13 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Other financial assets - Current

(Unsecured, considered good)

Interest Accrued But Not Due -                         -                         

-                         -                         

Note No : 14 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Other current assets

(Unsecured, considered good)

Other Loans & Advances

Advance to Suppliers & Others 154.08 154.08

GST Receivables 0.50 1.52

VAT & Other Receivables -                     -                       

Prepaid Expenses 3.76 3.76

TDS Receivable 0.10 0.05

Apurva Shah 125.00 125.00

Factory Deposit 5.00 5.00

Office Deposit 1.85 0.22

Income Tax Provision (Debit Balance) -                     16.79

Loans & Advances (Asset) 20.80 311.08 23.83 330.24

311.08 330.24

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 

Note No : 15 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Equity Share capital

Particulars

No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount

(a) Authorised

Mayukh Trading Private Limited

Equity Shares of Amount in Rs.10/-each 1.00 10.00 1.00 10.00

Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited

Equity shares of par value Rs 5 /- each -                         -                         600.00 3000.00

Equity shares of par value Rs 1 /- each 7000.00 7000.00 -                      -                         

7001.00 7010.00 601.00 3010.00

(b) Issued, subscribed and fully paid up

Mayukh Trading Private Limited

Equity shares of  par value Rs 10 /- each at the beginning of the year 0.50 5.00 0.50 5.00

Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited

Equity shares of  par value Rs 5/- each at the beginning of the year 240.00 1200.00 240.00 1200.00

Equity shares of  par value Rs 1/- each at the Issued of Bonus share of the year 1920.00 1920.00
-                      -                         

Changes during the year 1680.00 720.00 -                      -                         

At the end of the year 1920.50 1925.00 240.50 1205.00

(C) Share warrant subscription money

Advance Share Capital Amt Received -                         -                         -                      55.20

-                         -                         -                      55.20

Note No : 16 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Other equity

Particulars

(a) Security Premium A/C

Balance as per last account 739.20 403.20

Add: During the Year (720.00) 19.20 336.00 739.20

(b) Retained earnings

Balance as per Last Account 220.18 101.14

Less : Adjustment of income tax provision for the year 21-22 & 23-24 (72.22)

Add:- Share Forfeiture 55.20

Add : Surplus as per Statement of Profit and Loss 248.95 452.11 119.04 220.18

Total other equity 471.31 959.38

As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024

As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024
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Note No : 17 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

 Non-Current financial Liability

Particulars

Long Term Borrowings -                         -                      

Lease Liabilities -                         -                      

Other Financial Liabilities -                         -                         -                      -                         

Total -                         -                         

Note No : 18 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Borrowings

Particulars

Long-Term Borrowing

Unsecured Loan

Bajaj Finserv 41.72 -                         

Total 41.72 -                         

Short-Term Borrowing

Other Loans

From banks - Secured

ICICI Bank Loan -                         -                         2.00 2.00

Unsecured Loan

Packswell Combine Pvt Ltd 10.00 10.00

MITT 0.11 0.11

Mahindra Finance -                         10.11 4.55 14.66

Total 10.11 16.66

Total 51.83 16.66

As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024

As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024

Note No : 19 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Trade Payables - Current

Particulars

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

Creditors for goods 126.06 50.57

Creditors for services -                         126.06 -                      50.57

Creditors for goods -                         -                      

Creditors for services -                         -                         -                      -                         

126.06 50.57

Micro and small enterprises

- less than 1 year -                         -                         

- 1 year to 2 years -                         -                         

- 2 year to 3 years -                         -                         

- More than 3 years -                         -                         

OTHERS -                         

- less than 1 year -                         -                         

- 1 year to 2 years 126.06 -                         50.57

- 2 year to 3 years -                         -                         

- More than 3 years 126.06 50.57

Total 126.06 50.57

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 
enterprises

TRADE PAYABLES AGEING SCHEDULE(Outstanding for following periods from due 
date of payment)

As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024
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Note No : 20 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Other financial liabilities - Current

Particulars

Other payables

Payable to suppliers of capital goods -                         -                      

Total outstanding dues of other than Micro and Small enterprises -                         -                      

Outstanding Liabilities for Expenses -                         -                      

-                         -                         

Total -                         -                         

Note No : 21 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Non-Current provisions

Particulars

Provision for Income Tax 82.88 39.84

Audit Fees Payable -                         -                      

82.88 39.84

Total 82.88 39.84

Note No : 22 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Other current liabilities

Particulars

Duties & Taxes

GST Payable 5.42 0.63

TDS Payable 0.18 5.60 1.08 1.71

Total 5.60 1.71

As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024

As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024

As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024

Note No : 23 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Revenue From Operations

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 

Sale Of Goods 526.30 355.33

Sale Of Scrap                                      -                                          -   

Other Operating Revenues                                      -                                          -   

Total 526.30 355.33

Note No : 24 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Other Income

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 

Interest Income                                      -                                          -   

Fixed Deposits With Banks                                      -                                          -   

Income tax Refunds                                      -                                          -   

Interest On Advances

Dividend Income                                      -                                          -   

Net Gain on Sale of Investments                                      -                                          -   

Other Non- Operating Income

Rent                                      -                                          -   

Profit On Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 3.93                                        -   

Other Income 36.46 0.40

Total 40.39 0.40
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Note No : 25 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Purchase Of Traded Goods

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 

Purchases 367.62 176.93

Total 367.62 176.93

Note No : 26 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

 Changes in Inventory of Finished goods, Work in Porgress & Stock-in-Trade

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 

(Increase)/ Decrease in Stocks

Stock at the end of the Year:

Finished Goods 573.13 292.17

TOTAL(A) 573.13 292.17

Less: Stock at the Beginning of the year                                      -                                          -   

Finished Goods 292.17 218.62

TOTAL(B) 292.17 218.62

TOTAL (B-A) (280.96) (73.55)

Note No : 27 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Employee Benefit expenses

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2025 

Salaries & Wages 6.58 10.27

Contribution to Provident & Other Funds                                      -                                          -   

Staff Welfare Expenses                                      -                                          -   

KMP Remuneration 0.80 (1.20)

Directors Remuneration 11.28 9.25

Shreekrishan Bagree                                      -                                          -   

Total 18.66 18.32

Note No : 28 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Finance Costs

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 

Interest Expenses 0.26 0.01

Bajaj Interest Loan 3.85                                        -   

Bank Charges 0.10                                        -   

Interest on Loan ICICI Bank 0.06 0.73

Interest on Mahindra Finance 0.35 0.63

Total 4.62 1.37
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Note No : 29 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Other Expenses

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 

Annual Custody Fees Yearly 0.23 0.09

Computer And Other Expeneses                                      -   0.03

Daftary Charges 0.07 0.08

Document Processing 2.13 0.65

E-Filing Fees 39.02 0.34

Equity Share & Convertible Instrument 3.25 3.29

Bank Charges 0.26 0.33

Gateway Comission Charges @ 18% 0.13 3.58

Insurance Tempo 4 0.18 0.16

Interest                                      -                                          -   

Interest On Tds 0.16                                        -   

Internet Charges                                      -                                          -   

Issuer Fees 0.55 0.52

Late Fee On Gst 0.07 0.00

Legal Fees 0.18 1.00

BONUS -CA 2.77                                        -   

Maintanance Fees 0.11 0.35

Office Expenses 0.34 0.35

Audit Fees 3.00 7.47

Electricity Exp 1.01 1.15

Advertising Exp 2.23 0.36

Penalty From Companies -Sop-21-22 10.08 3.60

CORPORATE ACTION  CHARGE 0.17                                        -   

Service Charge                                      -   0.21

Office Rent 14.84 13.30

Printing & Stionary 0.16                                        -   

Professional Fees 5.21 0.44

Travelling Expenses 0.04 0.29

Miscellaneous Expenses                                      -                                          -   

Telephone Exp 0.07 0.12

Website Exp 0.35 0.14

Transport And Packaging Charges 0.32 0.06

Transport Charge 1.20 1.62

Round Off (0.00) 0.00

Ivcorporation  Lock                                      -   0.75

Charges For The Processing Work 0.31 0.69

Stamp Duty Fee                                      -                                          -   

Depository Fees                                      -                                          -   

Design Charge Box                                      -                                          -   

E-Vatimg Services 0.55 0.24

E-Voting Fees 0.91                                        -   

Foreign Inv Limit Monitoring Fees Fy 22-23                                      -                                          -   

Depreciation                                      -                                          -   

INSURANCE BYD 0.63                                        -   

MOTAR CAR EXP 1.80                                        -   

STOCK SPIRIT EXP 0.50                                        -   

Setup Fee                                      -                                          -   

EXCAVATION Fees 0.04                                        -   

Filing Fee 0.04                                        -   

FOREIGN INV LIMIT MONITORING FEES FY 22-23 0.10                                        -   

Reclassification Processing Fees                                      -                                          -   

Deferred Tax Expense                                      -                                          -   

Die Charges                                      -   0.72

Freight Charge 12%                                      -   0.00

Freight Charges 0.20 0.11

Hamali                                      -                                          -   

3D Printing Charge                                      -   0.13

Interest On Loan Icici Bank                                      -                                          -   

Interest On Mahindra Finance                                      -                                          -   

Other Expenses 2.46 (1.18)

Total 95.67 40.97



122 

         SATTVA SUKUN LIFECARE LTD.                                                           45TH ANNUAL REPORT                           

 

 

 

 

Note No : 30 ( Rs. In Lakhs )

Other comprehensive income

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025  As at 31st March, 2024 

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Re- measurement of defined benefit plans                                      -                                          -   

                                     -                                          -   

Total                                      -                                          -   

Less: Income tax relating to items that will not be 
reclassified to profit or loss

NOTE: 30: Earning Per Share (EPS)

( Rs. In Lakhs )

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Net Profit after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss

attributable to Equity Shareholders 248.95 119.04

Weighted Average number of equity shares used as
denominator for calculating EPS 1920.50 240.50

Basic and Diluted Earnings per share 0.13                               0.49                          

Face Value per equity share 1.00                               5.00                          

NOTE: 31: Disclosures

Promoters -                                 -                            

Directors                                    -   -                            

KMPs                                    -   -                            

Related Parties                                    -   -                            

The following disclosures shall be made where Loans or Advances in the nature of loans granted to 

Promoters, Directors, KMPs and the related parties , either severally or jointly with any other person: 

Year Ended
Particulars

Type Of Borrowers

 Amount Of Loan or 

Advance in the nature 

of loan Outstanding 

 Percentage to the 

Loans & Advances in 

the nature of Loans 

Disclosure as required by Para 20 of Accounting Standard-AS 18 ”Related Parties” 

of the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006:-

Relevant Para of the CARO 2020 - 3(xiii)

Names of related parties and description of relationship :

Sr. No. Name

1 Mit Tarunkumar Brahmbhatt

2 Khushboo Vasudev

3 Prajakta Anil Gangurde

4 Kishor Anil Kokate

5 Atish Ananta Kamble

6 Poonam Rani

7 Mayukh Trading Private Limited

8 Roshan Dealmark Private Limited

Disclosure in respect of Transactions with related parties for the year ended 31st March, 2025 (₹ In Lakhs)

Sr. No.
 As at 

 31st March 2025 

 As at 

 31st March 2024 

Directors Remuneration

1 Mit Tarunkumar Brahmbhatt 9.00 9.00

Total 9.00 9.00

1 1.28 -                          

2 Atish Ananta Kamble 2.01 1.40

Total 3.28 1.40

Disclosure in respect of Outstanding Balances of Related Parties as on 31st March, 2025

Sr. No. Particulars

2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24

NIL -                                 -                                 -                               -                          

Total -                                 -                                 -                               -                          

Unsecured Loans Loans and Advances

Nature of Transaction

KMP Remuneration

Poonam Rani

Company Secretary

Subsidiary Company

Promoter Company

Relation

Managing Director

Non-Executive Independent Director

Non-Executive Independent Director

Non-Executive Independent Director

CFO
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NOTE: 32: Contingent Liability & Capital Commitments

a) Company do/ do not have any Contingent Liability for the year under review.

b) Company do / do not have any Capital Commitments for the year under review.

NOTE: 33: Segment Reporting

NOTE: 34 : Corporate Social Responsbility

Where Compoany falls under the provision of section 135 Of the companies Act, 2013 i.e. CSR Provision , then 
Auditor needs to give disclosure about its nature, amount spent or expenditure incurred etc in the Notes of 

Accounts.

The geograpical segment of the comnpany is the primary the reporting segment ie operating in India and the 
business segment is the secondary segment.

Note: 35 : Immovable Property Not Held In Company's Name

Note: 36: Details Of Benami Property

Note : 37: Registration Of Charges or Satisfaction with Registrar of Companies

The company shall provide the details of all the immovable property(other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease 
agreement are duly executed in favour of the lessee) whose title deeds are not held in the name of the company in format given below and 

where such immovable property is jointly held with others , details are required to be given to the extent of the company's share

Where any proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami Property under the Benami Transactions ( 

Prohibitions) Act, 1988 and the rules made thereunder , the company shall disclose the details ,amount,of such property. 

Where any charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period, details and reasons shall be disclosed by the 
Auditor in the Notes to Accounts

Relevant Line 
Item in the 

Balance Sheet

Description of 
Items Of Property

Gross Carrying 
Value

Title Deeds held 
in the name of

Whether Title 
deed holder is a 

promoter/ 

Property Held since 
which date

Reason for not 
being held in the 

name of the 

Note : 38: Undisclosed Income

Note : 39: Details of Crypto / Virtual Currency

The Copmpany shall disclosed of that transaction which were not recorded in the books of accounts or that has been surrendered or disclosed 

as income suring the year in the tax assessments.

Where the company hasc traded or investef in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year , then auditor need to disclose its 
profit or loss on trasction or amount of currency etc in the notes of accounts.
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Rakesh Agarwal

Mit Tarunkumar

 Brahmbhatt

Tanmay Paresh 

Shah Poonam Rani

Atish Ananta

Kamble 

Partner Managing Director Director Company Secretary C.F.O

Membership No.: 129593 DIN: 06520600 DIN: 11046372 PAN: ATOPR9157Q PAN: EIYPK2804N

Place: Mumbai

Date: 05th May, 2025

UDIN: 25129593BMIKLE2125

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
SATTVA SUKUN LIFECARE LIMITED                                         

(Formerly Known as Mayukh Dealtrade Limited)
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